ORIy
S o,
A

AGENDA FOR THE SPECIAL REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL
TO COMMENCE AT 6:00 PM, IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY
HALL, 141 WEST 14™ STREET, NORTH VANCOUVER, BC, ON
WEDNESDAY, JULY 17, 2019

WEDNESDAY, JULY 17, 2019
SPECIAL REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING - 6:00 PM

“Live” Broadcast via City Website www.cnv.org/LiveStreaming
Complete Agenda Package available at www.cnv.org/CouncilMeetings

CALL TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

1. Regular Council Meeting Agenda, July 17, 2019

PUBLIC HEARINGS - 6:00 PM

PRESENTATION

Overview of Rezoning Applications for Cannabis Retail Stores — Development Planner

PUBLIC HEARING — 1200 Lonsdale Avenue

BYLAW — THIRD READING

2. “Zoning Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 8717”
(Mark Long / BC Liquor Distribution Branch, 1200 Lonsdale Avenue, CD-722)

PUBLIC HEARING — 725 West 14" Street

BYLAW — THIRD READING

3. “Zoning Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 8713”
(City Cannabis / Krystian Wetulani, 725 West 14" Street, CD-720)

PUBLIC HEARING — 315 Lonsdale Avenue

BYLAW — THIRD READING

4, “Zoning Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 8716”
(Lonsdale Cannabis Co. / 1120364 BC Ltd., 315 Lonsdale Avenue,
CD-341 Text Amendment)

ADJOURN

Document Number: 1806080 V1



JORTH Vi,
1 (o)
o %
7

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER
Special Regular Council Meeting Agenda — July 17, 2019

Page 2

CALL TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

1. Regular Council Meeting Agenda, July 17, 2019

PUBLIC HEARINGS - 6:00 PM

PRESENTATION

Overview of Rezoning Applications for Cannabis Retail Stores — Development Planner

ltems 2, 3, and 4 refer.

PUBLIC HEARING — 1200 Lonsdale Avenue

“Zoning Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 8717” (Mark Long /

BC Liquor Distribution Branch, 1200 Lonsdale Avenue, CD-722) would rezone the
property from a General Commercial (C-2) Zone to a Comprehensive Development 722
(CD-722) Zone to add the use of Cannabis Sales as a permitted use to allow a
Cannabis Retail Store on the property.

Bylaw No. 8717 to be considered under Item 2.

AGENDA

Staff presentation
[ Applicant presentation |
[Representations from the public |

Questions from Council

Motion to conclude the Public Hearing

BYLAW — THIRD READING

2. “Zoning Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 8717
(Mark Long / BC Liquor Distribution Branch, 1200 Lonsdale Avenue, CD-722)

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT “Zoning Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 8717”
(Mark Long / BC Liquor Distribution Branch, 1200 Lonsdale Avenue, CD-722)
be given third reading.



JORTH Vi,
1 (o)
o %,
7

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER
Special Regular Council Meeting Agenda — July 17, 2019

Page 3

PUBLIC HEARING — 725 West 14" Street

“Zoning Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 8713” (City Cannabis /
Krystian Wetulani, 725 West 14" Street, CD-720) would rezone the property from a
Service Commercial (CS-1) Zone to a Comprehensive Development 720 (CD-720) Zone
to add the use of Cannabis Sales as a permitted use to allow a Cannabis Retail Store on
the property.

Bylaw No. 8713 to be considered under ltem 3.

AGENDA

Staff presentation
| Applicant presentation |
| Representations from the public |
Questions from Council
Motion to conclude the Public Hearing

BYLAW — THIRD READING

3. “Zoning Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 8713
(City Cannabis / Krystian Wetulani, 725 West 14" Street, CD-720)

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT “Zoning Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 8713”
(City Cannabis / Krystian Wetulani, 725 West 14" Street, CD-720) be given third
reading.



JORTH Vi,
1 (o)
o %
7

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER
Special Regular Council Meeting Agenda — July 17, 2019

Page 4

PUBLIC HEARING — 315 Lonsdale Avenue

“Zoning Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 8716” (Lonsdale
Cannabis Co. / 1120364 BC Ltd., 315 Lonsdale Avenue, CD-341 Text Amendment)
would amend the text of Comprehensive Development 341 (CD-341) Zone to add the
use of Cannabis Sales as a permitted use to allow a Cannabis Retail Store on the
property.

Bylaw No. 8716 to be considered under Item 4.

AGENDA

Staff presentation
| Applicant presentation |
| Representations from the public |
Questions from Council
Motion to conclude the Public Hearing

BYLAW — THIRD READING

4. “Zoning Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 8716”
(Lonsdale Cannabis Co. / 1120364 BC Ltd., 315 Lonsdale Avenue,
CD-341 Text Amendment)

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT “Zoning Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 8716”
(Lonsdale Cannabis Co. / 1120364 BC Ltd., 315 Lonsdale Avenue, CD-341 Text
Amendment) be given third reading.

ADJOURN



THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER

PUBLIC HEARING GUIDELINES

Permitted Use of Cannabis Sales to Allow for Cannabis Retail Stores

Public Hearings are governed by the provisions of the Local Government Act and held for the purpose of
allowing members of the public an opportunity to make representations to Council — in person at the Public
Hearing(s) or by written submission — on a proposed amendment to the City's Official Community Plan
and/or Zoning Bylaw. All persons who believe their interest in property is affected by the proposed bylaw(s)
will be given a reasonable opportunity to be heard, voice concerns or present written submissions regarding
the matters contained within the bylaw(s).

All written submissions and representations made at the Public Hearing(s) will form part of the official record.
Minutes of the Public Hearing(s) and a video recording of the proceedings will be posted on the City’s
website at cnv.org.

The Mayor has determined the following procedural rules for the conduct of the Public Hearing(s):

e A sign-up sheet will be posted outside of the Council Chamber at 4:30 pm on the day of the Public
Hearing(s). Members of the public may sign the sheet, including their name and address, if they wish to
speak at the Public Hearing(s). The sign-up sheet is restricted to “in person” sign-up only. Other
persons are not permitted to sign the sheet on another speaker’s behalf. Speakers cannot pre-register.

e Separate sign-up sheets will be provided for speakers — those persons in support and those in
opposition or with concerns. The Mayor will call up speakers by name, one at a time, and will alternate
speakers between the two sign-up sheets.

e Speakers will be asked to state their name and address for the record and will be provided one
opportunity, up to a maximum of 5 minutes, to present their comments and express their views. After all
people listed on the sign-up sheet have spoken, the Mayor will ask if anyone else in the Council
Chamber wishes to come forward to speak, if they have not already spoken. Comments must be limited
to the matters contained within the bylaw(s) regarding land use and no one is to obstruct the Public
Hearing process.

o At the Public Hearing, everyone will be given a reasonable opportunity to be heard and no one should
feel discouraged or prevented from making their views heard. All people in the Council Chamber are
requested to refrain from applause, outbursts or other forms of expression, showing either support or
opposition regarding any of the applications.

o A document camera is available should a member of the public wish to display hardcopy material/
information on the monitors in the Council Chamber. The document camera can also display
information from an iPad or tablet. If a person wishes to provide written material to the Mayor and
Council, it must be handed to the City Clerk for distribution to Council.

¢ Members of Council may ask questions of a speaker in order to clarify or expand on their submission.
However, the main function of Council members is to listen to the views of the public regarding the
change of land use in the proposed bylaw(s). It is not the function of Council to debate the merits of an
application with speakers at the Public Hearing(s). Questions from members of the public and Council
must be addressed through the Chair.

Council is not permitted to receive any further information or submissions after the close of the Public
Hearing(s).

Following adjournment of the Public Hearing(s), the bylaw(s) will be discussed and debated by Council and
then considered for third reading.

Document Number: 1803696



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



-

Rezoning Applications for

Cannabis Retall Stores __,,,f__-;

Presented July 17, 2019
Planning and Development Department

-

——
—_— 2 - —

CI

ofnorth
vancouver




Background
 QOctober 17, 2018

— Recreational Cannabis was legalized
* Federal Government

— Cannabis Act
« Government of British Columbia

— Cannabis Control and Licensing Act
 City of North Vancouver

— Recreational Cannabis Retail Polic
CIty 2



Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

¢ September 17, 2018

— Council approved the way recreational
cannabis could be distributed in the City.

— Six retail stores maximum.
— Recreational grade only.

— Medicinal cannabis through Federal licensed
producers only.

vancouver



Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

» Location Criteria (OCP)

— Mixed Use Level 2, 3, 4A, 4B, Mixed Use
Harbourside Waterfront, and Commercial.
« 2 in Central Lonsdale
« 2 in Lower Lonsdale
* 1in the West part of the City
* 1in the East part of the City




Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

« Separation from Sensitive Uses (100 metres)
— Community Recreation Centers
— North Shore Neighbourhood House
— North Shore Shelter
— North Vancouver School District Office
— Public elementary and secondary schools




Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

» Recreational Cannabis Sales is currently not
allowed anywhere in the City.
— Requires a rezoning application.
— Would permit the Cannabis Sales use on that
particular property.

— Approval or refusal of the rezoning would form
the Municipal response to the applicant’s request
for a cannabis retail license.

ity

vancouver



Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

On November 19, 2018 six applications were selected by an
open submission on a first-come-first-served basis.

The successful candidates were invited to make a full
application and go through the rezoning process.

— 725 West 14t Street

— 1717 Lonsdale Avenue
— 221 West 1st Street

— 315 Lonsdale Avenue

— 1200 Lonsdale Avenue
— 333 Brooksbank Avenue (Park and Tilford)




Urban Design - Streetfront

* Provincial regulations.

* Will be working with both the applicant and
Provincial regulators during the Building
Permit process.




——

.

th

o
>
5
o
o
&
>

-
ofnor




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



Division
W Vi, Manager
adﬂ ﬂf-? g

M

Director

m

CAO

The Corporation of THE CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

REPORT

T Mayor Linda Buchanan and Members of Council

From: David Johnson, Development Planner

Subject: REZONING APPLICATION: 1200 LONSDALE AVENUE (MARK LONG / BC

LIQUOR DISTRIBUTION BRANCH)

Date: June 12, 2019 File No: 08-3360-20-0493/1

| The following is a suggested recommendation only. Refer to Council Minutes for adopted resolution. |

RECOMMENDATION:

PURSUANT to the report of the Development Planner, dated June 12, 2019, entitled
‘Rezoning Application: 1200 Lonsdale Avenue (Mark Long / BC Liquor Distribution

Branch)”:

THAT “Zoning Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 8717" (Mark
Long / BC Liguor Distribution Branch, 1200 Lonsdale Avenue, CD-722) be

considered and referred to a Public Hearing;

THAT notification be circulated in accordance with the Local Government Act:

AND THAT a copy of the resolution be forwarded to the Provincial Liquor and

Cannabis Regulation Branch.

ATTACHMENTS:

Context Map (doc#1772983)

Submitted Drawings (doc#1775410)

Community Impact Statement (doc#1775408)
Proposed Security Plan (doc#1775409)
Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy (doc#1774193)

Sign-in sheet and General Public Comments (doc#1775340)
Zoning Text Amendment Bylaw No. 8717 (doc#1774374)

00 T O T 00 T

Document Number: 1771699 V1

Public Consultation Summary for 1200 Lonsdale Avenue (doc#1791539)




REPORT: Rezoning Application: 1200 Lonsdale Avenue (Mark Long/BC Liguor Distribution Branch)
Date: June 12, 2019

PURPOSE

The purpose of this report is to present a rezoning application for Council to consider a
Recreational Cannabis Retail Store at 1200 Lonsdale Avenue.

BACKGROUND

With the legalization of recreational cannabis on October 17, 2018, the Federal Government
under the Cannabis Act provided the legal framework for the production, distribution, sale
and possession of both medical and non-medical (recreational) cannabis. The Province of
British Columbia created a legislative framework through the Cannabis Control and
Licensing Act to supplement federal legislation and facilitate legal and controlled access to
recreational cannabis in the Province.

In coordination with both federal and provincial regulations, Council approved the
Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy on September 17, 2018, which created the framework
under which recreational cannabis retail businesses can be established in the City
(Attachment #5). The policy considers the sale of non-medical grade cannabis and does
not consider the production, distribution or sales of medicinal cannabis. Medicinal cannabis
can be obtained through a federally licensed producer.

The policy focused on the location criteria for where businesses can be located in the City,
as well as establishing an application procedure due to the high level of interest. The
criteria included limiting Cannabis Retail Stores to properties with the following Official
Community Plan designations:

Mixed Use Level 2 (Medium Density);
Mixed Use Level 3 (Medium Density);
Mixed Use Level 4A (High Density);
Mixed Use Level 4B (High Density)
Harbourside Waterfront (Mixed Use); and
Commercial.

The policy also limits locations that are within 100 metres of the following sensitive uses:

Community Recreational Centres;

North Shore Neighbourhood House;

North Shore Shelter;

North VVancouver school District Office; and
Public elementary and secondary schools.

e ® o o @

The policy includes a maximum of six (6) retail cannabis businesses to be considered, and
prescribes a distribution throughout the City as follows:

Two businesses in the Central Lonsdale area;
Two in the Lower Lonsdale area;

One in the west part of the City; and

One to the east part of the City.

Page 2 of 5



REPORT: Rezoning Application: 1200 Lonsdale Avenue (Mark Long/BC Liguor Distribution Branch)
Date: June 12, 2019

On November 19, 2018, applications were received on a first-come-first-served basis, with
each of the geographic areas in the policy represented. Five applications met the policy
criteria and were invited to make an application for a Zoning Bylaw Amendment. No
applications were received in the eastern part of the City. On January 14, 2019, Council
supported staff processing these five applications, and would allow a sixth on a first-come-
first-served basis for the east part of the City. The City received the sixth application for a
store at the Park and Tilford Shops and Gardens on March 6, 2019.

DISCUSSION
Project Description

The subject site is a ground floor unit in the Lonsdale Place building at 1200 Lonsdale
Avenue, located at the north east corner of Lonsdale Avenue and East 12t Street
(Attachment #1). The unit entrance is slightly sunken from the sidewalk at the corner of the
property. The proposed store would occupy approximately 276.5 square metres (2,977.0
square feet) of retail floor space within the building. The floor plan identifies locations for
displays and back area offices (Attachment #2).

The applicant has also provided a Community Impact Statement (Attachment #3), which
describes the applicant’s contribution towards the regulation of safer cannabis products and
distribution, and their proposed Security Plan, which outlines how their operation will comply
with Provincial regulations (Attachment #4).

Site Context and Surrounding Use

The building on the subject site is a commercial building providing a number of professional
health related services such as medical offices and massage clinics.

The immediate area has a mixture of ground floor commercial along the Lonsdale Avenue
corridor with mid-rise residential apartment buildings to the east. The location is along a
major public transit corridor, with many other commercial businesses and residential
buildings within easy walking distance.

PLANNING ANALYSIS
Policy Context
2014 Official Community Plan

The subject site has a designated land use of Mixed Use Level 3 which supports higher-
density multi-family and commercial uses to strengthen the City's major arterial roads and
corridors.

The proposed store entrance is directly at the corner of Lonsdale Avenue and East 12!
Street. The upward slope of Lonsdale Avenue and East 12" Street from the proposed store
entrance causes some of the store front to be blocked by the sidewalk, having the store

Page 3 of 5



REPORT: Rezoning Application: 1200 Lonsdale Avenue (Mark Long/BC Liquor Distribution Branch)
Date: June 12, 2019

appear to be in a lower level. The extent of this is considered minor, as most of the store
front is visible along both Lonsdale Avenue and East 12" Street.

Regulations from senior levels of government require all cannabis retail stores to enclose
their store fronts to block viewing into the store from the street as a means to discourage
minors from entering into the store. Such a measure conflicts with the goal objectives of the
OCP to promote a greater pedestrian friendly street front by limiting views into the store
from the street. Staff will work with both the applicant and the senior levels of government
to achieve OCP objectives and to meet the criteria of storefronts to dissuade minors from
entering the store. In this situation, store front is set back from the corner and the windows
along both street fronts that would be covered are minimized given the slope of the
sidewalk.

The building itself is a commercial building that was built in the late 1990s. The only change
that is being proposed would be a Tenant Improvement to the unit space that would require
a Building Permit.

Overall, no amendment to the OCP is required with this application.
Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

The application does conform to the criteria provided within the policy, as it is in the
allowable land use designation as identified in the OCP, it is outside of the 100 metre radii
of Queen Mary Elementary School, and it was one of two applications in the Central
Lonsdale area.

Zoning Bylaw 1995, No. 6700

The Zoning Bylaw currently does not allow Cannabis Sales as a permitted use anywhere in
the City. Cannabis Sales is defined in the Zoning Bylaw and,

means the retail or wholesale sale of Cannabis, and includes an operation which
provides referrals and facilitates access to Cannabis not physically sold on the
premises, but does not include sales by a British Columbia Registered Pharmacist In
a British Columbia regulated Pharmacy.

Zoning Amendment Bylaw 8717 (Attachment #8) would allow the use to exist in this
location. The current Zone of General Commercial (C-2) does permit retail stores.

The size of the store would require the applicant to supply at least six parking stalls within
the property. Given the number of required parking for this use is the same for all uses
under the C-2 Zone, parking requirements are satisfied.

COMMUNITY CONSULTATION

An Open House for all applicants was held on April 9, 2019 for members of the general
public to learn about and make comment on all six applications. From the 91 people who
signed in for the event (Attachment #6), staff received five written comments relating to this
application.

Page 4 of 5



REPORT: Rezoning Application: 1200 Lonsdale Avenue (Mark Long/BC Liguor Distribution Branch)
Date: June 12, 2019

The comments were in general opposition to the proposal and relate to the personal safety
of people who work in the building as well as the area. Increased traffic generation and
parking challenges on the site and along the street were also raised as concerns.

General public comments as well as comments that were not tied to a particular application
can be found after the sign-in sheets in Attachment #7.

CONCLUSION

The proposal is consistent with the criteria of the Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy.

The proposed location of the store supports the retail orientation of the Lonsdale Avenue
corridor. Through the Building Permit review, mitigation measures for the storefront design

will be finalized.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: T S
David Johnsqr;ﬂ///
Developme anner

Page 5 of 5



ty Context Map D subject Site @
ofnorth

vancouver




BC CANNABIS STORES
PEOPLES PHARMACY (TO THE NORTH)
INVESTORS GROUP ABOVE (FLOOR2)
OFFICE ON FLOORS 34 =
o M
5 —
17 16 15 O ——
[
[
{
/
/ |£
[ 3
/ ;
{
|
Illu'
E a
m
[
| s
/ 12TH & LONSDALE
.{ ) J \.. \ \
/ e — \'F
/
/
/ —— =
P1STORAGE ke
=t ID1
8 E-




SAFHNEYIN IIVLENIIY AR TIHVETH Ny 8OO

NORTH ARROW

|Peoples Pharamcy |

[ 4
=

L

SITE

Date: JANUARY 16,2011 | | PROJECT: ' REVISION - JANUARY 16, 2011
Scale: AS NOTED LONS DALE PLACE ACCUSPACE

ADDRESS; 1200 LONSDALE AVENUE, MEASURING
Drawn: D.0. NORTH VANCOUVER, BC i R T A i
PROJECT No.: CLIENT:

Turner Meakin Management Co. Ltd. e T
DRAWING No.: DRAWING TITLE: = {00y sus1382

DETAILED PLAN 1st FLOOR & PARKING 1 | | ‘oo  Baccsacenensutoacont







MMMYMu m ‘

i) B Iiryestns Group

PEOFLES PHARMACY

&







PUBLIC PAY PARKING

&4 MAXINUM HEGHT  15M

'CUST

]




.;‘viy

- BlueSh ore

REAR SURFACE
PAY PARKING




g Y 2 7 ) 4 %, 5"
~ L B I T P Ay a2t

a-i
1
(]

.*J@;\‘iwmmw._ - @ _v.-_a
-0. !I WP‘“‘T-MH ] T " T
b ko “:-1—-“"""‘ " i I I |
D s oo b — _.”']‘] L l . !l“if L] |
| = Adi! e i flas I | ; A
2 ! S et I I e T
b Lyt | ]l ] L
FoTV S R e e e L T T .!a R s = SETIE
NN H A s

',.’(ﬁqm.‘m. : L. P!
- e
o =
ol |l
ER : ! B
e A [58) ami e pmamen. et s ey it on S TREE N N S . _ kS
5 g

VEST ELEVATION (1o weesae)

LoNSDALs 1200

3 pvite,
AT T e GOTAD.

i B | sis € - evaaD.
TN gy

[

Eﬂé!uuhmw

| — e ]

"

NORTH VANCOUVER BC
OFFICE RETAIL BUSLDS

=

| ANNAND %
BURTON-BROWMN:
ARCHITECTS

205 - Mo, ) ALEXANDER STREET
VANCOUVER, BC  VEA T8

ELEVATIONS
BOUTH & WEST
(12t 54 B LONSDALE M)

T aar vt

A-01%

n e
LG

f i

ot P

e



-
A RIZF B LvaTion

s

’ (C‘I:\‘l\_ SRR, RETAL EARVATION

(]
Ed

o Irﬁ‘u'-l S RETAL B LvATISN (& i W

o
°

” ,rf:‘-‘.':m- e B LMD

ic,
LS

VBT e it
Rl EE Sy
TR

,'_y'

B

i {ﬁzli\ RO LAl I

P

0

)
Vet dd
LT

~

[FAT- g

I
~

o LD, oo se LotvaT O

—

,ﬁ:a\ s Sk &

E_EVATION

{10 amas e

% o
) 7 L, see et g samiory 03 = Toe » :
H ':* g,.
] ANNAND
! s — 3 =
b e - = = BURTON-BROWN
[ S, A 18k BVA ARCHITECTS

205« No. 1 ALERANDER STREET
VANCOUVER, BC  ver 18D

o
b ELEVATIONS
- MORTH
- A A EART
‘ r’.ﬂh] s s e EL A
|
» —t

(ORspALE 1200
a-/0




BC CANNABIS STORES

LIQUOR
ot DISTRIBUTION
CoLuMBIA | BRANCH




With nearly 100 yearsof

® experiénéé:}é"c‘aiﬂli—n'_gw_ llqug_r ' L

—

s

— produCts, we know whatit

e ; =y

m:eans to be a good nelghbour o



Purpose

To make high-quality cannabis

products and education available to

all customers — from the discerning

to the new — through a responsible
retail channel that provides expert

and friendly service.

SOCIAL
~RESPONSIBILITY

— — Every decision is made witha -

lens that prioritizes public
health and safety.

R]ESI;E«?;:

We work together as a

SERVICE

We know our customers

- intimately and we are highly

knowledgeable about the
products we sell.

INTEGRITY

We always do the right thing
and live our values every day,
in every role, in every
situation.




Storefront




‘“'}“ & H-‘_— ::\ Aot - L -— -, iy Epr—— —
| f
Concept Floorplan
— R — =" : :
15, . i ! g . Security  Secure
gate Ireceiving
- - ‘. [ ] £
gl - : . b e
l_ e : i K ; Manager’s
;o [l B Ny o \ iy 1 ' - i A office
iz o R { "\" Ex
e -(J/ -

~ Customer out |

) et v
5SS e Informatlon ' 5 8
. Bl - . A a8
~a-Customerin § §a.8 . ') PR { A =R
=t & ] T LT It N =
3 IS \ Y S S
et poc o Y| P R e S £ S @
A AT ¥ i N b
IRORE IO ERRERES 3 : 5\: _ I I
= |D.check - rCT— 2 T S :
}  &security S Sy A e i 5 - Staff room
et [ ' ghiiy e g LN 5 - ~Sees —
: Social respons:blilty messaglng, cannabis education
Ty e S r""".| r-""—'_'.-""T— —
DA IR o Sy
e u‘l v ! R 3 -k s A\ : . B - -
R SR S A \ =
R e T o SR e, Bt ; . _-:,;_Soual responsibility signage
R l.,\..__ “- \.':-‘n;. L ea LAy R i :

1

i
Aejds|

[

AR
SeCl{re r._ilsplq\,rs

 ananb iawo3sn)

¥ < g ',.‘ A L S S af |

noxyaayd

yshoayissed

| AN AW v g

8uljpuey pue




Store interior







FIND YOUS WAT

IVA-DOMINANT

e g e o ——
_——.

e el




FROM
YOUTH.

R -
It's illegal to buy for minors. By o ndee
Youth are at a greater risk of . 'u = TN
harm from non-medical cannabis. k|
et

; -

i PR N e ¢

e — . .”-
i s -
[—
£_" A
—- ;

H




Store entranceways will have a counter for a two
ID-check policy to prevents minors from entering
the store.

Stoﬁre staff and in-store material will create a safe
and informed customer experience.

Digital signage and take-away brochures help
educate customers of potential risks associated
with cannabis use, supporting our mission of social
responsibility (SR).

Products are kept behind the checkout in an
employee-only area of the store, out of sight from
minors passing by the front of the store.




A reputable
place to work.

We take pride in being named one of BC’s
Top Employers time and time again.

Mandatory criminal-background-checks are
performed on all employees.

Comprehensive product knowledge and
customer service training are integral to the
cannabis consultant onboarding experience.

As with liquor, we will mandate a Serving It
Right equivalent certlflcatlon for all cannabis
consultants.

Each store will have a Store Manager,
Assistant Store Manager, and Cannabis
Consultants.




Proven track record of public service and
accountability that will carry over to
cannabis

e Qur strict “ID Under 30” policy in BC Liquor Stores
is a strong contributing factor to our successful
compliance record. For cannabis, for proof of

age, all customers will be required to show two ST A RT
pieces of ID. ‘
* Responsible consumption awareness programs in Low,
stores and in our communities like Dry Grad and
Get Home Safe protect young people and their G o
community. L
* Our at-the-till charitable collections and employee s x
contributions raise nearly $1 million for local
communities annually. ‘ For the safest experience,

start with products that are

* We thrive as an environmental leader through | lowin THC.
responsible waste management.

BC CANNABIS STORES

becannabisstores.com




Safety and security

Customer, employee and community safety is paramount.

; * Intruder and fire monitoring systems
g]' * Interior and exterior camera surveillance
* Accessories will be locked in tempered glass display cases.

* Asecure storage room that will require access cards to enter.
; * Durable and reliable commercial-grade doors and locks.
e Smash-resistant windows.

* Product will not incinerated or disposed on-premise.



We are committed to working with local
governments and local law enforcement agencies




_..-..@-I-'...J‘_-______ i - eyt ,_._.‘\-‘_;_.‘....._.—-.-—._ i r——

— L L,_ﬂ#__....___ﬁ_ . s

- Accountable. Partners. -

CONTACT CONTACT
LIQUOR Kerri Lore Mark Long
DISTRIBUTION Director of Policy A/Director, Real Estate

BRANCH kerri.lore@bcldb.com mark-long@becldb:com
©04-252-3196 604-252-3113




LIQUOR
@ | DISTRIBUTION
CouMBIA | BRANCH

February 15th, 2018

Planning Department

City of North Vancouver

141 West 14" St.

North Vancouver, BC V7M 1H9

Dear Mayor and Councillors:

Re: Cannabis Retail Store Application

Please accept our application to locate a government operated cannabis retail store at 1200
Lonsdale Avenue. The Liquor Distribution Branch (“LDB”) has received support from the landlord of
this property to proceed with this application (“Authorization” form/letter attached). If approved, the LDB
intends to commence business activities within the City of North Vancouver by the fourth quarter of
2019.

About the LDB

The LDB is one of two branches of government responsible for the beverage alcohol and non-medical
cannabis (cannabis) industries in B.C. Through the Liquor Distribution and Cannabis Distribution Acts,
the LDB is mandated with the purchase and distribution of beverage alcohol and cannabis for the
Province. As well, the LDB operates a number of public liquor stores (197 in total), and, in February
2018, the Province announced that LDB will also operate public cannabis retail stores, as well as an e-
commerce platform to offer public on-line sales of cannabis.

Revenue generated through the LDB'’s wholesale and retail operations is directed to the Provincial
Government and contributes to supporting vital public services such as health care and education. For
the 2017/2018 fiscal year, the LDB contributed $1.12 billion to fund government services. Revenue
generated through LDB’s newly implemented cannabis operations (both wholesale and retail) will also
be directed back to the Province to support important public services.

Location of Proposed Cannabis Retail Store

The 1200 Lonsdale Ave. location was selected by the LDB for a proposed cannabis retail store for a
number of reasons, including that the site is:

e Located in one of North Vancouver’'s commercial centres and accessible from Lonsdale Ave.
and 12" St E;

e Located in area 1 that permits cannabis retail use;

e Located at least a 100-metre radius from the following sensitive uses: all public schools, North
Vancouver School District Office, North Shore Neighbourhood House, Community and
recreation centres, and North Shore Shelter;

e Easily accessible to customers; and

e Not expected to adversely impact traffic in the surrounding area, given its location near a
premier intersection and in an already established retail complex.

2625 Rupert Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, V5M 3T5 t 604.252.3021 f 604.252.3026 w www.bcldb.com



Building and Site

The following considerations were taken into account when evaluating the appropriateness of the site
and building for a cannabis retail store:

e The intended use of the site is consistent with the “retail” nature of the immediate area.

e The size of the proposed cannabis retail store is 2, 977 square feet, which is in the midrange of
other retail stores existing on the subject site and in the surrounding area.

e The site provides for ample parking and efficient traffic flow.

The storefront will be bright, clean, welcoming and professional, with the intent of creating a safe and
favourable alternative to purchasing cannabis from the illicit market. Storefronts will have frosted
windows to align with Health Canada’s requirements that cannabis not be visible to minors. Store
hours may vary by each store location, but most stores will be open from Monday to Sunday 10 am to
10 pm.

Community Impact

The LDB works closely with the Liquor and Cannabis Regulation Branch (LCRB) and the Ministry of
Public Safety and Solicitor General to encourage the safe and responsible use of alcohol and cannabis
in BC. The LDB is also committed to working in partnership with local governments to follow all
municipal zoning processes and meet all bylaw requirements, as well as local law enforcement
agencies to maintain public safety and to mitigate, and respond to, any negative impact on the
community.

Social Responsibility is part of the LDB'’s Mission Statement and one of the four pillars we have
identified that supports our success. Our efforts are focused on three themes: encouraging and
promoting responsible use of alcohol and cannabis, reducing the impact our business has on the
environment, and giving back to the communities we serve. We meet these objectives by:

e Delivering products that meet strict product safety and quality requirements - all cannabis
products will be purchased through the LDB wholesale channel; product will be lab tested and
will only be purchased from producers that have been licensed by Health Canada.

e Ensuring accountability of our key business partners (e.g. Licensed Cannabis Producers).

e Promoting the safe and responsible use of beverage alcohol and cannabis through social
responsibility campaigns aimed at keeping alcohol and cannabis out of the hands of youth*,
preventing driving under the influence, and informing the public about associated health risks.

e Actively discouraging customers from engaging in high-risk behaviour like drinking or
consuming cannabis and driving, consuming alcohol or cannabis during pregnancy and
participating in sporting activities while under the influence of alcohol or cannabis;

e Increasing awareness of the dangers associated with over-consumption or risky behaviour
through various in-store campaigns with strategically placed messaging;

e Raising money through in-store fundraising campaigns for dry grad celebrations, red cross
disaster relief, kids in need, and local community charities (through the Provincial Governments
Employee Workplace charitable giving campaign); and

e Incorporating environmental sustainability into all facets of our business with a goal of reducing
our environmental footprint and being a leader in sustainable retailing.

*Keeping cannabis out of the hands of minors will be a top priority for the LDB. Unlike liquor
stores, minors will not be permitted to enter cannabis retail stores, even if they are accompanied by a

2625 Rupert Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, V5M 3T5 t 604.252.3021 f604.252.3026 w www.bcldb.com



parent or guardian. When entering the store, there will be an ID check at the entrance. Individuals
without ID or minors (even those accompanying someone of legal age) will not be permitted in the
store. As well, all staff will be required to complete a provincial training program.

Additionally, customer, employee and community safety is paramount. All BC Cannabis Stores will
have:

e Intruder and fire monitoring systems;

¢ Interior and exterior camera surveillance;

e Locked and tempered glass display cases for cannabis accessories;

e A secure storage room where product will be kept that will require access cards to enter;
e Durable and reliable commercial-grade doors and locks;

e Security shutters; and

e Smash-resistant windows.

And lastly, defective product will be transported to an off-premise location to be destroyed. Stores will
not incinerate or dispose of cannabis products on premise.

All stores will employ unionized staff — stores in large municipalities will have approximately 12-20
employees and stores in smaller municipalities will have approximately 6-12 employees.

Further details regarding BC Cannabis Stores and the LDB’s social responsibility efforts are included in
the attached slide deck. If you require additional materials or have any questions we would be very
happy to provide it. We thank you in advance for your consideration of our application.

Sincerely,

Michael Tan

Executive Director, Cannabis Operations
BC Liquor Distribution Branch

Attachments:
1. BC Cannabis Stores — Slide Deck
2. Completed Cannabis Retail Store Re-Zoning Application

2625 Rupert Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, V5M 3T5 t 604.252.3021 f604.252.3026 w www.bcldb.com



& LIQUOR
BRI DISTRIBUTION
CoLuMBIA | BRANCH

British Columbia Cannabis Store - Security Plan

The British Columbia Liquor Distribution Branch (BCLDB) has its own in-house
Corporate Loss Prevention (CLP) which consists of a Monitoring Station, maintained
24/7, 365 days a year, our own Technical Security Officers and Investigators for all our
locations.

With respect to our Cannabis locations once an application is granted we perform a
risk assessment tied to the geographical area we will be operating in and then apply
Crime Prevention Through Environment Design (CPTED) to all our locations. The
municipal authority having jurisdiction is also incorporated into our physical security
plans to ensure community safety.

At minimum, to satisfy federal and provincial legislative requirements, the physical
security at all BC Government cannabis stores will be:

Bollards at the front and back of stores

Security grills over all exterior glazing

High security locks and keys

Lockable cabinet/showcase displays

Monitored burglar alarm system

Hold up buttons

CCTV coverage of all areas of stores with one year video retention
Secure vault room, where the majority of cannabis will be stored

© 0N U A WN R

Access control for restricted areas of store
10. Cash safe and cash deposit boxes for POS
11. Armoured car pickup and delivery

Where ideas work.

BC's Top Employers

2625 Rupert Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, V5M 3T5 t 604.252.3240 f 604.252.3250 w www.bcldb.com



The BCLDB also has its own Corporate Loss Prevention Manual which consists of what
to do in the event of criminal activity at our locations, how to deal with Store
Emergencies, Currency, Physical Security, Employee Conduct, Documentation of
Incidents and Injuries, and a number of appendices. This is a 63 page document that is
made available internally to our Cannabis employees. We also employ training in
regards to staff safety titled “Keep It Safe” to all employees.

Questions can be directed to:

Brendan Alexander

Director, Corporate Loss Prevention

British Columbia Liquor Distribution Branch
(604) 252-3051
brendan.alexander@bcldb.com




City of North Vancouver

COUNCIL POLICY

Policy Name: Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

Policy Number: 7

POLICY
Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy
REASON FOR POLICY

The Government of Canada has announced the recreational use of cannabis will
become legal in Canada on October 17, 2018. The federal Cannabis Act is the legal
framework under which the production, distribution, sale and possession of cannabis,
for both medical and non-medical (recreational) purposes, is regulated in Canada.
Through legislation including the Cannabis Control and Licensing Act, the Province
of British Columbia has created a legislative framework to supplement federal
legislation and facilitate legal and controlled access to recreational cannabis in British
Columbia following federal legalization.

In coordination with federal and provincial regulations, this Policy creates a
framework under which recreational cannabis retail businesses will be established in
the City, with a focus on the following:

1. Defining locational criteria for where businesses may be situated, based on
land use requirements, separation from sensitive uses and geographical
distribution;

2. Implementing the application procedure under which proposals for new
cannabis retail businesses are to be submitted, assessed and approved to
operate within the City.

Applicability

This policy is applicable to all rezoning applications to operate a recreational
cannabis retail business in the City.

Authority to Act

The legislative framework of the Province of British Columbia, including the
Community Charter, Local Government Act, and the Cannabis Control and Licensing
Act, provides the basis upon which the City may regulate certain locational aspects
of recreational cannabis retail businesses, as well as procedures for assessing and
approving business proposals.

Document Number: 1696797 V5



Policy Name: Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

Policy Number: 7

Administration of this policy is delegated to the Planning Department.
PROVISIONS AND PROCEDURES

The following describes locational criteria for all recreational cannabis retalil
businesses in the City and outlines the procedure under which applications will be
accepted, assessed and approved.

Locational Criteria

1. Recreational cannabis retail businesses may only be located on properties
assigned with the following land use designations under the 2014 Official
Community Plan (OCP) — Schedule A Land Use Map (see Schedule 1):

Mixed-Use Level 2 (Medium Density);
Mixed-Use Level 3 (Medium Density);
Mixed-Use Level 4A (High Density);
Mixed-Use Level 4B (High Density);
Harbourside Waterfront (Mixed-Use); and,
Commercial.

2. Recreational cannabis retail businesses may not be located within a 100-
metre radii of the following sensitive uses (see Schedule 2):

Community and Recreational Centres;
North Shore Neighbourhood House;

North Shore Shelter;

North Vancouver School District Office; and,
Public elementary and secondary schools.

3. A maximum of six (6) retail businesses will be considered. Business locations
are to be distributed throughout four areas in the City, in accordance with
Schedule 3.

Application Procedure

1. Resources for application submission, including detailed instructions and links
to the application form, submission requirements and other relevant
information, will be posted on the City website at www.cnv.org/cannabis on
October 1, 2018.

City of North Vancouver Council Policy 2|Page
Document: 1696797-v5



Policy Name: Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

Policy Number: 7

2. The City will accept applications between November 19, 2018 at 10:00 am
(PST) and November 30, 2018 at 5:00 pm (PST). All applications must include
the information identified in Schedule 4 to be considered complete. Initial
evaluation will be based on whether required documentation has been
submitted. Through the rezoning process, a more in-depth analysis will be
completed, at which point additional documents may be required.

Applications will only be accepted online through the City’s file transfer service.
Submissions will be deemed successfully received once displayed as a new
e-mail in the inbox of the City’s e-mail address. The order of which applications
are received in the City’s inbox will be considered the official register of
applications received by the City. The City will not be liable for any application
submission delay for any reason, including technological delays, or issues with
either party’s network or e-mail program. The City will also not be liable for any
damages associated with submissions not received. The link to the file transfer
service will be posted at www.cnv.org/cannabis.

The following rules apply to submissions:

e Only one submission per business/operator per area will be accepted,;

e Should the City receive multiple submissions from the same
business/operator for the same location, only the first received
submission will be considered;

e A submission containing more than one application will not be
considered and will be disqualified; and,

e A submission containing more than one proposed location will not be
considered and will be disqualified;

3. After the intake period, staff will review applications on a “first-come, first-
serve” basis for application completeness. Applications that are deemed
incomplete will not be further considered and disqualified.

4. The City will consider a total of up to six (6) business locations, distributed
throughout areas of the City in accordance with Schedule 3. The first two (2)
complete applications received in Areas 1 and 2 and the first complete
applications received in Areas 3 and 4 will be eligible to submit a rezoning
application.

5. All applications that proceed to the rezoning stage must submit an application
fee of $4,026.25.

City of North Vancouver Council Policy 3|Page
Document: 1696797-v5



Policy Name: Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

Policy Number: 7

6. Staff will process the first set of rezoning applications as a single batch if
possible. All rezoning applicants must follow standard procedures for the
rezoning process, including the following:

a. Responding to feedback and comments from staff, applicable advisory
bodies, and the public;

b. Organizing an open house session and conducting other applicable
public notification and consultation measures; and,

c. Attending standard Council proceedings, including a Public Hearing,
when scheduled.

Should an applicant withdraw from the rezoning process during this stage, the
applicant(s) who had submitted the next complete application in the same
area, as defined in Schedule 3, will be eligible to submit a rezoning application.

7. All applications will be held at Third Reading pending confirmation of approval
for a Provincial Non-Medical Cannabis Retail License. Should an application
at Third Reading not receive Provincial approval, the next complete application
in the same area, as defined in Schedule 3, will be eligible to submit a rezoning
application.

8. Upon rezoning approval, applicants may submit a business license application
and, if applicable, a building permit application to the City.

9. Once operational, staff will monitor businesses to keep Council informed on
the state of recreational cannabis retail in the City. After a period of two years,
staff will reassess the Policy to determine whether amendments are warranted
and/or if additional stores should be considered in the City, and return to
Council with a recommendation for next steps. Council may request an
alternative timeline for staff reassessment of the Policy at their discretion.

10.Should the City not receive the appropriate number of complete applications
for each area, as defined in Schedule 3, during the timeframe outlined above
in the Policy, future applications will be accepted on a first come, first serve’
basis that are consistent with the requirements of this Policy.

Approval date: September 24, 2018 Approved by: Council
Effective date: Revision date:
City of North Vancouver Council Policy 4|Page

Document: 1696797-v5



Policy Name: Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

Policy Number: 7

Schedule 1
Permitted OCP Land Use Designations for Recreational Cannabis Retail Business Locations

s e 1 1T O e o F: i
r =R BRI I 0 I
+ B i Loy -
Annm - -

o
T

Legend

Permitted OCP Land Use Designations

Legal Parcels

—_—— City Boundary

5|Page

City of North Vancouver Council Policy
Document: 1696797-v5



Policy Name: Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

Policy Number: 7

Schedule 2
Recreational Cannabis Retail Businesses

100-metre Radius Separation Requirement from Sensitive Uses

Legend

Sensitive Use Buildings
[ ] school/ School District
I Lookout Society

Commmunity/
L Recreation Centres

100m exclusion buffer *

OCP Land Use
/| Designation

Legal Parcels
~==_City Boundary

* buffers have been measured from legal
paroel boundaries

City of North Vancouver Council Policy

6|Page
Document: 1696797-v5



Policy Name: Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

Policy Number: 7

Schedule 3
Recreational Cannabis Retail Businesses
Areas of Consideration

two stores maximum

two stores maximum

one store maximum

one store maximum

City of North Vancouver Council Policy 7|Page
Document: 1696797-v5



Policy Name: Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

Policy Number: 7

Schedule 4

Recreational Cannabis Retail Businesses - Submission Requirements

REQUIRED INFORMATION / DOCUMENTATION
Name and contact information of applicant(s)

YES

e

Civic address and legal description of property where the
proposed business is to be located

Letter of consent signed by the subject property strata
corporation or registered owner(s) authorizing application
submission and proof of an option for lease or purchase
of the subject property; or a State of Title Certificate
confirming the ownership of the subject property

Confirmation that the proposed location complies with all
locational requirements as per this policy

Full description of the proposed business operation,
including, at minimum, the following information:
e past business experience
e corporate structure
e number of staff, products sold, target market, and
hours of operation
e other general business information

Letter confirming that all individuals/corporate entities
associated with the proposed business are not currently
operating any illegal recreational cannabis operations in
the City of North Vancouver

Description of the expected time frame for commencing
business activities within the City, if approved

A Community Impact Statement outlining the following:

o Potential positive and negative economic, social
and environmental impacts the business may have
on the immediate neighbourhood and wider
community

e Strategies for mitigating potential negative impacts

A Security Plan demonstrating security features that
comply or exceed Provincial requirements

Provincial licensing referral from Liquor and Cannabis
Regulation Branch (required to be received from
Province)

City of North Vancouver Council Policy

8|Page
Document: 1696797-v5



1200 Lonsdale Avenue
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration by
City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

[DATE] [TIME]

Name: LR 1ESUIE GALL

o)

Address:

dbt tIILDWOOD (AnJE

N E <7 (AR ¢ W72 ( noYH W /1200 Lol

1. Do you support the proposed project?

2. What do you like most about the proposed
project?

>

!

7
[

NO ./ oo nof &,L/n 2ot VAL oot
LY ) Ao e AL éz

/RO D 4,.(;»»,:;0!4/&
Uﬁ_}ﬁ# ) oo Net Nt ﬁfg @ HEAICl e fe;%uﬁ
tendleblralotle , Hossible Aty Fraccde é’mqﬁa.&{ oy dd

W S Shl TS Mc::-.);‘ji

3. Do you have any concerns about the propoéed
project?

] hape & Conclin dbocdt aNyacsI<y peopls Loty .7
cx~e No’ )%c,c,c,glz(/f s Ae ad NhH Oare L et cJhHO

will dei~aet Ao YAz ne foh bocr Ao o .

4. What would you suggest to improve or enhance
the proposed project?

/ have concerno Aboldkt proleine S8
o/t o /3-60/_){,4. Vé@ _90"’“’7\7 el v g,fc__@m/b_

/P rhe bees'/ &f,/l?j, o~ ARLATFARs DAL

5. Please provide any additional comments. / have A EmCern abowrs purkon amnA #,
(use back of page if necessary) Fre 7 i on <& de (A e b
fwj/{héﬂa&-;‘ ﬁwfvﬁ aoff? SNTFerEectitn pIrFno
/ &A

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the

applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS:
Applicant:  Mark Long

City of North Vancouver: David Johnson

Telephone: 604 252-3133
Telephone: 604 990 4219

E-Mail: bces_lgapps@bcldb.com
E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org

Document: 1193016-v1

¢, )



Recreational Cannabis Retail Store
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically

available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration
by City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Name:
Address:

1. Do you support the proposed project? H _ 4& t{' K—’W oy U;f* 7%\ %_ Aé f 70 %@ S,ej _
[© ng\/@ N

2. What do you like most about the proposed
project?

3. Do you have any concerns about the proposed 7/{:,5 ’,’Kacpr e Q&N e ﬂ{‘ Lo D /]’ﬁ\éfr L (, be,
project? / q

}Oa.r’kt“"-ﬂ N an a[f&é,cku/ \/?/vl bu)f\.’ CQWLM-QrCLM(
4. What would you suggest to improve or /_E_(/
enhance the proposed project? fﬂ[((@o\) %\(3 TYFQ__ DVF 6@-’5’»&«@5_; 4{’7) /cmé&

o bus ‘“l

5. Pl id dditional ts. o if

(useeb?c?(?)r;;;gee?;:eies!z;? . lfCt gé’t < @fl\ o~ a\,A_\ o | S COoNSy &ﬁ = é (e gf
l ool fo Lf(&ﬁa( §A,o o1 (= 2~d q’—)

:Eg.s.)clfniﬁgr{" ,&}4;( /]’1/),. .ﬁ— | L -5 W ¢

= = ut) o=+

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Viancouver for consideration. A[ternalwe!y you may mail or email yout comments to eJther 1he City of North Vancouver or to the
applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS:

-~

IOC&{’& (i~ Q‘S/’)f },ﬁ e L / g uﬁp.n(jr
Cenkey 2r (ess busy o e

Cily of North Vancouver: David Johnson Te!ephone 604 990-4219 -Mail:  djohnson@cnv.org
ﬂ/izéﬁ.ﬁédfe- &d@r_«_) ea_ff.er’ L& 5s ’ OIJ@V"’LL’V’S
AE/ (% ee.s f M/pﬂx_ C_Jb\ 9 A p AN [ Gaofdint: 11930161
L«»m;icﬁof//afag éug///ﬁ)f &K/Sfmcr FM!”%WS /\?




1200 Lonsdale Avenue
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration by
City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

Name:  Dc. Chrisophos Poooth  mn FRLOC

A o7\ 3] JADATE b 30 (TIvE]

Address: 300 -17200 Lonsdale

1. Do you support the proposed project?

vi., Nort]“‘\ \[W\(.cusﬂf'. 2L,

[Nedrl, 3 dyonds on how $his Sdeme ackvatly Sonchiuons.

2, What do you like most about the proposed
project?

l G &n{mcry;} 113 the Four thad this sra sovernmed fun ghece. !
would expef o gk degree ol adhrawu Ho Hhe (aw, Frofu;,‘..\a{;,,‘,
+ c_pmnuatb rey fand ;h;'{ .‘&H’

3. Do you have any concerns about the proposed
project?

| am - child ¥ oololuycad F:! chi Arigt, [ am one of Sevidrad /110”( (et parevid
in 11.& bei {d"’y. / Ter Samé Jevzl Whe JJ"’;D’Q wil' yobidance UK,‘J w-f%\}‘;_f

wolé he o brigoen | alse werry o hek haw peatents ey Fepend, Teving

:J
Jrore 0 Yhacr waten he o lo-LEME

ar

4, What would you suggest to improve or enhance
the proposed project?

9 J

| wan? clear, taderced culer reqards pihaviavkr o pa-boru. [ do nat
Wwart hy nahtent s AM:..J e welK pas? peonk sruk\v Cornakbiy on Huiy
wey o U enduate do ‘e building.

5. Please provide any additional comments.
(use back of page if necessary)

| am a heclth Cane prefeiond am:( [ wert it Fe6as, | woutd hewve

orrico f\c d’[‘\ﬂ‘l Wwes q p{‘tpa.lﬂ-{ ]cﬂr a Ph‘ch Ow Sevtramend g
l-"fvar J'hrl..,ﬂqc UJUL(. l cpm +rja‘a.) %a Pﬂlﬂi'*c h&“{‘y heiGo Gnd ’,‘3

avrerd Hhase 'f}{:b G;f aATvitig .

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, yoij may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the

applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the Cily.

CONTACTS:
Applicant:  Mark Long

City of North Vancouver: David Johnson

Telephone: 604 252-3133 E-Mail: bees_lgapps@beldb.com
Telephone: 604 990 4219 E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org

Document: 1193016-vi




315 Lonsdale Avenue

Public Open House
Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration by
City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm
Name:
Address:
1. Do you support the proposed project? A g n VEOE Lopsdale Aoeolrbas .vf,/a/irf» i
2. What do you like most about the proposed 2 e SwmPelT e 07 X
project? & & Za

3. Do you have any concerns about the proposed % S dve Ao a tarpe Thaps woiiB toung Famale s70TF e Aave
project? T ek Pom faskap T ¥ dard to TP et e TF po Ko ve oc g=de
SorZarlpe o 7 ok Smakiny cannabit, [am cOrcerpied Bt 70 toli) o 7t
N N2 s rppr st A /M/."—\‘.(’("Z(" c2g ;é/\:g: S Aoho & ' He onfibha /{./gf;“_é _ sare,
4. What would you suggest to improve or enhance\| &= Sthetiote b fauts ale pdH biine Lt yced 7 W Lane o bis
the proposed project? oy Gecns Snolerd [T uny So o /ué"":‘;_.;. _,e:;’#fé‘ﬂsfé-f s el and ce b, 74
AAA pie R ppTh A pecli CAL S -~ n;z?‘ ey /zﬁ‘)(: 5 o J@;é{?}w* et A ﬁ'?z:”:a __(2‘{17/)}:2\{: A7 /f'fdi-z;;i' 1"(%-6/5. or
e~ r)f/{?a:-'_%ﬂiﬂ":‘n 74 ,4¢—5mo/££}-:5:’: b oy S - - o e i £Zs 4
5. Please provide any additional comments. 72 4| --'»/cvf-@ and ﬁ_’f_‘l.’(/

(use back of page if necessary)

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration, Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the
applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS:
Applicant:  Jun-Bin Koh Telephone: 778 988-2128 E-Mail: justinkoh67 @gmail.com
City of North Vancouver: David Johnson Telephone: 604 990 4219 E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org

Document: 1193016-v1



April 5, 2019

Above Average Lingerie & Fashions
103 East 12" Street

North Vancouver, BC

V7L 213

To Whom it May Concern:

Attn: The City of North Vancouver
BC Liquor Distribution Branch

We are writing in response to the letter we received from the Liquor Distribution Branch regarding the
Cannabis Retail Application. While we do not oppose Cannabis legalization or the retail distribution of
Cannabis, we do oppose the application for this location at 1200 Lonsdale Ave.

The LDB has issued a plan for community impact which highlights issues of health, safety and security.
While these are all important, and would be expected of a professional, government business, they have
not addressed the most immediate and pressing issues for the neighbouring businesses. Our own
business was previously located next door to a Cannabis shop for three years so we have experienced
the impact these businesses can have on their neighbours including parking and traffic, smoking
Cannabis outside of businesses, and reselling to minors.

Traffic and parking were major issues we experienced with the added traffic the Cannabis store
generated. Many Cannabis patrons, expecting to be in and out quickly, would double park, park illegally,
or park in private or pay parking spaces (without paying) rather than competing for street parking like
everyone else.

The other issue we faced was Cannabis patrons using the product outside of our businesses. We
understand that this is not a problem with the majority of patrons, but never the less it was an issue for
some of the adjacent businesses.

In addition to the above concerns there were many times we witnessed young (minor) people receiving
Cannabis products outside on the street that were purchased by an adult and passed on to them.

None of these topics have been addressed in the LDB’s community impact comments.

The area around 1200 Lonsdale Ave is already a very busy traffic area with both cars and pedestrians.
Within one block there are many high traffic businesses including numerous medical, dental and
professional offices, a large fitness facility, several restaurants and retail shops. These businesses all rely
heavily on street parking which will become more limited. In our own experience we feel that Cannabis
stores don’t need to be in such prime, high traffic locations as, like liquor stores, they are destinations
that patrons will seek out. A location in an area like the entertainment district, or a shopping complex
could be more suitable, with less impact on the surrounding businesses.

Above Average Lingerie & Fashions
Debbie Dickie, Dawn Blaschuk



Public Open House for Cannabis Retail Stores

SIGN IN SHEET

Please Note: This form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this development proposal and will be publically available. If you do not wish to be

identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address.

CANNABIS RETAIL STORES DATE: 4/9/2019 TIME: 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

LOCATION: John Braithwaite Community Centre — Harbourview Room

No. | Name , . = 5 Address _ Time_

T [Robin _ TAXIEL & 50t

2 | S im Nz -2

3 MOJMM. Homio F12-33D RBroskshbonk AVS . N Vo, b i~

T I SKwuef S0 7+ 345 Acwsdall c< Wil

> ‘ier"" POSTeBS 204 - la% {“4@"(9- fleece & g~

6 C,ﬁ/g{«of LR EL S/~ e 5/ < VA =

7| Hg sl W\.&Wﬂ( S/ 7-39S (0/1 sf/@«{u@ L .

5 I Proe. Edo A5 S| -5 Totlow AV & N OQRA ERsIeN

9 |Mariaizi4 Gauim oSO A

10 |lLotenee i " 6 O P

1 Cilve Colliug of- 34S LogpsadoX@ . Awo & - poy

2] MAcanTo, Dew FRU e, DO ARTIN

L (@, CONR vt o VA s TR S s =X NV (,,P‘—j

11 |G nda_ Storeitieet 732 et 14_adceet (e s

15 [ Nad o ISWwwaaphy ond [So~ Too Mive DAge ANV ©:00 P

6] L oo (Yowlert 50¢ — 345 (oaedole ANV 0 :ne M

17 ;’\—faw\ D e tA 1940 Conedine! Crez & ook

8| o oﬁ/éﬂﬁd’- Y/ #<50R. JaS LorvsefliL€ . lvo/

Ll W Ty pa /Cﬂv‘ﬁﬂ/fﬂ IS16 konfoct O lAjLn“{a 22 cfC VASYo)

20| Fhatiy, O-p¢ GAMN -ASs St AN 4o

21 \(../on/ac_ ()64'6- 7‘57L'5LQ:';I = C oasda G T

22 | W\godbt-Yaos" 502 - 277 Ick dp. Lot Z oo

23 \J\;C\\/\Oﬁ oo o Ned o AL -T0S lenldale ANV (o -

24 QJ’ va-\ Mann 5& = TEg [ G ¥

% | Chothey, Hall 6:(/0
Document: 1193016-v1

e



No. | Name Address Time

6| Z0n 2oty fo LCS¢ G artr om

27 | WAYRE CAyrofs; BogHd 2" AVE D Al “

28| Kaneagl Nonovel Y Wl = )R S/

2 | Fewe . Aonal @ﬁlu K! | £ IR = <

% fmfw/wf / 503 =2 0 Lo S #A%e Fued [Lr”

31 ("Q.CC WC(%C /(lc 7?_323 ?§ S N C=7 3717 L T7es €7

2| Joce Loopsw Fo2a ~ 299 dest sk Dy G pen

38| Sorwa > Bient 20 - Z05 Lordale Be- b pr—

3| Zonde, LTt H2os  — (T - S londelZ £

35 ﬂ?A@[JL’Uc’:’ ﬁ}m@&‘@@ 205304 Lorappre 0E W-Yea.

8 | A% S S Y0 T~/700 Lonsofole o Ao TEY e ~ oS

8 sty iinse snss TG PPN pues A St S

3 |/ Wy /e, 7 Hg AR el 2 (COP

38 NEletanCpe ¥ [ s

39 /Q;N;ﬂmf J MWW ST L Al (/ ‘

W MALY hIT ) Ko AL 2 : ,@/‘/\M«’VJ AE. . ,//% A Iy

“ | 7= /uucﬂ; / /it &u@’r(*gfts 2 T (0

2| A je9E /0 = J3 RS T AN A £
FoP) X 7 By o~ A & & ; .

B Ered P;dsc\gw\ S G "YWy T6 (Hpoy 4 & (]

padll B VAN G Mot o WA edeverms cel &

4 s% B /ruL‘r\vv/é{m\‘ | RO R A BV E, | R

46 T 200k ey ?/’;' Cheliar Vi ,_,ﬁ /i ,/ aERRTLY-D % ~,‘ (DR (Zoebk (2 = ]

all :/"}f"/‘f/(/ i /\ ] [/ v 2 2N

48 e { (’m )(w,x-u L /1 7‘% ,}(‘(/ - B

19 = =~ i el

50 L ) Gl /) L (- /[:3’*

e 2
PEOE

Document: 1193016-v1




Public Open House for Cannabis Retail Stores
SIGN IN SHEET

Please Note: This form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this development proposal and will be publically available. If you do not wish to be
identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address.
CANNABIS RETAIL STORES

LOCATION: John Braithwaite Community Centre — Harbourview Room

DATE: 4/9/2019 TIME: 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

No. | Name Address Time
| | c&ew  CiHop )25C sZensonre A= A
2 Uaﬂnaltp Pﬁfr ec =5 {UCS’/‘ (S'F ((‘}r@("‘ /b:c::: ,a/,r
3 [Rradd Helaa san B e e X - [6C Sdreedt o 5P
4 [es> Woaakayle 503 - A West T <, S
5 | GRREE REWER Rl RN RE | xﬁc}n\) b (5 e
6 [Picy XeFR2RY | Zzod 3w 3nd AN i/ L is
7 182 and M EAMEIN /S O Ry o AV iy pry
8 |Leiotey [Meewsns oW - 308 Lomsdale e . Uwdd A
130 % o= L& —12 W 13
0 |y T o forr 5 F7~ 2P ErsT &7 , Z 75
11 A /Dz/f’)ﬂ'/?f/ 7Lf /fyﬂb'ﬂ.:—%t— /’b? ?’_15_{, /5? 3 J_ 7> ”TLO(Q /\/r‘ A:]n {,-"F; g__)
12( Ryt PASSEL 25)  BAaMdle Ay, NOATH NANCOONERS .23
B Dawvone . Kusserl R-72vp € ¢ti<r ~-Vaac fC L 27
U Y E RoBERTSon 102~ /2V WidT <4 N, VAN 230
15 | Aniprsn (KLAV=E X3 XS 22725 | o
6 | Tpe /4R 70V 303~ 317 Few/jCKC 4. /AA/ & 5 95~
7 20 d) [ etz 212 Fast kSl 9%; 03 640
8 CaydenowGrison IS0 AR (1) G- A6
19 (72, + biblilnsc 258 W~ /ﬂ* '-: F N Vea 6'5S
20 “'k'Fﬁ—?"’/c /7/6'7{"{,11{/_)_’? e -2y 3 St ) {//V;v"\. 7 Y3
2 | Lenitllerd Econ Jdughaun | 201-733 West (UMK N Vaw e VIM ol | 7:i027%
2 Sardo] Lallhan 420 tarind. D, @quaﬁ:,/ & AZ5 Mg, boc..  |FO0
24
25

Document: 1193016-v1
e,




No. | Name _ Address Time

M | Mhud  WwWiEe\ 308 tencdrde W NAfiaa Ol
2 | Kiope JodlisTan BTE_ S % N Neod ¢ (o
8 |tavana BHivearal "%“—?—-—— Yok EZ (5T cuvec e LbZS o
% | Howard Hao > (=332 Lonsdale Mye 1 £: 28 pa
5% | Bpdy Fauahr ?/7 Beuncke  Bverve (7:250 0
56 Amv:n Hn({\} 305 Lmr‘!;*j or)e sz 202 &35 2 In,,
5 | (B Eairur (b6l PP/ g (. O
8 | Dowwtt 7omvEY Fi7 Bucke e 630

5 | Al RBAows 20— Z- W Tpoe aarvme DO AT VAN G302
60 | Mlarld Tolansen Bt 30— (i~ twuwmd (4N s+ U Uan | e (5
o | A 2k Ria 737 ST . S

62 [Stegon Rales 780 U ST Gtos 15t b ys

63 | (" holsen Weﬁf( g s TetA

64 ’R'\Tﬁ \"\e—dr"\{,&v[a_ﬁz 3l — 12y LJ %‘OL SJﬂAﬂ?j\_ L\\JC&"'\ VWV\ busg

65 | o adsite thadt] 7 ) S Shact 9 .05

66 | (D Fensall 27t . - afexa | -
5 | My AL (Te0UR. 75

88 | Yl SK <o D56 1SFSH W - 15

® [ s Flavi o Wi sy 3%,

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

Pq%e 4




Recreational Cannabis Retail Store
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration

by City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Name: Bmdu  Frualhl
Address: 21 F (lermidee Ryenoc
1. Do you support the proposed project? Vos | Greol to 32 hese pnfessiond , lo col  business ‘??_{L{,r.\.)

- e . |

Qstzb W‘I m')r\‘ T ANV vaﬁ RN, 1) ANCome] .
2. What do you like most about the proposed The  Wweeds” ;;‘."'-jm‘-'- oy wy heuse Casts @ Nu WA ey wela A,.-\}I
roject? / - T ik
p J f,a\..:f"?_’«?.-hdx.':- o, r Cef\, _JI,. ' :'“,\.. T ulrie, TsTaas r»\ (e L s f‘_} “"E[‘

e Ty be 1“\“\ la estzb! il ond e N,.v- E«*’ C--“ "'f\,.., {0 on YA ‘\g )
g ¢ = { {
3 Do you have any concerns about the proposed N o Pleace. Vg < bike udes |
project?
2 ,)
4. What would you suggest to improve or L
enhance the proposed project?
. s - 4 ] i -
5. Please provide any additional comments. T see Ay kS, NV plaining a Sreney M Th ams
i a 78 i1y R 1 i " ) —. J
(use back of page if necessary) s f:..\!,'\.-'-“"':-‘y.f'ﬁ.-\\' and He " Sheld K reeeie egaal Support b
. L%
AS € -;i ‘.ajx il}‘ﬂﬁﬁ.'.'u\':}; S

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the

applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.
CONTACTS:

City of North Vancouver: David Johnson Telephone: 604 990-4219

E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org

Document: 1193016-v1




Recreational Cannabis Retail Store
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration
by City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Name:
Address:

1. Do you support the proposed project?

)
\//,:’

2. What do you like most about the proposed
i ') P —

project? :,2—/7//4 é é’f P’ e > 2

/A (00 Fast N~ /.(;9'%’ AW

3. Do you have any concerns about the proposed '

project?

//Z/ (_,/
4, What would you suggest to improve or
enhance the proposed project?

) — ~ e > i o ,:-—"7/,7
Lisr 742 FUBLC N FOPHsZ

5. Please provide any additional comments.
(use back of page if necessary)

)P 7/‘27? = f/—_ < /RS 7 22

Cfr U T2 ey

-

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the
applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS:

City of North Vancouver: David Johnson Telephone: 604 990-4219 E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org

Document: 1193016-v1



Recreatiohal Cannabis Retail Store
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration
by City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Name:
Address:
1. Do you support the proposed project? A

N
2. What do you like most about the proposed
project? N o iN &
3. Do you have any concerns about the proposed
project? \,} rS ;
4. What would you suggest to improve or : -
enhance the proposed project? DON‘ 5. q) Q@C FED
5. Please provide any additional comments. Td S VYF ofF CAAMTILE 1AL pq-_“ﬁu ITY S unNDeSiAR (T
(use back of page if necessary) Fon FaviLL ES N THIS AREA AVD \S N{Jjj{jq{/ﬁ\} -':v"fL(c.sM .

(LBASE Do NOT PROCEED. THIS 13 UNWANTED.

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the
applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS:

City of North Vancouver: David Johnson Telephone: 604 990-4219 E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org

Document: 1193016-v1



David Johnson

From:

Sent: March-27-19 9:24 PM
To: David Johnson
Attachments: text_1553747028630.txt

Umm | rent | the area, but this weed licences wrong spelling wont
bo through and I'll make sure of it

This message was sent from a Bell mobile phone. Ml



-----Original Message-----

From: Ben Rieder F
Sent: April-03-19 7:48 PM

To: Web_Feedback <info@cnv.org>
Subject: to the Mayor ,urgent

Good day Mrs Buchanan

hope you are well
Fed election coming.

Why the North Van municipality wants to pu dispensary on lonsdale and 3rd street?
why not in Lynn Valley ,Marine drive ,Edgmond village ,
cb there those place re for rich people,

-poor and middle class live on Lonsdale,
the dispensary stores on Lonsdale are to close to the children sport school :

jujitstu and Champions and close to the primary school and day care,community centers,
alreasdy 1 store go the permit on first street ,HAGGAR booze shop.

-we dont want any of those customers parking there cars ,pick up ,unrully and swearing to any one ,
-we don't want those dispensary useless store in NORTH VAN.

Thank you for launching a massive petition against this please>

if the NDP does not stand to protect our children family

we are not going to support you for the next city election and we are going to push the NDP to ban those
store in North Van

they can go on Marine drive ,Dollarton ,lynn Valley ,Edgmond if you like not on Londsale near our
community ,children school ,posrt scholl as well please!

Since October ,0 zero store in North Van ,all was well until now!
we can live without them.

king regards

Benny



Begin forwarded message:

From: Hibilly Blu

Date: April 2, 2019 at 3:47:23 PM PDT

To: lbuchanan{@cnv.org

Subject: Restricted access to cannabis on the North Shore

Cannabis has been legal for 5 months now, that said it is harder to get than before
legalization. Places to smoke cannabis is relegated to the streets, if you don’t own your
own place, if an agreement is not in place with your landlord if you rent. People on the
North Shore have issues with smoking cigareets let alone cannabis. I do not want to
smoke outside on the streets or alleys. We need lounges and meeting places for cannabis
consumers, Just like the alcohol drinkers have. The laws surrounding cannabis are not
fair and too restrictive as they stand.

When it comes to alcohol, parents are trusted to manage their children in liquor stores
where the consumption of an intoxicating substance is entirely normalized. Considering
all cannabis product packaging will be intentionally unappealing to minors and there
will be no consumption or sampling permitted in the store, it would inherently seem to
be a safer place for Canada's youth than the sidewalk or liquor stores. Yet, out of 6
positions to apply for a cannabis store here, only 5 licenses handed out and almost half
of them to alcohol dealers.

Cannabis should be treated like alcohol, was the message coming from government. Yet,
all I have been seeing is the oppiste.

North Vancouver has restricted all access and disrupted a market that was already
working.

Thank you for your time and consideration on this matter.
Stephen Nilsson



1200 Lonsdale Avenue (Bylaw 8717)

« OCP designation of Mixed-Use Level 3.

* Along a commercial corridor of Lonsdale
Avenue.

» Qutside of the sensitive use areas.
— Queen Mary Elementary School (364 meters)
— Ridgeway Elementary School (722 metres)

vancouver






BC CANNABIS STORES

LIQUOR
s DISTRIBUTION
Covmeia | BRANCH




To make high-quality cannabis products

and education available to all customers -
from the discerning to the new — through
responsible channels that provide expert

and friendly service.




Social responsibility messages instore

P =i
N Y
Sy N
4 /'.'/ N "‘.
i Yo N
iV N
A8 Lo h
N )
S i
A 1
O
A
(v
1508
L#
R, al
e —N o
== L]
CANNABIS ?
e LA
.’\A.(v 4 "l
A )
U N

AWAY KNOW \J
FROM THE

YOUTH. LIMIT.

rgal to buy for minors Adults moy passess up to 30 grams of
ater rsk of teed connobis {or equivalent) m public,
gC ol Ccannadis Instore and online purchases connot
gxcerd this amount

BC CANNABIS STORES

BC CANNABIS STORES BC CANNABIS STORES

Borannntessts




Information and education messages instore

4 Plant
Anatomy




Safety and security

IS our top priority.

Customer, employee and community safety is paramount.

\ “ e Superior intruder and fire monitoring systems maximize response
time and minimize losses.
-
‘ * Interior and exterior camera surveillance used to deter theft.
[ e Locking valuable accessories in tempered glass display cases
prevents shoplifting and creates an added barrier for burglars.
v * A secure storage room keeps regulated product out of sight from
: minors and out of reach from shoplifters.
) * Durable and reliable commercial-grade doors and locks secure

our store premises.
*  Smash-resistant windows obstruct vandalism and break-ins.

* Attractive and visible on-premise signage of security measures
deter would-be thieves and criminals.



-
—

A reputable
place to work.

We take pride in being named one of BC’s
Top Employers time and time again.

 Mandatory Enhanced Security Screening is
completed for all employees.

* Comprehensive product knowledge and
customer service training are integral to the
product consultant onboarding experience.

* As with liguor, we mandate a Serving It Right
equivalent certification for all product
consultants.



Welcome to BC Cannabis Stores




D heck

~ Restricted Access: 2 |
v / tf’-”i*;'--?;._f__i | 3 _ Q‘{‘




Open & bright interior




Bud display pods




All product secured safely




Parking: 1200 Lonsdale Ave

1200'-onsdale, Ave Par




Received July 8, 2019
PH 1200 Lonsdale Ave
File: 01-0550-20-0320/1

From: mike Jenkins <>
Sent: July-08-19 1:26 PM
To: Submissions
Subject: Pot Shops

Cannabis retail stores must not be allowed to operate in these designated areas of North Vancouver.
At the moment we have a number of vagrants sitting and begging on Lonsdale ave. and nothing is
being done about that.

We believe the pot shops will increase the numbers. We also believe that crime will increase in our
neighborhood because of these shops, example being break ins to these shops, and dubious people
coming around our streets.

Traffic will increase for those coming from afar to these shops. For many years we have enjoyed the
quality of life in this area, and we hope that all Council members have too.

Please do not allow these pot shops to operate here, because it will harm our quality of life that we
are use to and enjoy.

Thank you

Mike and B. Jenkins
1403 - 112 East 13th St
North Vancouver



Received July 10, 2019
PH 1200 Lonsdale Ave
File: 01-0550-20-0320/1

Subject: FW: submission re: Zoning Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 8717 (CD-722)

From: Susan Matthews < >

Sent: July-10-19 9:21 AM

To: Submissions <input@cnv.org>

Subject: submission re: Zoning Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 8717 (CD-722)

To City Clerk and City Council of North Vancouver:

| am one of many health care professionals with an office located at 1200 Lonsdale Avenue. | am
very concerned with the proposal to have a cannabis retail store on the ground floor of my building. |
work with teens and young children who struggle with mental health, and try to promote healthy
lifestyle choices and avoid substance use. Some of my clients struggle with substance use, and by
having a cannabis retail store closely located to my office, it could be a trigger for some. | worry that
this could send a mixed message to vulnerable youth.

Sincerely,

Susan J. Matthews, M.A.
Registered Psychologist #1727
300-1200 Lonsdale Avenue,
North Vancouver, BC



Notice is hereby given that Council will consider the
ofnorth following 6 bylaws on 2 separate evenings:

CI NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS

vancouver . .
Public Hearing for Bylaws 8714, 8715 and 8718
Monday, July 15, 2019 at 6:30 Ipm
Council Chamber, City Hal
141 West 14t Street, North Vancouver
Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 8714 Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 8715 Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 8718
Address: 1717 Lonsdale Avenue Address: 221 West 1 Street Address: 333 Brooksbank Avenue
Applicant: The Herb Co. Applicant: 1t Cannabis Applicant: BC Liquor Dist. Branch
To rezone the property from a General To amend the text of Comprehensive To amend the text of Comprehensive
Commercial (C-2) Zone to a Comprehensive Development 454 (CD-454) Zone to add Development 131 (CD-131) Zone to add
Development 721 (CD-721) Zone to add the the use of Cannabis Sales as a permitted the use of Cannabis Sales as a permitted
use of Cannabis Sales as a permitted use to use to allow a Cannabis Retail Store on use to allow a Cannabis Retail Store on the
allow a Cannabis Retail Store on the property the property. property and adjust the site schedule to
and to reduce the number of required permit the placement of a new 365.1 sq. m.
off-street parking stalls from 9 to 6. (3,930 sq. ft.) building at the northeast

corner of the property.

221 W 1st St

W 18th St E18th St

mo =i
=

W 17th St E17th St

Lonssdale Ave

Cory s
o

333 Brookslm

Public Hearing for Bylaws 8713, 8716 and 8717
Wednesday, July 17, 2019 at 6:00 pm
Council Chamber, City Hall
141 West 14t Street, North Vancouver

Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 8713 Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 8716 Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 8717
Address: 725 West 14" Street Address: 315 Lonsdale Avenue Address: 1200 Lonsdale Avenue
Applicant: City Cannabis Applicant: Lonsdale Cannabis Co. Applicant: BC Liquor Dist. Branch

To rezone the property from a Service To amend the text of Comprehensive To rezone the property from a General
Commercial (CS-1) Zone to a Comprehensive  Development 341 (CD-341) Zone to add Commercial (C-2) Zone to a Comprehensive
Development 720 (CD-720) Zone to add the use of Cannabis Sales as a permitted Development 722 (CD-722) Zone to add
the use of Cannabis Sales as a permitted use to allow a Cannabis Retail Store on the use of Cannabis Sales as a permitted
use to allow a Cannabis Retail Store the property. use to allow a Cannabis Retail Store

on the property. on the property.

Creek
Park

W 13th st

725 W 14th St

1200 Lonsdale Ave

E13th st

W 14th St

W 12th st

“ - HH ]

E11th St

Lonsdale Ave

All persons who believe they may be affected by the proposals will be afforded an opportunity to be heard in person and/or by written
submission. Written or email submissions must include your name and address and should be sent to the City Clerk at input@cnv.org or

by mail or delivered to City Hall. Submissions must be received no later than 4:00 pm, Monday, July 15, 2019 to ensure their availability to
Council at the Public Hearings. Once the Public Hearings have concluded no further information or submissions can be considered by Council.

The proposed Zoning Amendment Bylaws and background material will be available for viewing at City Hall between 8:30 am and 5:00 pm,
Monday to Friday, except Statutory Holidays, from July 5, 2019, and online at cnv.org/PublicHearings.

Please direct any inquiries to David Johnson, Development Planner, at djohnson@cnv.org or 604-990-4219.

141 WEST 14TH STREET / NORTH VANCOUVER BC/V7M 1H9 / T 604 985 7761 / F 604 985 9417 / CNV.ORG G 0 @




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER
BYLAW NO. 8717
A Bylaw to amend “Zoning Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700”

The Council of The Corporation of the City of North Vancouver, in open meeting assembled,
enacts as follows:

1. This Bylaw shall be known and cited for all purposes as “Zoning Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700,
Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 8717” (Mark Long / BC Liquor Distribution Branch, 1200
Lonsdale Avenue, CD-722).

2.  Division VI: Zoning Map of Document “A” of “Zoning Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700” is hereby
amended by reclassifying the following lots as henceforth being transferred, added to and
forming part of CD-722 (Comprehensive Development 722 Zone):

Lots Block D.L. Plan
C 74 549 18159 from C-2

3.  Part 11 of Division V: Comprehensive Development Regulations of Document “A” of “Zoning
Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700” is hereby amended by:

A. Adding the following section to Section 1100, thereof, after the designation “CD-721
Comprehensive Development 721 Zone”:

“CD-722 Comprehensive Development 722 Zone”

B. Adding the following to Section 1101, thereof, after the “CD-721 Comprehensive
Development 721 Zone”:

“CD-722 Comprehensive Development 722 Zone”

The Corporation of the City of North Vancouver Page 1
Bylaw, 2019, No. 8717 Document: 1774374-v1



In the CD-722 Zone, permitted Uses, regulations for permitted Uses, regulations for
the size, shape and siting of Buildings and Structures and required Off-Street Parking
shall be as in the C-2 Zone, except that:

(1) In addition to the Principal Uses permitted in the C-2 Zone, one Cannabis Sales
Retail Store may be permitted.

READ a first time on the 24" day of June, 2019.

READ a second time on the 24™ day of June,
2019.

READ a third time on the <> day of <>, 2019.

ADOPTED on the <> day of <>, 2019.

MAYOR

CITY CLERK

The Corporation of the City of North Vancouver Page 2
Bylaw, 2019, No. 8717 Document: 1774374-v1



Dasion Director CAOQ

sl VA-\ >
& t, Manager

The Corporation of THE CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

REPORT

To: Mayor Linda Buchanan and Members of Council
From: David Johnson, Development Planner

Subject: REZONING APPLICATION: 725 WEST 14™ STREET (CITY CANNABIS /
KRYSTIAN WETULANI)

Date: June 12, 2019 File No: 08-3360-20-0492/1

| The following is a suggested recommendation only. Refer to Council Minutes for adopted resolution. |

RECOMMENDATION:

PURSUANT to the report of the Development Planner, dated June 12, 2019, entitled
“Rezoning Application: 725 West 14" Street (City Cannabis / Krystian Wetulani)":

THAT “Zoning Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 8713 (City
Cannabis / Krystian Wetulani, 725 West 14" Street, CD-720) be considered and
referred to a Public Hearing;

THAT notification be circulated in accordance with the Local Government Act;

AND THAT a copy of the resolution be forwarded to the Provincial Liquor and
Cannabis Regulation Branch.

ATTACHMENTS:

Context Map (doc#1772971)

Submitted Drawings (doc#1750231)

Community Impact Statement (doc#1750236)

Proposed Security Plan (doc#1750227)

Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy (doc#1774193)

Public Consultation Summary for 725 West 14" Street (doc#1791615)
Public Consultation Sign-In Sheet and General Comments (doc#1775340)
Zoning Text Amendment Bylaw No. 8713 (doc#1771735)

e R e

Dacument Number: 1774975 V1



REPORT: Rezoning Application: 725 West 14" Street (City Cannabis/Krystian Wetulani)
_Date: June 12, 2019

PURPOSE

The purpose of this report is to present a rezoning application for Council to consider a
Recreational Cannabis Retail Store at 725 West 14! Street.

BACKGROUND

With the legalization of recreational cannabis on October 17, 2018, the Federal Government
under the Cannabis Act provided the legal framework for the production, distribution, sale
and possession of both medical and non-medical (recreational) cannabis. The Province of
British Columbia created a legislative framework through the Cannabis Control and
Licensing Act to supplement federal legislation and facilitate legal and controlled access to
recreational cannabis in the Province.

In coordination with both federal and provincial regulations, Council approved the
Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy on September 17, 2018, which created the framework
under which recreational cannabis retail businesses can be established in the City
(Attachment #5). The policy considers the sale of non-medical grade cannabis and does
not consider the production, distribution or sales of medicinal cannabis. Medicinal cannabis
can be obtained through a federally licensed producer.

The policy focused on the location criteria for where businesses can be located in the City,
as well as establishing an application procedure due to the high level of interest. The
criteria included limiting Cannabis Retail Stores to properties with the following Official
Community Plan designations:

Mixed Use Level 2 (Medium Density);
Mixed Use Level 3 (Medium Density);
Mixed Use Level 4A (High Density);
Mixed Use Level 4B (High Density)
Harbourside Waterfront (Mixed Use); and
Commercial.

The policy also limits locations that are within 100 metres of the following sensitive uses:

Community Recreational Centres;

North Shore Neighbourhood House;

North Shore Shelter;

North Vancouver school District Office; and
Public elementary and secondary schools.

The policy includes a maximum of six (6) retail cannabis businesses to be considered, and
prescribes a distribution throughout the City as follows:

Two businesses in the Central Lonsdale area;
Two in the Lower Lonsdale area;

One in the west part of the City; and

One to the east part of the City.

Page 2of 5



REPORT: Rezoning Application: 725 West 14'" Street (City Cannabis/Krystian Wetulani)
Date: June 12, 2019

On November 19, 2018, applications were received on a first-come-first-served basis, with
each of the geographic areas in the policy represented. Five applications met the policy
criteria and were invited to make an application for a Zoning Bylaw Amendment. No
applications were received in the eastern part of the City. On January 14, 2019, Council
supported staff processing these five applications, and would allow a sixth on a first-come-
first-served basis for the east part of the City. The City received the sixth application for a
store at the Park and Tilford Shops and Gardens on March 6, 2019.

DISCUSSION
Project Description

The building on the subject site currently has an automotive repair shop, a dry cleaning
service and a rental car agency. The proposed store would occupy approximately 159.3
square metres (1,715 square feet) of retail floor space within the building. The floor plan
identifies locations for displays and back area offices (Attachment #2).

The applicant has also provided a Community Impact Statement (Attachment #3), which
describes the applicant’s contribution towards the regulation of safer cannabis products and
distribution, and their proposed Security Plan (Attachment #4) that outlines how their
operation will be complying with Provincial regulations.

Site Context and Surrounding Use

The subject site at 725 West 14! Street is along the south side of the street, between
Bewicke Avenue to the east and Marine Drive to the south and west (Attachment #1). The
unit itself faces the lane to the south of the property and has good exposure from Marine
Drive.

The immediate area has a mixture of ground floor commercial, mixed in with some
residential developments to the north as well as some mixed use commercial with
apartment residential units on the upper floors. The location is close to public transit with
many other commercial businesses within easy walking distance.

PLANNING ANALYSIS
Policy Context
2014 Official Community Pfan

The subject site has a designated land use of Mixed-Use Level 2 which supports mid-rise
multi-family and commercial uses and activities contributing to a pedestrian-scale village
feel.

Regulations from senior levels of government require all cannabis retail stores to enclose
their store fronts to block viewing into the store from the street as a means to discourage
minors from entering into the store. Such a measure conflicts with the goal objectives of the
OCP to promote a greater pedestrian friendly street front by limiting views into the store
from the street. Staff will work with both the applicant and the senior levels of government

Page 3 of 5



REPORT: Rezoning Application: 725 West 14" Street (City Cannabis/Krystian Wetulani)
Date: June 12, 2019

to achieve OCP objectives and to meet the criteria of storefronts to dissuade minors from
entering the store. In this situation, the face of the store front is off of the rear lane as with
other businesses in this building, but is easily viewed from Marine Drive. The extent of the
store front is not excessive compared to the rest of the building.

The building placed on the subject site is an ‘L-Shaped’ commercial building that was built
in the late 1970s, and is not being redeveloped at this time. The only modification to the
building would be a Tenant Improvement that would require a Building Permit.

No amendment to the OCP is required with this application.
Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

The application conform to the criteria provided within the policy (Attachment #5). The

subject site is in an allowable land use designation as identified in the OCP, it is outside of
the 100 metre radii of the North Shore Shelter and Westview Elementary School, and was
the first application to be received in the west part of the City, which allows only one store.

Zoning Bylaw 1995, No. 6700

The Zoning Bylaw currently does not allow Cannabis Sales as a permitted use anywhere in
the City. Cannabis Sales is defined in the Zoning Bylaw as follows:

means the retail or wholesale sale of Cannabis, and includes an operation which
provides referrals and facilitates access to Cannabis not physically sold on the
premises, but does not include sales by a British Columbia Registered Pharmacist In
a British Columbia regulated Pharmacy.

Zoning Amendment Bylaw 8713 (Attachment #8) would allow Cannabis Sales in this
location. The current Zone of Service Commercial (CS-1) does permit retail stores.

The size of the store would require the applicant to supply at least three parking spaces
within the property. The minimum requirement for the whole building is nine parking spaces
and the site currently has 13 parking spaces.

COMMUNITY CONSULTATION

An Open House for all retail cannabis applicants was held on April 9, 2019 for members of
the general public to learn about and make comment on all six applications. From the 91
people who signed in for the event, staff received 23 comments mostly opposing the
proposed use at this location as well as a 141 signature petition was received opposing the
proposed use. Some of the main concerns listed are as follows:

e Distance limits between sensitive uses and the proposed Cannabis Sales store
locations are too small;

Types of sensitive uses need to include all education types (i.e. public and private),
Impact on local crime in the area;

Increase in traffic to the area; and

The relationship between Cannabis Stores and children.

Page 4 of §



REPORT: Rezoning Application: 725 West 14'" Street (City Cannabis/Krystian Wetulani)
Date: June 12, 2019

A few of the submitted comment forms were in support of the proposed Cannabis Sales
retail store stated the use would be appropriate at the location, and the operation of the
stores would need to meet Provincial regulations in regards to who they can sell product to
as well as setting security of securing product (Attachment #6).

General public comments as well as comments that were not tied to a particular application
can be found after the sign-in sheets in Attachment #7.

CONCLUSION

The proposal is consistent with the criteria of the Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy.

The proposed location of the store supports the retail orientation of the area. Through the
Building Permit review, mitigation measures for the storefront design will be finalized.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: — 7 _—a A e
“David Jonf;%u/”’
Develop m’;;l;r

Page 5 of 5



A

=Subject Site

.nU.l
©
=
4
x
2
c
@)
@)

ofnorth 5
vancouver




CITY

CANNABIS CO.
725 West 14th

North Vancouver, B.C.

34-11"

A n._FLOOR PLAN

48'-10"

Mosquito Creek Lane

-

1401

g

W 14TH st.

Bewicke Ave.

Bewicke Ave.

LIST OF DRAWINGS

ID0.0 TITLE PAGE

ID1.0 NOTES

1D2.0 SPACE PLAN

1D3.0 DEMO PLAN

ID4.0 CONSTRUCTION PLAN
1D5.0 ELEVATIONS

SCOPE OF WORK

1. New Interior Partitions
2. New Millwork

3. New Paint, Carpet, Interior Finishes where
d

note

4. New Electrical & Communication where

noted.
6. New Lighting where noted.
7. New Plumbing

BOLD CONSTRUCTION LTD.
600-688 W HASTINGS ST

604-944-8924

AREA OF CONSTRUCTION

E % +1665 SQ.FT.

—— - —— PROPERTY LINE

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PID : 007-386-036
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
LOT M BLOCK 10
DISTRICT LOT 265
PLAN: 16839

ROLL NO.: 510010.002

BUILDING CODE SUMMARY

GENERAL NOTES

BoeNoaswnE

ALL INTERIOR PARTITION & CEILING FINISHES TO HAVE MAXIMUM 150 FLAME SPREAD TO RATING.

RENOVATIONS TO MEET MOST CURRENT EDITION OF B.C. BUILDING CODE AND ALL MUNICIPAL CODES, BYLAWS OR REGULATIONS.

GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM SITE CONDITIONS & DIMENSIONS AND ADVICE DESIGNER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BEFORE ANY DEMOLITION OR CONSTRUCTION PROCEEDS
CONTRACTOR WILL APPLY FOR BUILDING PERMIT. CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL OTHER REQUIRED DRAWINGS, PERMITS & INSPECTIONS & ASSOCIATED FEES.

ALL NEW & EXISTING PENETRATIONS THROUGH SLAB ARE TO BE MINIMUM 2HR FIRE RATED.

GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE SEISMIC RESTRAINTS ON ALL PARTITIONS AND FIXTURES AS REQUIRED TO CONFORM TO CODE & MUNICIPAL REGULATIONS GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE BLOCKING IF/AS REQUIRED TO SECURE NEW OR RELOCATED ITEMS.
ALL WORK MUST BE COORDINATED WITH BUILDING MANAGEMENT. ANY WORK THAT WILL CAUSE NOISE, VIBRATION, DEBRIS, FUMES OR DISRUPT ADJACENT TENANTS IS TO BE PERFORMED AFTER HOURS.

CONTRACTOR & SUBTRADES ARE TO RESPECT SECURE AREAS. ANY EXPENSES INCURRED FROM ALARMS BEING SET OFF IN THE SUITE OR IN BUILDING WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF CONTRACTOR.

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS TO ARRANGE FOR PERMISSION & ACCESS TO THE BUILDING OR ANY SHUTDOWNS OF WATER, POWER OR OTHER.

GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE PROTECTION TO THE EXISTING SUITE FROM DEMOLITION OR CONSTRUCTION DUST, DEBRIS, FUMES, ETC. PROTECT BASE BUILDING BLINDS AND REVISE IF/AS REQUIRED BY RENOVATION.

11. AT NO TIME ARE ITEMS TO BE LEFT IN PUBLIC CORRIDORS OR COMMON AREAS. ANY DAMAGE OR ALTERATION TO COMMON AREAS OR TENANT AREAS WILL BE REPAIRED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AT HIS COST.
12. REVISE EMERGENCY EXIT SIGNS & LIGHTING AS REQUIRED TO MEET CODE & MUNICIPAL BYLAWS. NIGHT LIGHTS TO BE COORDINATED WITH BUILDING SYSTEM.

13. ALL CONSTRUCTION TO BE CLEANED UPON COMPLETION

14. GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY SUB TRADES SUPPLIES & MATERIALS ON SITE.

ARCHITECTURAL

ARCHITELIER ARHITECTURE & REAL ESTATE CONSULTING INC.

DANNY WONG

680 - 838 WEST HASTINGS STREET, VANCOUVER, BC V6C 0A6

OFFICE (604) 773-2068
EMAIL DWONG@ARCHITELIER.COM

BUILDING CODE ANALYSIS
GOVERNING CODE

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION
CCONSTRUCTION TYPE CLASSIFICATION
FIRE FIGHTING

FIRE ALARM

FACING NO OF STREETS

NO OF STOREY

PROPOSED USE - OFFICE
MAJOR OCCUPANCY
BUILDING CLASSIFICATION
FIRE RATING REQUIREMENTS
FLOOR

MEZZANINE

ROOF

LOADBEARING STRUCTURE

BCBC 2018 - PART 3
WOOD/STEELICONCRETE CONSTRUCTION
COMBUSTIBLE
NON-SPRINKLERED

o]

2
1

GROUP E - MERCHANTILE
3.2.2.66. GROUP E, UP TO 2 STOREYS

45 MINS.
45 MINS.
NIL

45 MINS.

« W
Architelier

Danny Wong
680 - 838 West Hastings Street
Vancouver, BC V6C 0A6
Office: 6047332068

Email: Dwong@architelier.com

NOTES:

Alldimensions should be veriied on ste by
each tade prior constucton

s dawing and proposal e the excisvo
property of GO0 ‘and cannot be uied o

ot and i offce sl bo nfomed o any
Caraton: o he_dimensions and condions
Shown on e draving,

DEAD END CORRIDOR [3.3.2.5.5]
EXIT DOOR [3.3.1.13]

PUBLIC CORRIDOR NONE PROVIDED GLIENT
DATE: 12017
SPATIAL SEPARATION ADJACENT OCCUPANCY HOURS hose
NORTH D/F2 NIL woring crawings
Soum i N CLIENT'S APPROVAL
WEST 5 L FOR CONSTRUCTION
OCCUPANT LOAD CALCULATION PP oL e ™ | revisions:
BACK OFFICE 930 58 579 538 [ no  oare DESCRIPTION
CASHIERISHOWROOM 370 25 977 9.0
WASHROOM & CIRCULATION 109 100 | g5 FEBOH2019 ISSUEDFORDS
TOTAL (BASED ON AREA) 303 1665 1547 | @
OCCUPANT LOAD PER SEX - 30.3/2=15.2 16 PERSONS PER SEX: | 03
PROPOSED STAFF [3.7.22.16]: 10PERSONS | 97
09
NUMBER OF WATER CLOSET REQUIRED - TENANT [3.7.2.2.13]: MALE: 1 FEMALE: 1
NUMBER OF WATER CLOSET REQUIRED - TENANT [3.7.2.2.4] 1UNISEX ACCESSIBLE
NUMBER OF WATER CLOSET PROVIDED: 1UNISEX ACCESSIBLE SITE PLAN
EXITWIDTH [3.4.32.1A] 61xa28=2001mm @) | SPACE PLAN CONCEPT
EXIT CORRIDOR [3.4.32A 11000 @8) | Cannabis
STAIRS - NOT MORE THAN 2 STORIES ABOVE 1 STOREY BELOW [34.3.2.A]: 900 mm (3-0")
STARS [3.4.3.2.A]: 1.100mm (3-8") | 725 West 14th Street
6m(19-9) | North Vancouver, BC
)
)

HEADROOM [3.4.3.4.1]

CRITERIA FOR ONE EXIT - GROUP E [3.4.2.1.A]

150 m2 (1,614 sf) /15 m (49"-2")

MAXIMUM TRAVEL DISTANCE - MORE THAN ONE EXITS - GROUP E [3.4.2.5.F]:

2,050 mm (6"

30m (985")

RM 00.1

1D0.0

JAN 22, 2019

AS NOTED




STRUCTURAL, MECH, ELEC, DATA & SECURITY NOTES

CARPET NOTES

THIS 1S A DESIGN BUILD JOB. I IS RESPONSIBILITY OF ELECTRICAL & MECHANICAL SUB-TRADE 1O ALLOW FOR
ALL LIFE SAFETY EQUIPTMENT TO MEET CODE REQUIREMENTS.

THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER SHALL VERIFY SIZE, LOCATION AND CHARACTERISTICS OF ALL MECHANICAL,
DATA, SECURITY AND ELECTRICAL ITEMS, SLEEVES, EQUIPMENT AND OPENINGS BEFORE START OF
CONSTRUCTION AND NOTIFY THE DESIGNER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES,

REFER TO THE STRUCTURAL, MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL DRAWING FOR ASSOCIATED WORK.
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER TO ALLOW O PATCH, REPAIR AND MAKE GOOD ALL AREAS TO MATCH EXISTING
‘OR NEW FINISHES AS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT STRUCTURAL /MECHANICAL /ELECTRICAL /DATA /SECURITY.

THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER IS TO COORDINATE ALL ELECTRICAL AND DATA LOCATIONS WITH FURNITURE.
CONFIRM EXACT LOCATIONS ON SITE WITH DESIGNER PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN.

THERMOSTAT AND GRILLE LOCATIONS TO BE CONFIRMED ON SITE WITH DESIGNER PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN.
ELECTRICAL / MECHANICAL AS BUILTS ARE TO BE PROVIDED BEFORE & AFTER JOB,

1

2

3

a

5.

3

INSTALL CARPET AND ACCESSORY MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH CONSULTANT APPROVED
SEAMING LAYOUT. NO WORK TO START PRIOR TO REVIEW OF SEAMING LAYOU.

INSTALL ROLL CARPET IN LARGEST WIDTHS POSSIBLE. THERE SHALL BE NO PIECING OR PATCHING
OF INDIVIDUAL CARPET STRIPS.

ALL CARPET SHALL B2 ROLLED WITH A 200 LB. ROLLER TO ENSURE ALL AIR POCKETS AND BUBBLES
ARE ELIMINATED PRIOR TO FINAL ADHESIVE SET-UP.

CLEAN UP AS THE WORK PROGRESSES, AND REMOVE FROM THE SITE AL RUBBISH RESULTING FROM
THIS OPERATION.

PROTECT THE WORK OF OTHER SECTIONS FROM DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE WORK OF THIS
SECTION,

PROTECT TRAFFIC AREAS OF CARPETED FLOORS WITH APPROVED DROP SHEETS. TAPE JOINTS 1O
PREVENT SHIFTING.

CARPET INSTALLERS TO PROVIDE PATCHING TO ANY DAMAGED FLOOR.

FINISH HARDWARE NOTES

RUBBER BASE NOTES

1

FURNISH DOOR AND FRAME MANUFACTURERS WITH COMPLETE INSTRUCTIONS AND TEMPLATES
FOR PREPARATION OF THEIR WORK TO RECEIVE HARDWARE.

1

INSTAULATION (RUBBER BASE)

BASE TO BE SUPPLIED IN ROLLS. NO LENGTHS LESS THAN 3 FEET. NO JOINTS IN RUNS
LESS THAN 10 -
FIT JOINTS TIGHT AND VERTICAL. SCRIBE AND FIT TO DOOR FRAMES AND OTHER
‘OBSTRUCTIONS. MITER INTERNAL CORNERS,
INSTALL BASE ON SMOOTH SUBSTRATE FINISHED EVENLY TO FLOOR.
INSTALL TOP OF BASE STRAIGHT AND LEVEL TO VARIATION OF PLUS OR MINOR 1/8" OVER
100" AND SCRIBE BOTIOM TO FLOOR.

oo

PAINTING NOTES

WOOD DOORS & FRAMES NOTES

PRODUCT DELIVERY, ENVIRONMENTAL REQUREMENTS, PREPARATION OF SURFACES AND
APPLICATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE CHAPTERS OF CANADIAN
PAINTING CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION (CPCA) ARCHIECTURAL PAINTING SPECIFICATION
MANUAL, 1093.

2. ALLPAINTING SHALL BE TO CPCA PREMIUM GRADE.

3. PROTECT SURROUNDING OR ADJOINING WORK BY ADEQUATELY COVERING WITH TARPAULINS OR
OTHER NECESSARY PROTECTIVE COVERING.

4. BEFORE COMMENCING WORK REMOVE AL ELECTRICAL PLATES SURFACE HARDWARE,EIC. AND
REPLACE IN ORIGINAL CONDITION AT COMPLETION OF PAINTING IN EACH SPA

5. ETHOD OF PANT APAIGANN SHALL BF GENERALLY BY THE USE OF SRSk AND ROLLER: THE
USE OF SPRAY EQUIPMENT REQUIRES APPROVAL BY THE CONSULTANT.

6. PAINT SHALL COMPLETELY AND UNIFORMLY COVER SURFACE. OPACITY OF COVERAGE SHALL BE
UNIFORM.

7. TINT ALL UNDERCOATS TO THE APPROXIMATE SHADE OF THE FINAL COAT AND VARY THE TINTS OF
EACH UNDERCOAT TO FACILITATE DEFINITE IDENTFICATION OF ALL COATS.

8 PREPARE WITH TYPE OF PAINT AND APPLICATIONS SPECIFIED, SAMPLES AT THE JOB AS REQUIRED.

UNTIL COLORS TEXTURES AND SHEEN ARE SATISFACTORY AND APPROVED BY THE DESIGNER.
PAINTING SCHEDULE
THE FOLLOWING TILES AND CODE NUMBERS REFER TO CHAPTER 4.8 OF THE CANADIAN PAINTING
CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION ARCHITECTURAL PAINTING SPECIFICATION MANUAL. THIS
SCHEDULE 1 SUPPLED FOR CONVENENCE ONLY AND DOES NOT RELEVE THE PANTNG
ITRACTOR OF RESPONSIBILITY FOR COMPLETING ALL PAINTING WORK SHOWN ON THE
DRAW\NGS OR SPECIFIED BELOW.
DRYWALL (PREMIUM GRADE) TO PARTITIONS SCHEDULED FOR PAINT FINISH NEW
DRYWALL CELING AND BULKHEADS INT. 4- LATEX FINISH, EGGSHELL ON WALLS, CEILINGS.
B, MISCELLANEOUS METAL (PREMIUM GRADE) TO ELECTRICAL PANEL CABINETS ALL OTHER AS
NOTED INT. 12.8 (ELECTROSTATIC) WATEREORNE ALKYD FINISH SEM-GLOSS.

WOOD DOORS SHALL CONFORM TO THE MILLWORK SPECIFICATIONS AS SET FORTH IN THE
QUALITY STANDARDS MANUAL FOR ARCHITECTURAL WOODWORK OF THE ARCHITECTURAL
WOODWORK MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION OF CANADA (AWMAC), 1998 EDITION, PART 4
WOOD DOORS.

‘GRADES AND TOLERANCES SHALL BE AS OUTLINED IN THE AWMAC MANUAL,

FACE VENEERS TO DOORS SCHEDULED TO MATCH EXISTING SHALL BE ARCHITECTURAL GRADE
VENEER FACES TO AWMAC QUALITY STANDARDS. WHERE MORE THAN ONE PIECE OF VENEER IS
PRESENT, PIECES SHALL BE EQUAL IN WIDTH AND BALANCED ON THE FRAME. EACH FACE SHALL BE
DEFECT FREE.

ALLWOOD DOORS AND FRAMES SHALL BE FACTORY FINISHED. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL
WOODWORK AND CASEWORK SPECIFICATIONS FOR FINISHING PROCESS.

DOOR AND GLAZING FRAMES SCHEDULED FOR VENEER FINSH 10 MATCH EXSTNG SHALL HAVE
EDGES FINISHED IN A SINGLE PIECE OF VENEER A MINIMUM OF 1.60mm

PRODUCT DELIVER', STORAGE AND HANDLING SHALL B AS SECIFED UNDER PART 7, SECTION
704 OF THE AWMAC QUALITY STANDARDS.

INSTALL WOOD DOORS IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART 7, SECTIONS 709 & 710 OF THE AWMAC
QUALITY STANDARDS,

INSTALL FINISH HARDWARE TO WOOD DOORS IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART 7, SECTION 711 OF
THE AWMAC QUALTY STANDARDS!

PROVIDE SECLRE FROTECIIVE COVERINGS FOR ALL EPOSED CORNERS OF WOOD DOOR
FRAMES AND GLAZING FRAM

PROMIDE CLEAR PLASTC DGR MUTES T0 ALL NEW WOOD DOOR FRAMES

WALL PARTITION NOTES

GLAZING NOTES

STUD & DRYWALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE ASSOCIATION OF WALL AND CELING
CONTRACTORS OF 8.C. (AWCC) SPECIFICATION STANDARDS SECTION 9.5, GYPSUM WALLBOARD
AND SECTION 9.7, INTERIOR STEEL STUDS AND FURRING.
COORDINATE STUD & DRYWALL WORK WITH OTHER TRADES. CHECK ALL DRAWINGS FOR
FRAMING I OF ALL DOOR AND GLAZING FRAMES, OPENNGS REQURED FOR PLUMEING,
D ELECTRICAL
VERFY MEASUREMENTS ON T JOB STE AS REQUIRED S0 THAT ARY PRE ASSEMBLED WORK FTS
CONDITIONS.
INSTALL TWO LAYERS ACOUSTIC TAPE TO CENTER UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR TRACK AND ONE STRIP
ACOUSTIC TAPE AT CEILING OVER REVEAL STRIP OR TOP TRACK.
WHERE RUBBER BASE IS O BE SURFACE APPLIED, WALLBOARD SHALL BE SMOOTHLY AND EVENLY
FINISHED TO SUBFLOOR.
INSTALL SOUND INSULATION BLANKETS IN DRYWALL PARTITIONS AS SCHEDULED. INSULATION SHALL
FIT TIGHTLY BETWEEN STUDS AND BE INSTALLED FULL HEIGHT OF PARIITIONS. FILL JOINTS AROUND
IPES, DUCTS, ELECTRICAL BOXES AND OTHER PENETRATIONS TO PREVENT AIRBORNE SOUND.
TRANSMISSION.
ISOLATE GYPSUM WALLBOARD FROM EXTERIOR METAL WINDOW FRAMES AND BULLDING FINISHES
USING 1 1/2° X 1" METAL TEE TO ALL FOUR EDGES,
USE REVOE T-BAR CLIPS TO FASTEN REVEAL STRIP AND TOP TRACK, PROVIDING NON-MARRING
SECUREMENT TO THE BUILDING SUSPENDED T-BARS.
CONFIRM PARTITION LAYOUT WITH CONSULTANT PRIOR TO ERECTION OF STEEL STUDS, AT WHICH
TIME IT SHALL BE POSSIBLE TO MAKE MINOR ADJUSTMENTS IN PARTITION LOCATION AT NO EXTRA
CHARGE TO THE CONTRACT. NO PARTITIONS SHALL BE ERECTED UNTIL LAYOUT HAS BEEN
APPROVED BY ALLSPACES.
FURR OUT CORE WALLS AS REQUIRED FOR POWER, TEL., DATA, AND PLUMBING, PROVIDE
BLOCKING AS REQUIRED FOR MOUNTING OF FURNITURE AND MILLWORK.
1. MAINTAIN INTEGRITY OF 2 HR. SLAB RATING WITH RATED DRYWALL ENCLOSURE IN CEILING PLENUM
BENEATH FLUSH TO FLOOR ELECTRICAL MONUMENTS

1

INSTALL GLASS PANELS INTO METAL CHANNELS (AS SHOWN) IN WITH COMBINED
RECOMMENDATIONS OF GLASS MANUFACTURER AND FLAT GLASS MARKETING ASSOCIATION
(FGMA) WHICHEVER IS MORE STRINGENT.

SEAL ALL GLASS-TO-GLASS JOINTS WITH CLEAR TRANSLUCENT SILICONE BUTT JOINT SEALANT,
APPLIED IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS.

EXPOSED GLASS EDGES SHALL BE GROUND SMOOTH AND POLISHED; SUITABLE FOR BUTT JOINT
GLASS-TO-GLASS SEALANT. CONCEALED GLASS EDGES SHALL BE GROUND SMOOTH AND
ARRISSED.

ARCHITECTURAL WOODWORK & CASEWORK NOTES

CEILING NOTES

THE "QUALITY STANDARDS" OF THE ARCHITECTURAL WOODWORK MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION
OF CANADA (AWMAC), 1998 EDITION, TOGETHER WITH AUTHORIZED ADDITIONS AND
AMENDMENTS SHALL BE USED AS A REFERENCE STANDARD AND SHALL FORM PART OF THIS
SPECIFICATION,
SUBMIT SHO! FOR DWORK, SHOWING DETALS,
FINISH MATERIALS, GENERAL ARRANGEMENTS, LOCATIONS OF ALL SERVICE OUTLETS, ALL
CTIONS ATIACHMENTS, HAOWARE.E1C. NO WORKSHALL BE FABRICATED UNTL SHOP
DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN REVIEWED BY THE CONSULTA
CASEWORK FOR HIGH PRESSURE LAMINATE FINSH SHALL BE AWMAG PREMIUM GRADE FLUSH
OVERLAY CONSTRUCTION.
EXPOSED PARTS FINISH ON H.P.L. CASEWORK SHALL BE HIGH PRESSURE LAMINATE AS INDICATED
ON THE DRAWINGS. BE WHITE MELAMINE
EDGES OF CASE AND SHELVES FINISHED IN H.P.L.
EWORK HINGES SHALL BE BLUM NO. 75M-555 125 DEG. OPENING, ALL METAL, 4 WAY
ADJUSTABLE, SPRING LOADED FOR CLOSURE,
DRAWER RUNNERS SHALL BE ACCURIDE NO. 3832, FULL EXTENSION, ALL METAL, HEAVY DUTY, BALL
BEARING.
RECESSED SHELF STANDARDS: AL PREMIUM GRADE AND CUSTOM GRADE CASEWORK SHALL
HAVE DOWELLED HOLES WITH 5 MM DIA. NICKEL PLATED METAL PINS, FULL HEIGHT AT 2 O.C.
CABINETS LOCKS SHALL BE NICKEL PLATED AT MANUFACTURERS OPTION.
GROMMETS SHALL BE 2-1/2" DIA. POLISHED CHROME AT MANUFACTURER'S OPTION.
TYPICAL COUNTER TOPS SHALL HAVE SELF EDGE DETAIL AS PER AWMAC DETAIL 312.6.1 W/ BACK
SPLASH HEIGHTS AS SHOWN ON DWGS.
JOB CONDITIONS FOR INSTALLATION OF ARCHITECTURAL WOODWORK SHALL BE AS SPECIFIED
UNDER PART 7, SECTION 703 OF THE AWMAC QUALITY STANDARDS.
CABINETS AND CASEWORK SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART 7, SECTION 705 OF
HE AWMAC QUALITY STANDARD
PROVIDE SECURED PROTECTIVE COVERINGS FOR ALL HORIZONTAL SURFACES AND EXPOSED
CORNERS OF WOODWORK AND CASEWORK.

INSTALL ACOUSTIC PANELS ONLY AFTER THE COMPLETION OF ALL WORK OF OTHER TRADES IN THE
CEILING SPACE. MAKE ALL CUTOUTS AS REQUIRED FOR FIXTURES, SPRINKLER HEADS, DIFFUSERS,
ETC. WITH NO CUT EDGES SHOWING.

FOR SUSPENDED GWB CEILINGS, SECURELY ANCHOR ALL METAL SUPPORT HANGERS TO
STRUCTURAL FRAME OR STRUCTURAL DECK OVER.

FIX MAIN CARRYING CHANNELS TO WIRE OR ROD HANGERS BY SADDLE-TYING OR WRAPING
AROUND MAIN CHANNELS SO AS TO PREVENT TURN/TWIST OF THE CHANNELS AND TO DEVELOP
THE FULL STRENGTH OF THE HANGERS,

SPACE FURRING MEMBERS TRANS VERGE TO MAIN CARRYING CHANNELS @400mm (16") O.C.
SECURE @ EACH SUPPORT WITH APPROVED CLIP OR SADDLE TYPE.

LEVEL AND SKIM FURRING CHANNELS TO A MAXMUM TOLERANCE OF 3mm (1/8") OVER 3600mm
INSTALL 5/8TH. MDF ACCESS PANELS IN GWE CEILINGS AS REQUIRED FOR ACCESS 1O
MECHANICAL & ELECTRICAL SERVICE POINTS.

‘CLIPS MUST BE USED TO ATTACH PARTITIONS TO THE CEILING GRID.

REMOVE AND REINSTALL T-BAR FOR MECHANICAL PURPOSES BY DRYWALL CONTRACTOR.
DRYWALL CONTRACTOR TO ALLOW (4) 1" X 4' SLOT DIFFUSERS IN DRYWALL CELING + (2) RETURN
AR GRILLES.

BOLD CONSTRUCTION LTD.
600-688 W HASTINGS ST
V6B1PL
604-944-8924
L]

« W

Architelier

Danny Wong
680 - 838 West Hastings Street
Vancouver, BC V6C 0A6
Office: 6047332068

Email: Dwong@architelier.com

L]
NOTES:

Alldimensions should be veriied on ste by
each tade prior constucton

oo wrcuve

e o

st v recaerce ove scaed
Gmervions | Contactor il verty
e o admenions ind conghonsan he

“and . offce hal bo nfomed o any
Vevations rom me dmensions and condions
Shown on e dravi

|
CLIENT
DATE: 12017

ontractors wil buid as per these
working drawings.

CLIENT'S APPROVAL
FOR CONSTRUCTION
|
REVISIONS:
No  DATE DESCRIPTION
01  FEB042019  ISSUED FOR DB
02
03
o4
05
06
o7
08
09

GENERAL NOTES
SPACE PLAN CONCEPT
Cannabis

725 West 14th Street
North Vancouver, BC

RM 00.1

DA

sz | ID1.0

AS NOTED o5




BOLD CONSTRUCTION LTD.
600-688 W HASTINGS ST

604-944-8924

r
= = EXIT|
pa—
BACK OFFICE
AREA

TOTAL TRAVEL DISTANCE = 44 - 4"

- 71

MAX TRAVEL DISTANCE = 131"-5

« W

Architelier

680 - 838 West Hastings Street
Vancouver, BC V6C 0A6

B} Office: 6047332068

Email: Dwong@architelier.com

|
|
|
|
| Danny Wong
|
|
|
|

CASHIER
AREA

[ e
O o

MAX TRAVEL DISTANCE = 131"-5" DISPLAY

AV1dSIa

b

TOTAL TRAVEL DISTANCE = 50' - 0"

DISPLAY Ei

\
.'—————————————————l
1
AY1dsIia

DISPLAY NOTES:

AV1dsIia

Alldmensons should be veriied on ste by
‘each tade prior constructon

DISPLAY
Avidsia
Hil

i

i

H

SHOWROOM
AREA

“hon on the i

AVdSIO

CLIENT
DISPLAY DATE: /1017

Contractors wil buld as per these
working draings.

DISPLAY

CLIENT'S APPROVAL
FOR CONSTRUCTION

ELEC

it REVISIONS:
F al No DATE DESCRIPTION
01 FEB042019  ISSUEDFORDB

> SPACE P!_AN SPACE PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" =10 SPACE PLAN CONCEPT
1S

Canna

725 West 14th Street
North Vancouver, BC

v w1
oA
oo | 1D2.0

AS NOTED 20f5




DEMOLITION PLAN

SCALE: 1/4" = 1-0"

ELEC

BOLD CONSTRUCTION LTD.
600-688 W HASTINGS ST

604-944-8924

« W
Arc_hitelier

Danny Wong

680 - 838 West Hastings Street
Vancouver, BC V6C 0A6
Office: 6047332068

Email: Dwong@architelier.com

NOTES:

Al dmensons should be veriied on ste by
‘each trade prior constructon

e chawng Joposal are the exciusve
propeny of BOLD. 'and

dmensons shal have precedence over scaled
e Contactor il very 8
Tesponsie for i demencor

o and i offce hal be nfomed of ar

“hoan on the g

CLIENT
DATE: 112017

Contractors wil bulld as per these
Working dra

CLIENT'S APPROVAL

FOR CONSTRUCTION

DEMOLITION GENERAL NOTES

PATCH AND REPAIR REMAINING SURFACES
INCLUDING BASE OF WALL, WHERE
'DEMOLITION HAS OCCURRED, MAKE READY
FOR PAINT.

DRYWALL CONTRACTOR TO PROTECT EXISTING
BUILDING AND CONTENTS DURING ENTIRE
CONSTRUCTION PERIOD, POLLY TO BE USED
'WHERE REQUIRED, ELEVATOR FRAME
PROTECTED, AND CARPET MATS USED AT ALL
ENTRANCES TO CONSTRUCTION AREA.

JOB SITE TO BE MAINTAINED IN A NEAT AND
TIDY CONDITION AT ALL TIMES "LUMBER WRAP"
70 BE USED TO PROTECT EXTING FLOOR
FINISHES WHERE APPLICABLE. TAPE TO FLOOR
7O REDUCE TRIPPING HAZARDS.

REMOVE ALL DESIGNATED DOORS, FRAMES,
‘GLASS AND HARDWARE AS SHOWN. SET ASIDE
FOR LANDLORDS APPROVAL TO RETAIN OR
THROW AWAY.

REVISIONS:
No  DATE DESCRIPTION
01  FEB04,2019  ISSUED FOR DB

DEMOLITION KEY NOTES

SYMBOL: DESCRIPTION:

77777 Denotes to be demolished

DEMOLITION PLAN
SPACE PLAN CONCEPT
s

Canna

725 West 14th Street
North Vancouver, BC

RM 0.1
DA

ID3.0

JAN 22,2019

ASNOTED 305




sar
i |
3] 7
o = <£ = EXIT]
pa—
Fireproof Garage
/ Entry Door
BACK OFFICE
5 AREA
2
2 st
{— B |
CASHER
SHOWROOM
AREA
EaN

|
500 mm —
sz —

BOLD CONSTRUCTION LTD.
600-688 W HASTINGS ST
V6B1P1

604-944-8924

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

DRYWALL CONTRACTOR TO PROTECT EXISTING BUILDING AND CONTENTS DURING ENTIRE
CONSTRUCTION PERIOD, POLLY TO BE USED WHERE REQUIRED.

JOB SITE TO BE MAINTAINED IN A NEAT AND TIDY CONDITION AT AL TIMES "LUMBER WRAP" TO
BE USED TO PROTECT EXISTING FLOOR FINISHES WHERE APPLICABLE. TAPE TO FLOOR 10
REDUCE TRIPPING HAZARDS.

PROVIDE SEISMIC AND BRACING SUPPORT AS REQUIRED TO ACCOMMODATE BUILDING CODE
REQUIREMENT.

PROVIDE BACKING AND SUPPORT FOR BULKHEAD AS NEEDED TO ACCOMMODATE BULDING
CODE REQUIREMENT.

ALL APPLIANCES TO BE SUPPLIED BY CLIENT UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

BULKHEAD TO BE BUILD ABOVE ALL THE GLASS DOORS AND GLAZING BY DRYWALL
CONTRACTOR.

Drywall contractor to provide drywall ceiing for the new bathroom, to match existing
bathrooms.

Refer to Buiding Code Analysis for ASHREA upgrades.

© ~ oo & ©

PARTITION LEGEND

« W
Architelier

Danny Wong

680 - 838 West Hastings Street
Vancouver, BC V6C 0A6
Office: 6047332068

Email: Dwong@architelier.com

Type: Symbol: Description:
Q Existing base building structural 2h fire rated wall to remain;
Existing Base Buiding wall Make good
f Y273 | wnere Appicable)
New interior drywall partition to match existing drywall height. NOTES:
New Drywall Partition to match 3-5/8" Steel studs @ 16" O.C., ¥GWE on both sides, R12 Batt Al dimensions shoud be vertied on ste by
existing crywall height Friction fitnsulation throughout. Taped, Filed & Sanded Each | Aachacie mror onscin
side. Ready for new finish Tk crawng and_ popcsel e the excie
Dopery o 80U, and camet be wied o1
Teptoicea winodt witen pamesan. witen
Exiting Base Buiding Plumbing Q} Eisting interior plumbing drywal partiion. §* Type X GWE on Gmensons shal have precedence over scaled
wall both sides, 358" eipordie o danansens and condions an
¥ Make good new finsh. ot ofice shar e omad of any
Varaions ‘o the. amensers ana” condkans
Sym.: Elevation: Description: Symbol:  Description:

ExtSign to be changed to meet
building code requirements,

Existing Entry Door to Remain.

&

CLIENT
DATE: 112017

Contractors wil bulld as per these
working drawings.

CLIENT'S APPROVAL
FOR CONSTRUCTION

sing Door o Remain 4

Emergency Light with Battery
Pack

FIIURE 18,52, - Supgeste Tadet Aoom Layouis

Existing Door to Remain.
**Door swing direction to be
reversed.

New Interior Architectural Solid

®
pasllaRizag ==

Frame Finish: 18D

Neuw Fireproof Garage Entry Door
— WIBxit Door

b
70 HUXS0W
1 | Hardware: panic sar
Door Finish: TED
Fiame Finih: 18D

REVISIONS:
No  DATE DESCRIPTION

1 FEB04,2019  ISSUED FOR DB

03
o4
05
06
o7
08
09

CONSTRUCTION PLAN

SPACE PLAN CONCEPT

Cannabis

725 West 14th Street
North Vancouver, BC

RM 0.1

DA

oo | 1D4.0

ASNOTED 405




15-0" SITE VERIFIED

BOLD CONSTRUCTION LTD.
600-688 W HASTINGS ST

604-944-8924

« W

Architelier

Danny Wong
680 - 838 West Hastings Street
Vancouver, BC V6C 0A6
Office: 6047332068

Email: Dwong@architelier.com

% CANNABIS CO.
- . .
ENTRMCE 'ASHROOM ELECTRICAL
4 4 4 4 J A roo
Lz 7 707071 =
|/ ® || ||3 R J )
y
A / |/ AAlK g

E1

CLIENT'S APPROVAL

CLIENT

12017

FRONT STORE - NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/4"=1"-0"

FOR CONSTRUCTION
REVISIONS:
No  DATE DESCRIPTION
01  FEB04,2019  ISSUED FOR DB

ELEVATIONS
SPACE PLAN CONCEPT
s

Canna

725 West 14th Street
North Vancouver, BC

GLAZING NOTES

RM

Fire rating glazing 1 hour

Not seen through glazing throughout
(@ Existing door to be changed to glazing

DA

JAN 22,2019

ASNOTED

ID5.0

505




CITY

CANNABIS CO.

1505 West 2nd Ave, Suite 506, Vancouver, BC. V6H 3Y4 - Ph: 604.559.0420

COMMUNITY IMPACT STATEMENT

COMMUNITY IMPACT STATEMENT

The illegal market for marijuana is a major risk to the well-being of Canadian children. Removing this
illegal access point through the legalization would be beneficial in terms of reducing youth illegal activity
rates, and diminishing the drug dealers’ power over Canadian youth. While legalization will reduce the size
of the black-market activity, it will not eliminate the issue altogether.

Although there is some evidence indicating therapeutic benefits of marijuana use in neuropathic pain,
inflammatory bowel diseases, managing symptoms of chemotherapy and treatment-resistant epilepsy in
children, marijuana use is associated with some adverse health effects. Health Canada will provide
additional information as it become available.

Regulating marijuana reduces risks and improves quality control and consumer protection. The
organization Doctors for Cannabis Regulation states that regulation benefits public health by enabling
government oversight of the production, testing, labeling, distribution, and sale of marijuana. Potency can
vary widely based on the strain of marijuana, the way the plant is grown, the part of the plant that is used,
how it is stored, and how it is consumed. In an unregulated market where there is no standardization or
quality control, there are many opportunities for unsafe contaminants to be introduced, such as fungi spores,
mold, bacteria, heavy metals, pesticides, and growth enhancers. As such, regulated marijuana introduces an
opportunity to reduce harm for consumers through the requirement of laboratory testing and product
labeling. Similar protections are in place for the alcohol and tobacco industries. In a regulated environment,
individuals know what they are consuming and can choose a product accordingly. Trained employees will
provide additional guidance and education at point of sale.

The result of the legalization of marijuana is the increased tax revenue that it would bring to the Canadian
economy. Legalized marijuana provides an important advantage over prohibition because it allows for the
Government to collect taxes from the legalized drug. Specifically, high demand for recreational marijuana
in Canada indicates that legalization of the drug will yield significant tax revenue.

The high demand for marijuana in Canada has resulted in the expansion of the black market and puts the
power in the hands of illegal drug dealers to be the sole providers of the product with no accountability. By
taking control of the distribution of marijuana, legalization will reduce the flourishing black market for the
drug, which is the cause for a large amount of illegal activity in Canada.

Based on our experience operating on Robson street for the past 2 years, we have seen no negative impact
on the surrounding community, cannabis operations will have no more impact on the surrounding
neighborhood than a coffee shop or drugstore. Residents won’t see dispensaries as undesirable storefronts
in their neighborhood, these centers will not appear to have any impact on the urban landscape and
therefore on the health of the communities in which they are located.

-8-



The City Cannabis businesses will generate community benefit that will positively impact the
surrounding community by generating economic benefits like jobs, revenue, and real estate demand.
City Cannabis Co will participate in giving back to the community by assisting vulnerable populations,

by developing a community benefits plan that provides assistance to causes that require support and
assistance.

WE ARE HERE TO HELP

CITY CANNABIS CO.



SECURITY PLAN

As Per the LCRB security requirements and as shown in the attached floorpan, we will
meet all Provincial security requirements.

Intruder and fire monitoring alarm systems

Locked retail product display cases

Locked cannabis storage room

Secure perimeter door locks

Security cameras with full unobstructed view of:

the retail sales area

any product storage area

both the interior and exterior of all store entrances/exits.

pocaoohropndA

Our cameras will be active and recording at all times, including when our store is not
open for business. We will store security camera footage for at least 30 days after
recording.

We will post a written notice in the retail sales area informing their patrons that video
surveillance is being used on the premises. This notice will be visible at all times.

We will provide a copy of security camera footage to LCRB at any time for use in
investigating possible contraventions of the Cannabis Control and Licensing Act, its
regulations, and/or these terms and conditions.



City of North Vancouver

COUNCIL POLICY

Policy Name: Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

Policy Number: 7

POLICY
Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy
REASON FOR POLICY

The Government of Canada has announced the recreational use of cannabis will
become legal in Canada on October 17, 2018. The federal Cannabis Act is the legal
framework under which the production, distribution, sale and possession of cannabis,
for both medical and non-medical (recreational) purposes, is regulated in Canada.
Through legislation including the Cannabis Control and Licensing Act, the Province
of British Columbia has created a legislative framework to supplement federal
legislation and facilitate legal and controlled access to recreational cannabis in British
Columbia following federal legalization.

In coordination with federal and provincial regulations, this Policy creates a
framework under which recreational cannabis retail businesses will be established in
the City, with a focus on the following:

1. Defining locational criteria for where businesses may be situated, based on
land use requirements, separation from sensitive uses and geographical
distribution;

2. Implementing the application procedure under which proposals for new
cannabis retail businesses are to be submitted, assessed and approved to
operate within the City.

Applicability

This policy is applicable to all rezoning applications to operate a recreational
cannabis retail business in the City.

Authority to Act

The legislative framework of the Province of British Columbia, including the
Community Charter, Local Government Act, and the Cannabis Control and Licensing
Act, provides the basis upon which the City may regulate certain locational aspects
of recreational cannabis retail businesses, as well as procedures for assessing and
approving business proposals.

Document Number: 1696797 V5



Policy Name: Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

Policy Number: 7

Administration of this policy is delegated to the Planning Department.
PROVISIONS AND PROCEDURES

The following describes locational criteria for all recreational cannabis retalil
businesses in the City and outlines the procedure under which applications will be
accepted, assessed and approved.

Locational Criteria

1. Recreational cannabis retail businesses may only be located on properties
assigned with the following land use designations under the 2014 Official
Community Plan (OCP) — Schedule A Land Use Map (see Schedule 1):

Mixed-Use Level 2 (Medium Density);
Mixed-Use Level 3 (Medium Density);
Mixed-Use Level 4A (High Density);
Mixed-Use Level 4B (High Density);
Harbourside Waterfront (Mixed-Use); and,
Commercial.

2. Recreational cannabis retail businesses may not be located within a 100-
metre radii of the following sensitive uses (see Schedule 2):

Community and Recreational Centres;
North Shore Neighbourhood House;

North Shore Shelter;

North Vancouver School District Office; and,
Public elementary and secondary schools.

3. A maximum of six (6) retail businesses will be considered. Business locations
are to be distributed throughout four areas in the City, in accordance with
Schedule 3.

Application Procedure

1. Resources for application submission, including detailed instructions and links
to the application form, submission requirements and other relevant
information, will be posted on the City website at www.cnv.org/cannabis on
October 1, 2018.

City of North Vancouver Council Policy 2|Page
Document: 1696797-v5



Policy Name: Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

Policy Number: 7

2. The City will accept applications between November 19, 2018 at 10:00 am
(PST) and November 30, 2018 at 5:00 pm (PST). All applications must include
the information identified in Schedule 4 to be considered complete. Initial
evaluation will be based on whether required documentation has been
submitted. Through the rezoning process, a more in-depth analysis will be
completed, at which point additional documents may be required.

Applications will only be accepted online through the City’s file transfer service.
Submissions will be deemed successfully received once displayed as a new
e-mail in the inbox of the City’s e-mail address. The order of which applications
are received in the City’s inbox will be considered the official register of
applications received by the City. The City will not be liable for any application
submission delay for any reason, including technological delays, or issues with
either party’s network or e-mail program. The City will also not be liable for any
damages associated with submissions not received. The link to the file transfer
service will be posted at www.cnv.org/cannabis.

The following rules apply to submissions:

e Only one submission per business/operator per area will be accepted,;

e Should the City receive multiple submissions from the same
business/operator for the same location, only the first received
submission will be considered;

e A submission containing more than one application will not be
considered and will be disqualified; and,

e A submission containing more than one proposed location will not be
considered and will be disqualified;

3. After the intake period, staff will review applications on a “first-come, first-
serve” basis for application completeness. Applications that are deemed
incomplete will not be further considered and disqualified.

4. The City will consider a total of up to six (6) business locations, distributed
throughout areas of the City in accordance with Schedule 3. The first two (2)
complete applications received in Areas 1 and 2 and the first complete
applications received in Areas 3 and 4 will be eligible to submit a rezoning
application.

5. All applications that proceed to the rezoning stage must submit an application
fee of $4,026.25.

City of North Vancouver Council Policy 3|Page
Document: 1696797-v5



Policy Name: Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

Policy Number: 7

6. Staff will process the first set of rezoning applications as a single batch if
possible. All rezoning applicants must follow standard procedures for the
rezoning process, including the following:

a. Responding to feedback and comments from staff, applicable advisory
bodies, and the public;

b. Organizing an open house session and conducting other applicable
public notification and consultation measures; and,

c. Attending standard Council proceedings, including a Public Hearing,
when scheduled.

Should an applicant withdraw from the rezoning process during this stage, the
applicant(s) who had submitted the next complete application in the same
area, as defined in Schedule 3, will be eligible to submit a rezoning application.

7. All applications will be held at Third Reading pending confirmation of approval
for a Provincial Non-Medical Cannabis Retail License. Should an application
at Third Reading not receive Provincial approval, the next complete application
in the same area, as defined in Schedule 3, will be eligible to submit a rezoning
application.

8. Upon rezoning approval, applicants may submit a business license application
and, if applicable, a building permit application to the City.

9. Once operational, staff will monitor businesses to keep Council informed on
the state of recreational cannabis retail in the City. After a period of two years,
staff will reassess the Policy to determine whether amendments are warranted
and/or if additional stores should be considered in the City, and return to
Council with a recommendation for next steps. Council may request an
alternative timeline for staff reassessment of the Policy at their discretion.

10.Should the City not receive the appropriate number of complete applications
for each area, as defined in Schedule 3, during the timeframe outlined above
in the Policy, future applications will be accepted on a first come, first serve’
basis that are consistent with the requirements of this Policy.

Approval date: September 24, 2018 Approved by: Council
Effective date: Revision date:
City of North Vancouver Council Policy 4|Page

Document: 1696797-v5



Policy Name: Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

Policy Number: 7

Schedule 1
Permitted OCP Land Use Designations for Recreational Cannabis Retail Business Locations

s e 1 1T O e o F: i
r =R BRI I 0 I
+ B i Loy -
Annm - -

o
T

Legend

Permitted OCP Land Use Designations

Legal Parcels

—_—— City Boundary

5|Page

City of North Vancouver Council Policy
Document: 1696797-v5



Policy Name: Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

Policy Number: 7

Schedule 2
Recreational Cannabis Retail Businesses

100-metre Radius Separation Requirement from Sensitive Uses

Legend

Sensitive Use Buildings
[ ] school/ School District
I Lookout Society

Commmunity/
L Recreation Centres

100m exclusion buffer *

OCP Land Use
/| Designation

Legal Parcels
~==_City Boundary

* buffers have been measured from legal
paroel boundaries

City of North Vancouver Council Policy

6|Page
Document: 1696797-v5



Policy Name: Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

Policy Number: 7

Schedule 3
Recreational Cannabis Retail Businesses
Areas of Consideration

two stores maximum

two stores maximum

one store maximum

one store maximum

City of North Vancouver Council Policy 7|Page
Document: 1696797-v5



Policy Name: Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

Policy Number: 7

Schedule 4

Recreational Cannabis Retail Businesses - Submission Requirements

REQUIRED INFORMATION / DOCUMENTATION
Name and contact information of applicant(s)

YES

e

Civic address and legal description of property where the
proposed business is to be located

Letter of consent signed by the subject property strata
corporation or registered owner(s) authorizing application
submission and proof of an option for lease or purchase
of the subject property; or a State of Title Certificate
confirming the ownership of the subject property

Confirmation that the proposed location complies with all
locational requirements as per this policy

Full description of the proposed business operation,
including, at minimum, the following information:
e past business experience
e corporate structure
e number of staff, products sold, target market, and
hours of operation
e other general business information

Letter confirming that all individuals/corporate entities
associated with the proposed business are not currently
operating any illegal recreational cannabis operations in
the City of North Vancouver

Description of the expected time frame for commencing
business activities within the City, if approved

A Community Impact Statement outlining the following:

o Potential positive and negative economic, social
and environmental impacts the business may have
on the immediate neighbourhood and wider
community

e Strategies for mitigating potential negative impacts

A Security Plan demonstrating security features that
comply or exceed Provincial requirements

Provincial licensing referral from Liquor and Cannabis
Regulation Branch (required to be received from
Province)

City of North Vancouver Council Policy

8|Page
Document: 1696797-v5



725 West 14th Street
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration

by City staff in its review of the applicafion; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm
Name: K\ AU,
Address:
1. Do you support the proposed project?
M eS
2. What do you like most about the proposed
project? a eay d‘g"s“} o > \eeatigq eto&l\ rrawld ceenra|

3. Do you have any concerns about the proposed

roject?
proj — &
4. What would you suggest to improve or enhance
the proposed project?
prop proj N [ -

5. Please provide any additional comments.
(use back of page if necessary)

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the
applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS: Applicant: ~ City Cannabis Co Telephone: 604 282-3097 krystian@Citycannabis.co
R Document: 1193016-v1
City of North Vancouver: David Johnson Telephone; 604 3904219 E-Mail: djohnson@env.org




725 West 14th Street
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration

by City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 8, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Name: 7/ cu/pe Lo s=/
Address: S & 728 West /9 Sheed NorMh  Yorr coape—
1. Do you support the proposed project? No

2. What do you like most about the proposed ¢ The owrer g very ,e-,.,cw/,,/j cable buvt # )5 gt /0
project? @ He 1deal/ Spa s B . g -
[';"C ; ,‘((6‘ Pet Ce 74:/ &z Ccarnnabrs LOusSmessS or ,41‘ n.-fjéécufﬁcad

e S L

FUee s prices et c‘dcnnq-éf_.f /’1_(;'4

3. Do you have any concerns about the proposed | Res ofem #a/ crrea  that LSas Sfots of reeme you g 75._-,,-,7,/._-'_;_

project? (2 Ths /S -A:,;'d /{W' 7 bﬂ":']% o -:;':cn- ased ﬂ/‘-'m Ecr o-f carmalrs \some i s
ce /e c are=ws r Ot . T mSerrren Koo =

4’;5/"4 /}ﬁ& e ladre~ of q—f r.r’;::‘-/oﬁ.-f‘-“- — - :} ,Z,,),,/, /';s-e r ?E::Aao/;?q‘ ::{/

ﬂ‘?;u;tﬁouoﬁ-{ EC i 7 S S n(/r-*c//r/ /?t'!/q ja Uf';%r Ahe _/“Z/Q’Po;faj f;e:.'a.-—( o Soo e

3 Pleygrownds Jhe+ orme sade  for Zhdren . THS prepoicd ban pal

4. What would you suggest to improve or enhance | ., gfofmf..r, ze He s adtedy Snod e e 2ER of} Farents, S SVe e

the proposed project? g -
ég The proposed focafren /5 at the ensd of an 4//:_3 which wenld elhcom o =
"r“'é W o _I'-&I‘Jfﬂfefd o st #{, aren, Theareda :a/r:’cﬂ.{/ /45 < A““c_/ 5
F":‘F‘-*l‘\-““l'*-;l and Jhis wenld Brone he‘jfm/ N bers. / ,:;r;/pg; b G‘é’ &”eré i
& . o =l (=3 S -.: ] -~ > - - {‘r - - 7
5. Please provide any additional comments. . _h: 55:;52-{,1? b5 (“”y"' T AR SRR RS Rl S . T

(use back of page if necessary)

@ 7554 address Lo é’,--f’y Cannaber ;3 on JYM StheeF Cesr bosd Ahe
Actira/ eoqframece pe—r——ma on d Perkcn 5 oin e alk -5 :

briv o e = SR e 5wl

PIRE e j_’_"/ ¢ mnd gpess S Glready SmiAed _-,'7{':-!_ eF parrere,

dhcarla bl - ra L
e S T e lj'luuul ('t7 T3S camce 5

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the
applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS:  popicant: Gty Cannabis Co Telephone: 604 282-3097 krystian@Citycannabis.co

City of North Viancouver: David Johnson Telephone: 604 9904219 E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org

Document: 1193016-v1



725 West 14th Street
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration

by City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Name: (/C\\“!‘ I C ) E\J\G\}’\f\
Address: 7 S/ - T2% /4 SN ), NMer Hy o Ve s
1. Do you support the proposed project? o

The  Sramer Ve (s &<&k%a\o\<_ s \Wa 'bv\s-\\ﬁ S A ﬂO( ABLSTD Lam gi’:}/:,-)

2. What do you like most about the proposed o
project? ree, | Hewetios fan  prices

3. Do you have any concems about the proposed | Resicten el e sos wrhozel co it many  plegaronnads. very
project? dese te  &n elennen #A/V school  coith o %.-5h Pa/"fﬂfﬂ{"o”

i “.
4 st risk sl'uaéfﬂli and {& milies .

i 3 . oA . s N

4. What would you suggest fo improve or enhance ee e A NOF W2 conmercie 5 :&:c.‘ (ouhrside or Mz ek
the proposed project? vory close . Al crmetive  locehers Looulon eve e o asre

cersonalolc op hon .
5. Please provide any additional comments. (onaider lockine ke e aree ond the  schesl ot i clese by

! hiein b of i hcent and
(use back of page if necessary) They n(’,,(-s}\ bearhooch  hed e bl ke ot &b sk a*m;\m% Gnol N
k ; ; C Rl ;
Lrnlies et X %c.;;\zz (ha\c\\\c\o\\\\y bocause. €T Suimen . < | s L\»
CJL\C\ . Clno EAPIER LRV :\ PRt a T a A e < ‘51\..5 RN J'r\\_'\ g acrEee S »(\OJ: e sz \95_,

oSt iaheezst  of Ane.  ohldben gadh Sermihies o St aczes - ee”
o

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the
applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS: Applicant:  City Cannabis Co Telephone: 604 282-3097 krystian@Citycannabis.co

i . Document: 1193016-v1
City of North Vancouver: David Johnson Telephone: 604 990-4219 E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org




a\'\’a‘/

i
Y . o \ 7 ‘e \\ | .".’;, B
» | | g - \/,‘ b~ 557. '/\‘\ . enTEENCE ) S c;f.ma\‘\y o \ \
At ooied~ S e ) H ’ ‘ | ‘ “ .‘; ‘
Virmecey . C hrome A jeftn =i “This i hkefx/ P2 osault oA
) , ale | o T
1S T o ensable by Carm ' ) | J / / /f f j fL,A
i | ‘ | ) |
. { ‘ A | - o o o Siree SN 27
oot oliendele s stress on already /
Vs

]
(g
e
[ RN
un r,JC:;v'w‘.Lc_’@( e

i =
Al St




725 West 14th Street
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration

by City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Iy
<
. a

Address: 4 - |7 57 bl
1. Do you support the proposed project?

\
i

an

y./" i . . "r B | i

Name: hady z/CLC‘, WET
4 )

b

| 2
s A

2. What do you like most about the proposed
project?

3. Do you have any coneerns about the proposed
project?

4. What would you suggest to improve or enhance
the proposed project?

. ogs ; L ' . { J ‘ R;. . ‘!,;1 ) - - /r .
5. Please provide e'my additional comments. \} A il Jb (L l{oier 4 ety Al pe é
(use back of page if necessary) ; _ / - ¥ . 4 /
H y !l ) H -~ )’ - A : 4. . ’/ ” " , '/' o — A
neme /o4 sht Wi,y o -/ YAy 1y i T A
~o 2 .

; \’-/14!{'/’{" L /L/J Lpim :‘4/1,".:/4!"{;/ -

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments fo either the City of North Vancouver or to the
applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS:
Document: 1193016-v1




725 West 14th Street
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically

available. If you do not wish to be identified, please d
by City staff in its review of the application; however i

o not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration
t will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Nme: B RS RUSS G

Address:

1. Do you support the proposed project?

N O

Too close 3. (DLAflo~AC BUSINGESES® A
L EnTy 7;/20,;@:,4»7 3/ L bewi e AV, Uersy
POOR_ YL 1NG (T STAE 7O R %/r@&ﬁ;/./)

2. What do you like most about the proposed

project? OW M @

A TVE WMSST oD O A- SHORT A w1,
S TY [ROPOSES rodoste opr- Fole THE
o= . D= A S A-TRAFPFEE 200/

3. Do you have any concerns about the proposed

project?
NES

A Cfihbils 47 Pressto~vT Wt il
B iMPeS 16 (E e A- AETAT—
Caé\fvr\/A’*;l§ oge !

4. What would you suggest to improve or enhance
the proposed project?

DRoP THE APPuck

71O "ﬁ@OL/CmﬂpM :

5. Please provide any additional comments.
(use back of page if necessary)

Rt o M APl 8 ros Cemed
7O PhAUsTFHr DY) <A W Pidranis_.

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Viancouver or to the

applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS:

Applicant;  City Cannabis Co

City of North Vancouver: David Johnson

Telephone: 604 282-3097 krystian@Citycannabis.co

Telephone; 604 9904219

o Document: 1193016-v1
E-Mail: djchnson@cnv.org




725 West 14t Street
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration

by City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Name:

Address:
1. Do you support the proposed project?

(W)

2. What do you like most about the proposed

project? / O\(‘a(, 40.1/3

3. Do you have any concerns about the proposed

project? ﬂ O

4. What would you suggest to improve or enhance

-
iect?
the proposed project? A Oﬁ ’ g\

5. Please provide any additional comments.
{use back of page if necessary)

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or emaif your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the
applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS:  jpiicant: Gty Cannabis Co Telephone: 604 282-3097 krystian@Citycannabis.co

. . Document: 1193016-v1
City of North Viancouver: David Johnson Telephone: 604 9904219 E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org




Recreational Cannabis Retail Store
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken info consideration

by City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

_ April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm
Name: Vo 7eonE 7’
Address:  2:7 Popicie Ave .
1. Do you support the proposed project? Sorecial Mikn] ot fave Conlermd,
2. What do you like most about the proposed Vholos o He ,\4//5/7%» Shore heu< @ ruce Y4 oS Ca)
project? lp e chidn Ao ifbe

—

3. Do you have any concerns about the proposed ﬁ{,(;}f Coneirine (Aol o e ,"”/‘&J‘OC— Copd ﬂa,uw VW=

giid et

project? o ?/w L /*Vyici and  Asurons o /(< i p&,/f?‘u_//éz_/ L4~
fo Ci #« cios% ot #e a //é;7 af Mend’
4. What would you suggest to improve or T2 U(,L)/Q/,f Slhcn A "~ oh &t Sorme /a/é e . 4] Rz
enhance the proposed project? Ao Fesfr cor rentzm) L v y /e J//é/,«ﬁ Ao if~ Lei €
—@ '/0[,{/»-/-/5} @L{Dﬁ ”ﬁ 74: @/Kef é//ZL(
5. Please provide any additional comments. /# ,/V_ /7@”@5,(,( L,/_’J oflead i~ c\)oa/ﬁ i the Sere.
(use back of page if necessary) comfort Fo lenent e o) ke \},/ e Zres. Lo
b ;

, C,
y/S3Ve ../({[ _,9._/3\ %’ Vel / ‘CA/ \f_w"/\-/u/

/v/'”T"' a

/CI/ —C///_}‘L\-/ A()\

boi  dHop.
I

ﬂ\e g [Z., //C;(/,J &»c/ £ i
7

Comments will be delivered fo the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or fo the

applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS:

City of North Vancouver: David Johnson Telephone: 604 990-4219

E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org

Document: 1193016-v1




—_— ; , ; . / S .
// vowld / !«/‘{f;f‘ S [l 7l /{,; Léef7 42 ihC gl CAop
e f

) /\/'/Z¥
é'%’(f /7/ e/ ﬁéas'/ L ~ Gesel tclesf . b /\//L«c, ~

S/;\-&Tzz /d

e~ or i O 7z
o, .~ e, / 2 . 4 72 . :
Levlider S I Dottt o He g/ (; ef TR Cfécf Acy bppmed
deniteyy and o Y, - ; . / '
L7 r:// Ar JEe LL/%}:r AL eSS éy/c/l’vﬂ /ﬂé\//‘f Cov e /

< ]
Doy e
—

/

/

0

T A

&g / So CLS’A ///‘ § LA%)P: ///_ é/[&‘ 5/
’, !

7»/} IA / )/ paa / } ;7"/’0 S o h-’vb

7 H lw o Slerne o
/ . '
e Cw\iﬁf”/ on o e alles




725 West 14th Street
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report fo City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration

by City staffin its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 8, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Name:

Address:
1. Do you support the proposed project?

No

2. What do you fike most about the proposed
project?

1 do not like the business model

3. Do you have any concemns about the proposed
project?

Yes

4. What would you suggest to improve or enhance
the proposed project?

No suggestions

5. Please provide any additional comments.
(use back of page if necessary)

‘We strongly oppose this project in our ncighbourhood and would ask the city to not permit the licensing

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or {o the
applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS: Applicant:  City Cannabis Co Telephone: 604 282-3097 krystian@Citycannabis.co

Document: 1193016-v1
City of North Vancouver; David Johnson Telephone: 604 9804219 E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org




725 West 14t Street
Public Open House

Please Note: Shauld you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration
by City staffin its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 8, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Name:

Address:

1. Do you support the proposed project? . ‘
No

2. What do you fike most about the proposed
project? N/ >

3. Do you have any concems about the proposed | « < (pSen2ss  Jo Vet Hesg Fed

project? P, Prose k. o Scheots

P,"o>><2 o (—(7 4o g}\i 1‘}/¢/‘
PN

: l ocetie ]&A,@\.&JC&A—/} - ?M‘K\-’Uq ‘55‘-&&—5

4. What would you suggest to improve or enhance ‘ . L.

the proposed project? Nz o \ OCOL% o

5. Please provide any additional comments. ! { 2~ Q/{,\{V P

(use back of page if necessary) : {7 ot Vv\_,(. h7 “’0 ﬁ o~ ]

r Privete Schools

Comments will be defivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Altematively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the
applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the Gity. -

CONTACTS: Applicant:  City Cannabis Co Telephone: 604 282-3097 krystian@Citycannabis.co
Document: 1193016-v1
City of North Vancouver. David Johnson Telephone: 604 990-4219 E-Mail: djohnson@env.org




725 West 14th Street
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration

by City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 8, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Name:  Andrea Agnoloni

Address: 219-700 Marine Drive, North Vancouver, BC V7M 1H3
1. Do you support the proposed project?

NO

2. V_Vhat do you like most about the proposed
project? Do not like it

3. Do you have any concerns about the proposed

project? It is too close to schools, to a half house and it is proposed in a back ally

which will generate more traffic

4. What would you suggest to improve or enhance
the proposed project? N/A

5. Please provide any additional comments.
(use back of page if necessary) N/A

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to ejther the City of North Vancouver or to the
applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS: Applicant:  City Cannabis Co Telephone: 604 282-3087 krystian@Citycannabis.co

. Document: 1193016-v1
City of North Vancouver; David Johnson Telephone: 604 9904219 E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org




725 West 14th Street
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration
by City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Name: Ao\ Cire

Address: s AN \'—b\\ e D el ™ NERD S .
1. Do you support the proposed project? N

2. What do you like most about the proposed
project?

3.Doyou have any concems about the proposed (" A Q7> DOV a3 w VNN N AT O TR, ok

pmject” N~ < ,\Q_% S Q_.\"\\\é\ SV \"s\\QO‘\
el ©F eamoR] T o uawsaele kel
4. What would you suggest to improve orenhance | — ¢ Vv -Q \LoCe amDS AT - e
the proposed project? Qe \(\\ 2O DOCTASESS. C\—\Q‘ e\-qﬁg\m_@\ AT .
X

5. Please provide any additional comments.
(use back of page if necessary)

Comments will be defivered to the Gity of North Vancouver for consideration. Altematively, you may mail or email your comments to either the Cify of North Vancouver or to the
applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS:  poplcant: Gty Cannabis Ca Telephone: 604 282-3097 koystian@Citycannabis.co

Document: 1193016-v1
City of North Vancouver: David Johnson Telephone: 604 930-4219 E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org




Begin forwarded message:

From: <no_reply@cnv.org>

Date: January 16, 2019 at 8:19:06 PM PST

To: <crabold@cnv.org>

Subject: Have Your Say | Community Feedback Form

Subject: No cannabis store pis West 14 st beside Hertz Car rental

Comments: | would like voice out my input re:plan of cannabis store beside Hertz rental west 14th
st near Marine Drive. It will not be beneficial in our neighbourhood due to lots of young kids in the
vicinity. There is Ava music, reading school for very young kids not to mention the children who
lives in the vicinity. Plus no parking there as well. The parents are already struggling dropping the
kids at Ava music and the tutorial reading school. The children will be inhaling all the second hand
smoke there! There use to be one in the corner near the bus stop and the Salvation Army near
marine drive , used to be pets store. That is a very good location for this business | Please think of
the children who lives in our area. Thank you Lailani T.

Contact Name: Lailani

Phone Number:_

Your Email Adress




Jet Lee
Linassigned v

WED 9:47 PM

I would Like to ask if its true That a cannabiss store is going to be located near the
hertz Rental car That is beside the Ava music and ESL or reading School .

My 2 daughters who has asthma and we live above Ava music.

Plus Young kids in the same neighborhood and the Young students of Ava music and
the reading/science Center .

Please check the neighborhood. That is not a good location for this kind of business.
There is a pet store near the bus stop by Marine Drive .

That use to be cannabis store, its empty right now.

Thank you




David Johnson

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

] 'IlIiﬂllHIN

Sarah Baldwin

March-29-19 12:46 PM

David Johnson

Heather Deris; info@discoverenglish.ca; Oscar Bustos
725 Marine Dr.: City Cannabis rezoning application.

| Planetc

oy S for

"‘l\llhl







' g At Cenfre Lid,

Vialin Viola Collo

aultar Ukulele Mandolin Banjo Plane Valca

RCM: Theory Harmony
Histary Cauntarpoint Analysls




‘I'Nl"“rl-l )
f4)

. .,-"",. : '\\ R P e
Hello. David. As part owner in the business: BrainSTEM Learning Canada Corp. licensed and operating at 730
marine Dr. BrainSTEM Learning is licensed at Educational Services for Children. Our clients are aged 4-14

years of age. | recommend that this block should not be rezoned to have a Cannabis organization as there are
three educational companies catering to children in this block less than 300M away from 725 Marine dr.




As well, in this block is Ava Music at 734 Marine dr. giving music lessons to children as young as 3 years of
age. DEA college, Language School at 160-700 Marine Dr,

Please see the attached photos showing how close these business would be in proximity if this zoning
application were to be approved,

I am strongly against this zoning applications approval and believe that another block should be chosen
for City Cannabis to be located where there are more businesses that cater to adults and not children.

In the attached photos, the Planet Clean awning would be the future location of City Cannabis.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
Sarah Baldwin

VP of Marketing, Communications and Sales
BrainSTEM Learning Canada Corp.

730 Marine Dr.

North Vancouver, BC

V7M 1H3

The information in this Internet Email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this Email by anyone else is unnuthorized. 1f
you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. When
addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this Email are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in any applicable governing BrainSTEM Learning Canadn
Carp. terms of business or client engagement letter, The BrainSTEM Learning Canada Corp. disclaims all responsibilily and liability for the accuracy and content of this
atlachment and for any damnges or losses arising from any inaceuracies, crrors, viruses, e.i., worms, trejan horses, ele., or other items of a destructive nature, which may be
contained in this altachment and shall not be liable for direct, indirect, consequential or special damages in connection with this e-mail message or ils attachment.



gulf pacific group

April 8, 2019

City of North Vancouver Email: diohnson@cnv.orq
141 W. 14" Street
North Vancouver, BC V7M 1H9

Attention: Mr. D. Johnson

Dear Mr. Johnson:

Re: Retail Cannahis, 425 West 14" Street, North Vancouver

Further to my telephone call of April 4" our company is opposed to proposed retail
cannabis outlet at 425 West 14" Street.

The Gulf Pacific Group, via 351 Property Inc. are the owners of the property at 351
Bewicke Avenue as hatched in red on the enclosed “cannabis use" application site plan.
The proposed cannabis location is outlined in red while the City of North Vancouver's
proposed lane closure (B-line) is noted by way of the red “X".

A retail cannabis use is inappropriate for the subject location for a number of reasons,
including the following:

1. History has already demonstrated a retail cannabis store generates a lot of
customer traffic, not all of which is foot or bus traffic. The subject site has very
little on-site parking and no on-street parking. There are only seven (7) storefront
parking stalls, four or five of which are dedicated to the other two businesses in the
adjacent space (Hertz car rental BibbanTuckers dry cleaners).

The short lane is already congested, and dangerous; a situation which will be
exacerbated with a retail cannabis use site, with or without the City of North
Vancouver's proposed closure of the west end of the lane (B-line).

2. SCHOOL/EDUCATION PROXIMITY ~ While the application may well meet the
distance requirement/separation from a “school’, it is next door to two (2)
businesses that teach/educates young students with the third such business, DEA
Education Centre (#3 on site plan); Brain Stem Learning Canada (#1 on site
plan) is effectively “next door’, which advertises “Where Your Kids Get Creative”
as is Ava Music & Art Centre (#2 on site plan) which advertises, "Music Lessons
for All Ages & Levels”. We suggest educating youth is not restricted to public or
private schools.

Gulf Pacific Property Management Ltd.
357 Bewicke Avenue, North Vancouver, BC VZM 3E9 | T:604.990.1500 | F:604.990.1766 | E:Info@gulfpacificca | www.gulipacific.ca



City of North Vancouver April 8, 2019
Retail Cannabis, 425 West 14t Street Page 2

DEA Education Centre (see photo enclosed) is due south of the cannabis store
entrance with an unobstructed sightline a mere 60’ to 80’ feet away.

3. HALFWAY HOUSE (ST. LEONARD'S OF NORTH VANCOUVER) ~ At the east end

of the lane on the east side at 312 Bewicke Avenue there is a halfway house; the
focus of their work is to assist former federal inmates reintegrate into the community
and assist them with substance use recovery.

4. THE LOOKOUT SHELTER ~ The lookout shelter is a few blocks away at 705 2nd
Street West, two blocks south of Bewicke and 14" Street - hardly an appropriate
neighbor.

5. DRUG DEALS ~ Students from the nearby St. Aquinas, a private school (541 W.
Keith Road), already occasionally use our Gulf Pacific parking lot to exchange
drugs/cannabis (“drug deals”). We do not need any further “sourcing” in our
immediate neighborhood.

We are not opposed to the retail sale of cannabis, however, we are opposed to a retailer
being allowed to locate in an inappropriate location, therefore, we respectfully request the
application be denied.

Your truly,
GuLF PACIFiC PROPERTY MIANAGEMENT LTD.

R.B. (Bruce) Russell
President

RBR/as
Encl.

cc. Interested Parties




FRIDAY, APRIL 5, 2019 northshorenews nsnews.com

DEVELOPER’S INFORMATION SESSION

City Cannabis s holding an information
session where interested members of
the public are invited to learn about our
application for a Recreational Cannabis
Retail Store at 725 West 14th Street.

Meeting Location: Krystian Wetulanl
John Braithwaite Community Centre 33! g;;f;%';'?
Harbourview Room krystian@citycannabls.co
145 West 1st Street

Date:

April ©, 2019

Time:

6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

F——

ANING]

"‘dl"":' o

Planning Department Contact: David Johnson, 604 990-4219, djohnson@cnv.org

This meating has been required by the Cily of North Vancouver as part of the
rezoning process.




SITE PLAN

W 14rH st




i s

N

Dig (PutAfon Cla il
Lo R A GO OVER, &



David Johnson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear David,

DEA Eduction Centre |GG

March-30-19 1:24 PM
David Johnson
Fw: 725 Marine Dr.: City Cannabis rezoning application.

As part owner in the business: Discover English Academy (Language School) licensed and operating at 700 marine Dr.
Discover English Academy is licensed at Language school for Kids and youths. Our clients are aged 5-17 years of age. |
recommend that this block should not be rezoned to have a Cannabis organization as there are three educational
companies catering to children in this block less than 300M away from 725 Marine Dr.

As well, in this block is Ava Music at 734 Marine Dr. giving music lessons to children as young as 3 years of
age. Brainstem giving Educational Services to kids.

| am strongly against this zoning applications approval and believe that another block should be chosen for City
Cannabis to be located where there are more businesses that cater to aduits and not children.

Regards,

Yalda Ahmadvand

M.A. Linguistics & TESL

Director

WLanguage & Training College




David Johnson

From: .. I
Sent: April-03-19 2:02 PM

To: David Johnson

Subject: RE: Proposed Dispensary

| want to send you and email to let you know | am a resident of North Vancouver and | oppose the opening of
a dispensary in the lane-way between 14th and Marine Drive. | do not feel this dispensary will be good for the
neighborhood. | base my opinion on a number of case studies that have shown the negative impact on
communities with dispensaries. With a homeless shelter within a few blocks of this proposed dispensary,
there's a high likelihood there will be an increase in crime that is already attributed to this shelter.

The children of NV should be put first when making this decision. Will it benefit the lives of NV's children?
Colorado is a good place to look for this answer:

Opponents say the marijuana industry is clearly going after young people, getting them comfortable with the
drug and getting them hooked. Edible marijuana products like candies are aimed directly at youth. And with
more than 300 retail outlets selling them in Denver alone, they are more prevalent than any other types.

A top concern for many people who are now part of the resistance is the fact that kids under the age of 21—
the minimum age for purchasing marijuana that was written into the law—are nonetheless consuming it at
stunning levels, according to the Rocky Mountain High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (RMHIDTA), an offshoot
of the Office of National Drug Control Policy, which coordinates efforts between federal, state and local drug-
enforcement agencies.

"I feel like we're losing a generation. | talk to these kids, mainstream kids, and they are doing the concentrate
every day. Every day," says Diane Carlson, co-founder of Smart Colorado, a youth advocacy group that works
with many schools. "The potential for harm and the implications for their future is unfathomable."

As a result, marijuana usage is affecting all aspects of life in Colorado—education, business, health care and
law enforcement alike. "You have a lot of negative impacts," says RMHIDTA Director Tom Gorman. "ER (visits),
hospitalization, (citations for driving under the influence of drugs), are all increasing.”

it is important to point out the levels of its main psychoactive ingredient, tetrahydrocannabinol (THC), are 400
percent higher than they were three decades ago, according to a plethora of sources, including the New
England Journal of Medicine.




David Johnson

From: Raein Jamshidi |

Sent: April-04-19 11:27 PM
To: David Johnson
Subject: City Cannabis Co permit application

Hello Mzr. Johnson,

I am writing to you because I will not be able to attend the April 9th open house. I live in 733 West 14th Street
and I wanted to voice my opinion and concern about the proposed location of this Cannabis retail location at
725 West 14th Street. There is housing located on all 4 sides of the proposed location. In those homes there are
a lot of toddlers and young children. I know the city has bylaws saying no retailers within 100 meters of
schools, playgrounds, shelters, etc. But considering how many children live so close to that location and walk
past it on their way to Westview Elementary or STA. Both are very close. There is also a shelter that is
extremely close to this location as well. This is also where the proposed B-Line bus stop will be and there may
be a lot of younger individuals who use the service that I believe the bylaw is trying to protect.

The other location on Marine Drive is still too close but there was a Cannabis retailer operation illegally out of
that location and although I still think it is too close to all locations mentioned above, it is more desirable than
this location.

If you consider the demographics in the immediate vicinity and the location of 2 schools and a shelter I strongly
believe this location is not ideal and implore you to consider these facts before making your decision.

Thank you for your time.
Raein Jamshidi




City of North Vancouver
141 W. 14 Street
North Vancouver, BC V7M 1H9

Dear Mr. Johnson,
Re: Retail Cannabis, 725 W 14" Street, North Vancouver

My name is Brady Faught, I'm a Professional Engineer at the City of Vancouver and an owner
resident at #406 - 317 Bewicke Avenue.

1 attended the rezoning meeting last night and provided my feedback via comment form.
However, a letter from Guif Pacific Group was distributed to our strata members objecting the
proposal for City Cannabis adjacent to our building. | am concerned as | don't want this letter to
be perceived as representative of all opinions in our building.

I am a strong supporter of this proposal for a number of reasons:

1. Local business growth is much needed in our area; | welcome the opportunity to grow local
businesses around our building, as it currently feels like a thorough-way for vehicles, with little
space or reason to spend time in the area. The B-line plaza combined with great local businesses
will add to the City and economic vibrancy on Marine Drive.

2. The product in guestion is 100% legal and regulated: Concerns about our neighbor halfway
house are unsupported — cannabis is legal and may be purchased online if you are over 18. The
residents have always been friendly mature adults and can raise any concems themselves. As
someone frequently around our building (walking my dog), the ‘student drug dea!’ comment is
also unsupported — these are students waiting for pick-up from their continuing education in the
building. In 2 years | have not once seen any ‘shady’ scenario.

3. Proven successful and courteous businesses: With respect to second hand smoke and
loitering, the former Weeds store one block west never had anyone loitering outside. | never
smelled smoke, and the staff were always professional and courteous.

4. Proximity to schools {counter opinion): In a dense community like the City of North Vancouver,
there will almost always be a church, school, rehab facility or otherwise somewhere in the area.
Under this logic there would be no feasible place. The concerns | believe can be easily mitigated,
and just like a liquor store, regulation is in place to prevent any interaction with minors.

5. Traffic: With regards to car traffic in the lane, as a resident for 2 years there has never once
been an issue of too much traffic or congestion in the lane with existing businesses. With the
future B-line providing excellent access to the stores, | see no reason to believe any additional
traffic and marine drive closure will have detrimental impact on traffic.

Thanks for your time,

Brady Faught, P.Eng
Unit #406 — 317 Bewicke Avenue




Fie TRG CAPITAL CORP.
TRG (THE FIiVE POINTS) PROJECT LTD.

?egency

Vancoyver, BC V5T 3K1

P. (778) 654-0333
www.regencygroupcda.com

April 10, 2019

City of North Vancouver
Development & Planning Services
141 W. 14™ Street

North Vancouver, BC VIM 1H9
Attn: Mr. David Johnson

RE: Retail Cannabis, 425 West 14" Street, North Vancouver
Dear Mr. Johnson,

Please accept this letter to represent our firm’s STRONG OPPOSITION to the proposed application for City Cannabis to
locate their retail cannabis outlet at 425 West 14" Street, North Vancouver.

By way of introduction, I am the owner of the adjacent property located at 711 W.14" Street, North Vancouver that was
rezoned and is now subsequently being developed as The Five Points — 44 Residential Units and 6 CRUs. In addition to
this project, The Regency Group invests in other projects in North Vancouver as a minority partner and has invested in a
number of businesses and development projects in North Vancouver (District and City) since 1983, including most notably,
the Regency Auto Group, which started at 1160 Marine Drive. On a personal note, I am also a resident of North
Vancouver.

‘When I recently saw signage for the proposed retail cannabis outlet, I was, quite frankly, shocked and appalled. During
our discussions with the City of North Vancouver (the “City”) when we were rezoning our neighboring property, there
seemed to be a keen focus on affordability and making the area more family friendly — we actually tailored our development
to first-time homebuyers and young families seeking to enter the market in hopes that this demographic would stand a
chance at finding long term residency in the community where they were born/raised — otherwise not possible given the
upward price trajectory of the market that priced-out so many and forced them to leave the area. This pocket of North
Vancouver is surrounded by stratified condominiums where CRU owners are generally disallowed from leasing to
cannabis stores — 700 Marine Dr., Remix, The Five Points, Creston, Noma, etc. For all intents and purposes, 425 W. 14"
is in the middle of a dense, newly-built residential neighborhood, albeit 2 modern one that comprises condominiums
instead of single-family homes. In my view, not exactly a good location for this type of retail use given the demographic
that resides here.

Furthermore, this community (or at least that envisioned by the OCP), is also home to three (3) schools / educational
facilities in extremely close proximity as well as Westview Elementary and St Thomas Aquinas School. Having direct
neighbors to cannabis retail frontage that are educational facilities just doesn’t seem right; as a concerned parent, I can’t
imagine this will be either (a) good for business for those educational facilities or (b) good exposure for the children who
attend those facilities, from both a health and influence perspective. Along with this line of thought, The Five Points
recently had interest from a tenant looking to lease space for a daycare within our development., As we have not
commenced marketing of the commercial space just yet, I believe the opportunity for a new daycare in the area would not
exist should the City proceed with approving this development permit application. I also understand that there are some
restrictions on cannabis retail placement in the context of proximity to educational facilities.

The area’s increased density called for in the OCP has mostly been achieved, with the exception of 425 W. 14" Street,
One of the many advantages to this increased density is the creation of community and a neighborhood that hopefully
experiences a reduction in crime. We have historically seen drug deals in this area with very little response from the police
(there is little they can do in these situations — by the time it is reported, perpetrators have left the area, so it’s no fault of
the police department who does great work!) —and it was our hope in adding to the already thriving community, with our




development, was that the increased density would help in this reduction of crime. We went so far as to agree to provide
access to our underground parking lot by way of uncompensated right of way granted to our neighbor, with the goal of
ensuring 425 W. 14" would not become an abandoned lot as it otherwise would have been too narrow to accommodate
the OCP. It's unfortunate, albeit within the City's and property owner’s full rights, to now see this retail usage moving
forward when there was so much positive momentum in the neighborhood, which already works to assimilate the residents
of the halfway house located on Bewicke Ave, across the street from the subject laneway.

Lastly, the proposed laneway closure — which was contemplated at the time of our rezoning, and we made parking
accommodations for this eventuality — will undoubtedly negatively impact the local businesses already operating in the
laneway. The other businesses housed at 425 W. 14" Street — a rental car company (high traffic volume and parking
requirements, short- and long-term) and a dry cleaner (high traffic volume, short-term) — already create congestion in the
lane. A further high-volume outlet will only worsen things, particularly when the lane closure is factored in, There are
Jjust 7 parking stalls along the store frontage — can we be sure there will be no further congestion? Will there be spillover
effects to the surrounding retail businesses and their parking requirements? To be clear, we are not opposed to the lane
closure as we were informed during rezoning, however, the vision of the OCP was to eliminate retail in this laneway, NOT
to expand it, as is the current case.

I’'m not opposed to having now-legal cannabis retail outlets in North Vancouver, but context matters. This usage in areas
of high exposure to children doesn’t make sense. This usage in an area of a halfway house doesn’t make sense (the North
Shore Shelter and Housing Centre is also close by, a few blocks away at 2" St W & Bewicke). I would ask that the City
carefully reconsiders this application and whether it fits within the context of the neighborhood, its residents, the OCP and
the kids who will be exposed to a drug whose effects and influence are not yet proven in the context of the community.
Surely the City can find a more suitable location.

If you have any questions or require further explanation on the above, please don’t hesitate to contact me at

AleemA@regencygroupcda.com.

Yours truly,

TRG CAPITAL CORP.
TRG (THE FIVE POINTS) PROJECT LTD.

Per: Aleem Ahamed
Its: Managing Director




o ortH | Ancon sl

u(LID“*JC)




| believe that if people are to have access to marijuana, alcohol or any other genre of
drug, it should be done in a safe manor and so | am not against opening marijuana
shops throughout the province.
o |t would be best if these shops are placed in commercial areas and community
plazas, where people over the age of 19 are going already (i.e. near the BC
Liguor Store).

In B.C.'s law, it is noted that marijuana shops must not be placed within 100 metres of
schools and education centres.

In placing the marijuana shop near Ava Music, you are placing a shop within less than
40 metres from a school with over 400 young students.

Why should children that go to private schools and extracurricular youth activities be
subjected to different rules than they would if they were to attend a public school?

You are also choosing to place your shops in a residential area, which could be
detrimental to recovering addicts, students and families who are choosing to veer away
from marijuana, alcohol and drugs entirely.

There is an alleyway between the proposed cannabis store and the 730 Marine Drive

building. There is already plenty of unsafe activity occurring during the night in this area,
and the contribution of a marijuana shop would only increase this upon its arrival.

PRI O S——
;\ S st € 4{,) Ay Cealve RIER.

q_ ')’\4 f“’"\ B I D{\-\f'(’_ r (\/ M:T\L NS e CnJij[E’('___

City of North Vancouver
City Clerk's Department

MAY 27 2019

File #
CC:
|_Scanned(]




David Johnson

From: Bruce Russe!l |

Sent: May-27-19 3:56 PM

To: David Johnson; Linda Buchanan (Mayor); Holly Back (Councillor); Don Bell (Councillor);
Angela Girard (Councillor); Tina Hu (Councillor); jmilroy@cnv.org; Tony Valente
(Councillor)

Subject: Retail Cannabis Rezoning, 725 West 14th Street, North Vancouver, BC.

Dave, Mayor and Council, further to my letter of April 8, 2019 in opposition to the above rezoning/use in our immediate
neighbourhood a review of CNV’s Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy raises further concerns, if not inconsistencies in
the City’s stated planning intentions and actions. As a nearby commercial property owner in which our businesses are
located, who will be negatively affected by a retail store in such a questionable location, fronting onto a laneway that is
proposed by the City to become one-way for a B-Line bus stop or in the alternative a partial 2-way lane with restricted
entry at the west end with no west bound Marine traffic permitted, | have justified reasons for my opposition. | am
deeply perplexed by the following;

1. The City has expressed concerns for a small number of “sensitive uses” yet has ONLY established a “sensitive
use” distance setback of 100m from the proposed cannabis store. This distance is well below the 200 -
300m set by most municipalities. Further, | think the City is being very “insensitive” to the fact there are
three (3) licensed educational businesses virtually adjacent to the cannabis store or within 60m. All 3
businesses cater to young students. While the City may argue that neither is a “public or private elementary
or secondary school”, they are still an academic business, teaching young, impressionable students. As per
the expression, “a rose by any other name is still a rose”!

2. | note with interest the North Shore Shelter is one of the few listed “sensitive uses” (page 2, Locational
Criteria #2 in your Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy) which at 150m from the subject 725 West 14 Street
location is comfortably/conveniently beyond the 100m sensitive use distance. | question the City’s concern
for the North Shore Shelter yet total lack of concern for the St. Leonard’s Halfway House (312 Bewicke
Avenue) which is ONLY 92m metres from the subject 725 W. 14 site. Surely if the type of clientele at the
NSS is a concern why not the Halfway House? Why the inconsistency? | suggest the residents of SLHW, who
are recovering from a drug and alcohol addiction problems every much deserve the same “sensitive distance
protection” as the NSS occupants.

3. Irefer you to you to the CNV Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy (2™ section) where on page 16, subsection
3 in the Minutes from the APC September 12, 2018 meeting (bullet #15) is states: “The City is not
considering locating stores in residential or industrial areas”| The subject site is heavily surrounded by
mullti- family residential with a 44 unit development nearing completion (The Five Points) immediate to the
east of the proposed store. All of these developments have easy to access underground parking which
makes for a very convenient, nearby place to smoke the legal cannabis. We already have students from the
nearby Saint Thomas Aquinas School who use our lane parking for drug deals, we certainly do not need any
more.

I urge Council NOT TO GIVE THE PROPOSED REZONING FIRST READING. There are better located retail properties to the
west of Fell Avenue, with better access/egress, better parking and not close to either educational facilities or the St.
Leonard’s Halfway House. We do not have a problem with the type of use, just the location and not for NIMBY but very
practical reasons. Should any council member whish a tour of our already congested, unsafe, no-parking lane, | would be
happy to accommodate you at any time. The proposed site virtually has NO PARKING which further makes it a very poor
location. Please respect the needs of the existing businesses who have been paying taxes for many years who; those
which cater educationally to youth and the hundreds of residents in the immediate area. Better planning can surely find
a better location. Thank you for your consideration.




Bruce Russell | President
qulf pacific group BruceR@gqulfpacific.ca | C: 604,209.8487
Gulf Pacific Property Management Ltd.

T: 604-990.1500 ext. 308

F: 604.990.1766
351 Bewicke, North Vancouver, BC V7M 3E9

www.gulfpacific.ca

é Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail and attachments



David Johnson

From: alex van samang -

Sent: May-03-19 2:02 PM
To: David Johnson
Subject: City Cannabis Proposal 725 West 14th Street

Dear Mr. Johnson

| have many concerns about the City Cannabis proposal at 725 West 14th Street. This location is not suitable
period. Half a block away is a rehabilitation facility and a block away is the North Shore Emergency

Shelter. West 14th Street is now mostly residential and two blocks up the road is Westview Elementary
School. We are mostly family oriented complexes and condominiums with three small stores in-
between...one store of which was the former Four Gardens store that was plagued with problems.

A more suitable location would be in the commercial business area by Save On Foods or Pemberton Street or
the store that recently closed next to Blitz autobody across from the Ginger Jar Furniture Store. The Automall
area is not a bad location either. All of these locations would have ample parking with no residential
communities already in place.

I am supportive of these shops but not at this location. | hope you can understand my point of view and not
allow this City Cannabis proposal to move forward.

Regards

Alex Van Samang
402-733 West 14th Street




David Johnson

From: Bruce Russell <G

Sent: April-15-19 3:31 PM

To: krystian@citycannabis.co

Cc: David Johnson; Linda Buchanan (Mayor); Holly Back (Councillor); Don Bell (Councillor);
Angela Girard (Councillor); Tina Hu (Councillor); jmilroy@cnv.org; Tony Valente
(Councillor)

Subject: Rezoning at 725 West 14th Street, North Vancouver ~ retail cannabis store

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Krystian, | believe you may have been the 1 City Cannabis representative | chatted with at last Tuesday’s (April 9'")
Developer’s Information Session. | spoke to 3 or 4 City Cannabis representatives to whom | explained the many reasons
I/our company believed the rezoning and proposed retail cannabis use at the subject site was inappropriate and ill-
conceived. As the owners of the nearby building and occupants of 351 Bewicke (for about 10 years) | have extensive
knowledge and a very good understanding as to the “challenges” of the very short lane onto which your proposed
cannabis store would front. In my letter of April 8, 2019 to the City of North Vancouver (CNV) I listed a number

of reasons why 725 is not a good location for a retail cannabis store, reasons for which | don’t hesitate to advise a good
number of our nearby property owners, businesses and residents are in agreement, such as: the VERY CLOSE proximity
of not one but three (3) educational businesses that cater to young students; the nearby St. Leonard’s halfway house
opposite the east end of “our lane” at 312 Bewicke Avenue; exceptionally limited parking with ONLY 7 storefront parking
stalls that are already “overtaxed” by Hertz and the Drycleaner businesses immediately adjacent to your proposed unit;
the CNV proposed B-Line CLOSURE of the west end of the “subject lane” at which time the already crowded and
challenging lane activity (cars, delivery vehicles, garbage trucks, pedestrians, etc.) will become a nightmare made even
worse by a high traffic generator business like yours. As part of our commitment to the community our company
provides space to the Highlands United Church which operates a Shelter To Home community service which stores
donated furniture which is donated to individuals/families moving into their 1% apartment/townhouse, some of which
have had some challenging life struggles. { say no more. Clients access the Church storage area through our secure
parking entrance which is off of the subject lane.

On the basis of the general discussions | observed around your display, as well as meetings | have had with many
neighbours there appears to be considerable opposition to your rezoning, all for very good reason. | was very surprised
that a few of your representatives were not aware of the poor parking; the proposed lane closure nor the presence of 3
educational business so close to what would be the entrance to your store. If | was a retail cannabis store owner | would
reject the location on the basis of the poor locational characteristics. | was somewhat astounded when one of your
representatives suggested “the suitability of the site may be questionable and/or marginal as to acceptability because
the CNV are very limited as to their number of good/better sites”. | responded by suggesting: “that was hardly a valid
reason for the city allowing a marginal site to be considered”. All | received in reply was a shrug of the shoulders which
gesture unto itself said a great deal. | went onto suggest: “I thought it very unfair and shortsighted the city would give
so much, if not more, consideration to a new business in a bad location rather than to the property owners, businesses
and residents in this immediate area who have been here for many years and paying taxes. | think the City’s site count is
overstated while their parameters for site qualifications are inadequate and badly flawed”.

As a former small “D” developer, property owner and commercial property manager (50+ years) our company is well
aware of the commonly held developer’s, landlord’s and retail tenant’s belief: “the 3 most important characteristics of a
good/successful site/business are: (1) location; (2) location and (3) location”! For the proposed retail cannabis use the
subject site fails on all three counts. A great/successful location is a function of good access/egress (consider the lane
closure which is a decision driven by the City). Further it is also a function of good view lines to the business, which are

1




virtually non-existent to this site, a fact confirmed to me by a former tenant in the subject space shortly after the
completion of 700 Marine. And leave us not forget the importance of GOOD PARKING, which one of your
representatives surprisingly suggested was strong feature of the site!! Nothing could be further from the truth with 3
side-by-side businesses fighting for just 7 parking stalls. As it is at present even with your potential unit vacant, Hertz and
the Drycleaners (existing businesses) have a constant problem trying to restrict the storefront parking for their
customers only. | can only imagine what it would be like with a high traffic generator like a retail cannabis store.
IMPOSSIBLE is a word that comes to mind. The very limited parking situation is made worse as there is no LEGAL lane
parking; no street parking on Marine Drive and no public parking nearby. Just imagine the chaos when the city closes the
lane virtually in front of your subject premises! | can’t imagine you will like it, neither will your neighbours and nor
should the latter be subjected to it.

For the record, | am not a prude and | am certainly not against legalized cannabis sales. Our company in fact manages a
retail centre where a legal cannabis store is about to open. The 725 rezoning is simply a case of a bad site and the wrong
location for such a “use”, a site that should not have been made available in the first place. We would encourage both
you and the city to find a site elsewhere that is not affected by the unique circumstances of this unfortunate location.

Bruce Russell | President
gulf pacific group BruceR@aulfpacific.ca | C: 604.209.8487

Gulf Pacific Property Management Ltd.

T: 604-890.1500 ext. 308

F: 604.990.1766

351 Bewicke, North Vancouver, BC VIM 3E9

www.qulfpacific.ca

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail and attachments



Petition to stop a Cannabis Store from opening in 725 Marine Drive, North Vancouver, BC

i, the undersigned, support Ava Music’s application for opposing the Cannabis store to operate in the
above address, due to having several school and education centers in a very close proximity.

Telephone

Print Name Signature

(48
C voozdh Ko
7/"//7 o e Ln/:om/;r/v n C/FZ/ ‘

/ﬁ/fﬂj . lor Toza A fubidl,
yebs (o jWO )

v "“‘
! : . ; - /‘”,\-”‘ T
6[76" A% L‘I [ﬁ-{l.fmhfﬂ 1‘H yA <: ' /T', e
. ,4
Vgl Snffosn e Y
i

, / v
S P

7

Sohenta e s d tun //ﬁ ,() o
ELANEH &Ko Ty w// il
BIGVU Deer- %g&




Petition to stop a Cannabis Store from opening in 725 Marine Drive, North Vancouver, BC

I, the undersigned, support Ava Music’s application for opposing the Cannabis store to operate in the
above address, due'to having several school and education centers in a very close proximity.

Print Name Signature Telephone
: ; ~
i ) / '/“1" / o 12 /’ ’_/// o ,//
.ﬁa § oug L Indied) ya 0/
7 / —
s.:' "”‘ ” N » ("‘; .
n. éﬂ’ )m /’\// )’\ 9h S e
=
—
— . /
4 v

f/ //LVS’ ’/';/u ’

b Saesin) /zz/m;>

— Y 3_\
. AN \I o Q—( / S T
'/7 " Y2 /m/ 4) /—-_2\




Petition to stop a Cannabis Store from opening in 725 Marine Drive, North Vancouver, BC

I, the undersigned, support Ava Music’s application for opposing the Cannabis store to operate in the
above address, due to having several school and education centers in a very close proximity.

Print Name

“, go}ﬁ) }Z{;ﬂj

/o
. K edyanare

AN

Chrisline. (; asy
o/

\‘*‘J"\X*?\Vz«( VAR MUA a‘\\}

‘ )H YRal 703(; Cod

A .
7 st
LR AL

AR S

-

s e s .
ST ST S ST

)

.l i
///J.;‘( F/’[/ '/'/-: / .

S

Signature

P ,":" .
o L ;
- ~,é/_9,&z/j,//ﬂf’7(7
. (/;u\..r,/i_/’ ——
o/,
7
.-

-
o

2

- .
N !
{ B
ST
g
L / -
T e
/’/)( 1 '
B

™

Telephone




Petition to stop a Cannabis Store from operation in 725 Marine Drive, North Vancouver, BC

I, the undersigned, support Ava Music’s application for opposing the Cannabis store to operate in the
above address, du€ to having several school and education centers in a very close proximity.

Telephone

Print Name Signature

/f

S-mc» i ’);’ hfw\f.; .
J

(1 erve Toseglen

alWwin Le

ana 'z C—Sb FUA kac&(d"]b' b

Tosns Suegcdheddes

Em( I A C(.

%("/’Vlaw K‘P}/ l/h/t/g

TA}UVEL/'\IKII WC(Z/”‘ Nad,




Petition to stop a Cannabis Store from operation in 725 Marine Drive, North Vancouver, BC

I, the undersigned, support Ava Music’s application for opposing the Cannabis store to operate in the
above address, due to having several school and education centers in a very close proximity.

Print Name

Jegon

Mg

/

\/f 7 zl‘(}'(/(

Kw’?ﬂ\/d Croz .

M O \/Uum Shca b, &

PC 22 lﬂ My Mo kin {aa

Signature

o~ “\ )
/"/’ ‘\ ,-’// L—“"

T

,L/ /v—' L

U\W\“ , A\-
A

,.

/

.
.

ITmmererad
P

«.-\,‘

Q%Lﬁ%@

N
Mo hsewn Mov hed _ \/,L\;‘/w-’

/\/imgr o [¢lhe$ Vo

Gorhal oz g/

M mfgl)am CTOIWZ

,M/z/%uﬂ [.'f/ /@Zé/

[ARR 4"

Sathiarieh el

.”‘L/;L ~’é\"';

Telephone




Pefition to stop a Cannabis Store from operation in 725 Marine Drive, North Vancouver, BC

|, the undersigned, support Ava Music’s application for opposing the Cannabis store to operate in the
above address, due to having several school and education centers in a very close proximity.

Print Name | Signature Telephone
\
\
Disin Lradi] ~ 4
= WA e S ///[///

// - h -\:

i < o
Jasger el e

f/&?a/f Soleman

iz D\ Mello

NQ%QC)\ Kahman,
| )
Q\\g\\'\\ﬁ\ H\rjmw\:

/Qﬁwem Stan
% W / %bvvyz// -

Ko b focs? it //w:///(/ %

P e il

e e e ‘//

— " . ; " . , — -
FELE KPS plr ;4//%’0 \‘777/}7}” '

TN [ La, 4, /\.--s W(ww(j}di’(}\\——-«
J =




Petition to stop a Cannziis Store from operation in 725 Marine Drive, North Vancouver, BC

I, the undersigned, support A +3 Music’s application for opposing the Cannabis store to operate in the
above address, due to having several school and education centers in a very close proximatefy.

Print Name Signature Telephone

i \\\\“\\ 7 TN
DAy CASTE R - \ém B

- L, /_‘,,4 7 P /7
VAW DAL u7i/[/ <

LUxpdRA- VAsTene ﬂdfm\grbw‘\c

/67% Thop™ /(//'/4 4

6ZV/‘ il /ﬁé(- ’é Spmper. < (ite—s

‘ /l/ /Gf/{Z/.W' ,%Hn), /7 ) A7 ﬂrﬂ‘buo’( ‘/

1 / l

Moty Tow e

/[//‘,Dxﬂ/{f) 51[0 A @’7@%

-‘~~

C’ Wéow /1 74/7&(




Petition to stop a Cannabis Store from operation in 725 Marine Drive, North Vancouver, BC

I, the undersigned, support Ava Music’s application for opposing the Cannabis store to operate in the
above address, due to having several school and education centers in a very close proximity.

Print Name Signature Telephone
Cpeon St ‘, QT'{'%C :
74l imne
Kandice Vel K \ed
) \J
Maetes, Branaog Wobalatadtc,

ThineGlespnl _ff 2l o
Hanez Kashe. ﬁ

Madhinos Sl A ugler ™
AL /”zv/ﬂff /7)/7%7

Wliane Qune L\ ARG

Al keshuarz




Petition to stop a Cannabis Store from operation in 725 Marine Drive, North Vancouver, BC

l, the undersigned, support Ava Music’s application for opposing the Cannabis store to operate in the
above address, due to having several school and education centers in a very close proximity.

Print Name Signature Telephone

/’YT-\R(\O\ VJO’\/V\_A-- — .
@)
Tl Yeon Hong %Zémg—gl/“z

QATX’(\ LQQ . - = e TN

)me»)l Dines L

- -
hiona K o 7@ LS *’\ v
e/

Ty ) i T T e

=T A

,Aff 09N -VS/«L?/\ e 9/ /A,L'. j H%@
Janice L@wy) ////e/)/z%

z,&n"/ ﬂw [ W%M

i\’(c{\.\s Q Qams \/Las{»-({cv’ ( \</

orir B w;vw




Petition to stop a Cannabis Store from operation in 725 Marine Drive, North Vancouver, 8C

I, the undersigned, support Ava Music’s application for opposing the Cannabis store to operate in the
above address, due to having several school and education centers in a very close proximity

Print Name

Lt A SANGIRoV

Down Kehgy
/ic) W4 Z(’/“\
J U
alisp  EXFANT
LAiep /%/wr/l@ |
T;‘() /L . ?\% //VC 7

J/:\I/ﬂ/m/ o /Zﬁ/_

/‘»4
[y Dahesh
Iy

. ) ' '
S AT B
[AN . AN A Ay PI,I’/' (1! z-) I3 ; :

Signature

/\J [ ,,;f

'7;2/7//-'

T

7 7 f
,

/f

/\J((/ e .Q{ /

7 <

‘/’

[ // QoY il //?//

&AA >4/

Telephone




Petition to stop a Cannabis Store from operation in 725 Marine Drive, North Vancouver, BC

|, the undersigned, support Ava Music’s application for opposing the Cannabis store to operate in the
.above address, due to having several school and education centers in a very close proximity.

Telephone

Print Name Sig\nature

luge. Ondoseic ﬂ(}%

e ,~/ W NArimom, /%V//ﬂ

- . e
Vip I LA/

(Ghozil Pz Kughi 9@

Cleeaeh Nrizy kasha AN

My Z)I“\ C"‘“”\D\&{‘m/\ M

3
g P
ay . / s
w AL Do Yite, oy T = ; ! -~
<0 Ufa()fg i D AL {pelpodd - 4
. i !
O Vool = , )
LA e Vo
g
A"(e’"" oo/ fota i I/\
y Pa i VAR VW NN { ey - /(L




Petition to stop a Cannabis Store from operation in 725 Marine Drive, North Vancouver, BC

|, the undersigned, support Ava Music’s application for opposing the Cannabis store to operate in the
above address, due to having several school and education centers in a very close proximity.

print Name
DONNA PR
Meoksen Tgﬁﬁ hewbi
Tp@L @ﬂwg
/V (ij /L (/)w l’(fmw/
Cg, - anw 5#0/%7

7@ l‘( 0 4
_J

s g .
/%b/cj A her
k@\\ St ©

Slavtea Fral Wava

14

A

4P ;W/'d)lmt_’l\ Aly A\ g y
SRy A =Ad”

¢
~.

Signature

7
/\/m// MA

.S

g%
Wfbe

/ ./,\5 , / -
/é)% / -’1/%)\
o

Telephone




”

Petition to stop a Cannabis Store from operation in 725 Marine Drive, North Vancouver, BC

I, the undersigned, support Ava Music’s application for opposing the Cannabis store to operate in the
above address, due to having several school and education centers in a very close proximity.

Print Name Signature

NG]{"QS‘/TC-i A \q _Nz(\'(‘a)"‘ft / ’H (¢
7[.3!5 I@(q A th:dk‘&!/ﬁ Jié%'
Y1 2 //\ ou (/
&ﬂ( q /Of N ¢ Sﬁ’)f Pj l_
Dape busas J

. 30 nf}.w(mty .

;M’RJ 19,,@,@ iy 0

PRUCE Russitl_ R i

o\ \ i
O\ A/;.W/
.Q&ﬁ‘( o

oy

Telephone




Submission to the City of North Vancouver

RE: Statement of Concern Pertaining to a Recent Application

by City Cannabis of Vancouver, BC Requesting the Re-Zoning of

the Property at 725 West 14t" Street, North Vancouver, BC to

Accommodate a Comm_ercial Recreational Cann_abis Storefront

Prepared by: J.C. Marston

email: [

" Date: 9 April 2019




Topic: Statement of Concern Pertaining to a Recent Application by

City Cannabis of Vancouver, BC Requesting the Re-Zoning of

the Property at 725 West 14" Street, North Vancouver, BC to

Accommodate a Commercial Recreational Cannabis Storefront

Location: John Braithwaite Community Centre, Harbourview Room
145 West 1%t Street, North Vancouver, BC

Date: 9 April 2019

Background:

An application was recently submitted to the City of North Vancouver (CNV) by City Cannabis
of Vancouver, BC, requesting that the property at 725 West 14% Street be re-zoned to
accommodate a Recreational Cannabis Sales Storefront. The property in question houses a
single-story building and appears to have space for up to 4 dedicated parking stalls.

The site is currently zoned for Mixed Use Level 2 — Medium Density {incl. residential,
commercial retail and office uses). Although the postal address is listed as 725 West 14* st.,
the property is actually situated on a laneway (referred to on vehicle GPS as Mosquito Creek
Lane) which runs between and parallel to the 700 blocks of Marine Drive and West 14'" St.

Immediately surrounding land use activitiés (within 15 metres of the subject building)
include: :

e Adry-cleaning establishment and a Hertz Rental Car agency, which share the same
commercial structure on Mosquito Creek Lane as the proposed retail cannabis outlet

e A new, presently under construction, 4-story residential building (est +/- 50 units),
which abuts the eastern perimeter wall of the proposed cannabis outiet

e A 5-year old, 4-story mixed residential ), commercial retail and office building at 700
Marine Drive.

The next closest land uses (estimated to be within 15-45 metres of the proposed cannabis
shop) include:

e North side of 700 block, Marine Drive (to the immediate west of the building at 700
Marine Drive), a four-story mixed residential and commercial building (built circa
2008)




e South side of 700 block, Marine Drive —a 2018 mixed residential and commercial
building, plus various older commercial establishments

Elsewhere, the immediate neighbourhood is comprised primarily of a mix of low to medium
density residential buildings, as well as some clustered commercial operations. The nearest
public greenspace is the Mosquito Creek Park and Walking Trail, which commences about
50m to the west of the proposed cannabis shop.

Several other critical stand-alone properties in the neighbourhood include:

* Westview Elementary School @ 1660 Bewicke Ave (direct line from proposed cannabis
shop to nearest property line at school approx. 300m)

o St Thomas Aquinas School @ 541 W Keith Rd (direct line from proposed cannabis shop
to nearest property line at school approx. 300m)

o St Leonard’s Society of Canada Halfway House and drug and alcohol treatment centre
@312 Bewicke Avenue (direct line from proposed cannabis shop to nearest property
line at St Leonard’s facility approx. 50m)

o North Shore Emergency Shelter @705 West 2"¢ Street (direct line from proposed
cannabis shop to nearest property line at NSES approx. 150m)

List of Major Local Concerns:

1. “Sensitive Use Properties” — The CNV Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy (d/2018)
identifies the guidelines which govern the siting of retail cannabis shops in the city.
Upon examination, the document appears to be lacking in terms of  identifying and
approving reasonable “sensitive use properties” - th'ét is, nearby existing land uses
which, for a variety of reasons, could be reasonably seen to be in direct conflict with
a nearby retail cannabis operation.

2. Separation Distances - The second area where the CNV policy appears to be
noticeably deficient concerns the separation distances which have (or, in most cases,
have not) been established between the proposed cannabis outlet and “sensitive
use properties.”

NOTE: Please refer to Tables 1 and 2 (attached) for further elaboration on Concerns 1
and 2,

Table 1 identifies the key regulatory provisions (in the form of both “sensitive use
property designations” and approved separation distances) currently in place for
several North American cities, including the CNV. In virtually every instance, the
separation requirements in each category are significantly higher for communities
other than the CNV. Similarly, most of the cities examined incorporate a broader




range of significant “sensitive use properties” than does the CNV. This is particularly
important to bear in mind, as many of the American cities examined (such as Seattle,
Denver, Tacoma, and Anchorage) were among the first to address local recreational
cannabis retail distribution issues, based upon early legalization initiatives in their
respective states between 2012 and 2015. Accordingly, they have had a generally
longer history (and, by extension, more experience) in dealing with recreational
cannabis sales matters than most other North American cities.

Table 2 identifies all “sensitive use properties” which the CNV has chosen to
incorporate into its basic mandatory 100m separation zone. Significantly, the CNV
Policy has included some rather puzzling “sensitive use sites” (such as the city library
and the NV School District office??), but has chosen to remain silent on a number of
seemingly more significant categories, including parks/playgrounds, drug/alcohol
treatment centres, daycare centres, etc.)

3. Impact on Local Crime — In North America, cannabis for recreational (or medicinal)
purposes has generally been viewed as an illegal substance by legislators and law
enforcement agencies since at least the 1950’s. Cannabis production, distribution
and use has invariably been associated with all levels of crime, from lesser property
offences to organized criminal activities.

While the public perception towards recreational cannabis use has softened
considerably in recent years, as evidenced by the increasing number of jurisdictions
where it has become legalized, the stigma of a link between cannabis and various
levels of criminal activity remains firmly ingrained in the collective psyche of a large
proportion of the population. In fact, recreational cannabis has only been legalized
in 10 of the 50 states. Many civic governments in those 10 states continue to ban
the sale of recreational cannabis outright. Significantly, the federal government of
the United States continues to refuse to recognize the legalization of recreational
marijuana at any level, and in Canada, where the federal government recently
legalized recreational cannabis, a large number of local jurisdictions continue to
either ban the substance, or have chosen to take a more measured “wait and see”
approach.

In the Hamilton community of North Vancouver where the subject retail cannabis
re-zoning application is centred, the traditional concern that such an operation will
attract more transient or occasional “bad elements” to the neighbourhood is at the
forefront of the discussion. It is going to take time and familiarity to determine
whether this concern will be based on perception or reality. Right now, however,
perception IS the reality, and this is a significant “hot button” issue for many local
residents and business owners.




In addition to the long-standing maxim that “approving new pot shops will generate
‘increased crime rates in our communities,” the Hamilton area is faced with ainother,
likely more legitimate, public safety concern relating to potential criminal impacts
associated with opening up a recreational cannabis distribution outlet in the
neighbourhood. Within two blocks of the proposed cannabis shop, there are two
separate community facilities which must be considered as being wholly
incompatible with a nearby cannabis distribution facility — firstly, the St Leonard’s
Society drug and alcohol rehab facility for parolees at 312 Bewicke Avenue (approx.
50m from the subject property); and secondly, the North Shore Emergency Shelter
for homeless individuals (perhaps 150m distant) . While both of these operations
provide valuable services to the Lower Mainland community at large, they are
nevertheless a constant source of concern for area residents. Police, fire and
ambulance service visits are literally daily occurrences — especially to the NS
Emergency Shelter, where the primary reason for emergency service call-outs is
purported to be for serious drug overdoses. Many of the residents of these facilities
have criminal records, are afflicted with serious drug or alcohol addictions, or suffer
from severe mental disorders. Arguably, many of them will be vulnerable to the
temptations presented by a legalized cannabis shop situated within close proximity
to their shelters/treatment centres.

The likelihood that a cannabis shop at the proposed site could attract a larger
criminal element to the neighbourhood, and with it an increase in the incidence of
property crimes, cannot be discounted.

Increased Traffic along Mosquito Creek Lane ~ The laneway is a narrow route which
currently accommodates considerable through traffic, as well as destination traffic
for the Hertz and dry cleaning operations and the co,mmérciél and retail facilities
situated in the lower floors of the building at 700 Marine Drive. On-street parking in
the laneway is already at a premium, especially during the 9 a.m. to 7 p.m. period.
In addition, the laneway must currently absorb traffic movements from the
underground commercial and residential parking lot for the building at 700 Marine
Drive. By next year, the new condominium which is currently under construction on
the north side of the laneway will come online, with another 50 or so vehicles
owned by residents being factored into the mix.

To further complicate matters, when the new North Shore B-Line route comes into
effect the laneway exit onto Marine Drive is scheduled to be permanently closed,
turning the end of the lane into a dead end. Vehicles travelling to the Hertz car
rental, the dry cleaning establishment, and possibly the cannabis shop will be
required to turn around and head back to Bewicke Avenue to exit the area.

Net overall result —added congestion in the laneway.




5. Kids and Pot Shops Don’t Mix - EVER — | can’t believe | even have to mention this as
a primary concern; it seems so self-evident. But the CNV Policy calls for a 100m
buffer for schools, and no buffer whatsoever for parks, playgrounds, or daycare
centres. Combined with the other concerns identified above, this is a recipe for
disaster...

Concluding Remarks:

To the planners and council, I respectfully ask you to go back to Table 1 and re-consider what
other jurisdictions deem to be legitimate “sensitive use properties” and reasonable buffer
distances.

I would also encourage you to develop a more rigourous methodology for determining the
optimum list of critical “sensitive use properties” and separation distances, ultimately leading
to a re-defined set of potential locations better suited to accommodate retail cannabis shops.

In simplest terms, the concept of zoning refers to “the segregation of land uses that are
thought to be incompatible.” Unfortunately, it would appear that, in this instance, the target
has thus far been badly missed. Hopefully, you will see fit to go back to the drawing board
and re-work the CNV Policy such that it will ultimately serve all parties affected by this
locational dilemma in an optimum manner. '

I recognize that the CNV is in a difficult position here. Like Brexit, there is no “perfect”
solution; however, there is undoubtedly a far better outcome than one which appears to
force highly incompatible interests together in the worst possible way. As it presently stands,

I don’t see the current 100m buffer zone or the very limited definition of “sensitive use
properties” gaining any traction at the local level in the Hamilton neighbourhood. While a
300m perimeter might be very difficult to introduce due to suffocating space limitations.
throughout the CNV, a compromise of 200m for critical “sensitive uses” might be better
received by the populace. From there, it would be possible to walk the process back in order
to determine possible locations in the general area which might be able to accommodate the
cannabis shop requirements. If not, perhaps a pot shop in the Hamilton neighbourhood
wasn’t meant to be. Plenty of municipalities throughout BC in general, and the Lower
Mainland in particular, have already elected to opt out of the “marijuana bonanza,” and
often no decision is better than a bad one.

In any event, thanks very much for the opportunity to express my concerns. Hope this will be
of some help (he said euphemistically...).

Best Regards,

Joe Marston (Email: _




TABLE 1: Comparative Separation Requirements for Retail Cannabis Qutlets*

City

Dist from Schools

Dist from Public
Parks or Playgrounds

Dist fm Drug/Alcohol
Treatment Centres

Dist from Homeless
Shelters .

Dist from Other
Cannabis Businesses

Ordinance adopted

upon zoning district

upon zoning district

upon zoning district

N Van City (2018): 100m (328 ft) Not specified Not specified 100m (328 ft) Not specified
Policy Guideline’

N Van Dist (2019): 200m (656 ft) Not specified Not specified Not specified Not specified
Reqts under review

Vancouver (2018): 300m (984 ft) Not specified 300m (984 ft) Not specified 300m (984 ft)
(Bylaw approved) :

Seattle (2014): 305m (1000 ft) 152m (500 ft) 107m (350 ft) Not specified No more than retail
Ordinance adopted ' facils within 305m
Pierce Co, WA (2016) | 305m (1000 ft) 305m (1000 ft) Not specified Not specified 305m (1000 ft)
Approved regulations :

Tacoma, WA (2016): | 305m (1000 ft) 152m (d’town dists) | 152m (d’town dists) | Not specified ' Not specified
Amended regulations 305m (suburbs) 305m (suburbs)

Bellingham (2016): 305m (1000 ft) 305m (1000 ft) Not specified Not specified Not specified
Interim Zoning Ord.

Spokane, WA (2013): | 305m (1000 ft) 300m (1000 ft) Not specified Not specified Not specified
Ordinance adopted ,

Fairbanks, AK (2018): | 152m (500 ft) 152m (500 ft) 31m (100 ft) Not specified Not specified
Zoning regulations 61m({post-secondary) .

Anchorage, AK (2016) | 152m-305m, based 152m—3‘05m, based Not specified 152m-305m, based Not specified

Denver, CO (2014):
Rec sales legalized

305m (1000 ft)

Not specified

305m (1000 ft)

Not specified

305m (1000 ft)

Los Angeles (2017):
Ordinance adopted

213m (700 ft)

213m (700 ft)

213m (700 ft)

213m (700 ft)

Not specified

*Note: Generally speaking, it appears that separation requirements governing both the recreational and medical commercial distribution of

cannabis products in all communities examined is the same, although it is acknowledged that there may, in some instances be minor differences.

Source: City of North Vancouver, Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy, Fall 2018 (Available on internet)




TABLE 2: Detailed Separation Criteria for Retail Cannabis Outlets in North Van City*

~ Source

Prepared by: Joe Marston (jmarston@telus.net), 6 April 2019

Separation Criteria Minimum Distance from Retail Cannabis Qutlet
o Community & Regional Centres 100m (328 ft)
¢ Foundry (Youth Services Centre) 100m (328 ft)
¢ North Shore Neighbourhood House 100m {328 ft)
e North Shore Shelter 100m {328 ft)
e North Vancouver City Library 100m (328 ft)
e North Vancouver School District Office 100m (328 ft)
e  Public or Private Elementary and Secondary Schools 100m (328 ft)
¢ Public Parks/Playgrounds Not specified
* Post-secondary Institutions (universities, colleges, etc) Not specified
¢ Drug/Alcohol Treatment Centres Not specified
e Daycare Centres Not specified
¢ Residences Not specified
e Other Cannabis Sales, Cultivation, Distribution Facilities Not specified
: City of North Vancouver, Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy, Fall 2018 (Available on internet)




TABLE 3: Key North American Legalization Dates for Recreational Use of Cannabis

Jurisdiction Legalization Date Comments
US States:
e Washington 2012 Well established legal infrastructure
e Colorado 2012 Well established legal infrastructure
e Oregon 2014 Well established legal infrastructure
o Alaska 2015 Well established legal infrastructure
e Nevada 2016 Evolving legal infrastructure - inconsistent
e (California 2016 Evolving legal infrastructure - inconsistent
e Massachusetts 2016 Evolving legal infrastructure — inconsistent
e Maine 2016 Evolving legal infrastructure ~ inconsistent
e Michigan 2018 Rudimentary legal infrastructure
e Vermont 2019 Possession of 1 oz; No retail sales
Canada :
o All provinces and territories 17 October 2018 Due to recent legalization, most provinces

and communities in initial stages of defining
how to proceed with implementation

Source: Wikipedia




Public Open House for Cannabis Retail Stores

SIGN IN SHEET

Please Note: This form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this development proposal and will be publically available. If you do not wish to be

identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address.

CANNABIS RETAIL STORES DATE: 4/9/2019 TIME: 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

LOCATION: John Braithwaite Community Centre — Harbourview Room

No. | Name , . = 5 Address _ Time_

T [Robin _ TAXIEL & 50t

2 | S im Nz -2

3 MOJMM. Homio F12-33D RBroskshbonk AVS . N Vo, b i~

T I SKwuef S0 7+ 345 Acwsdall c< Wil

> ‘ier"" POSTeBS 204 - la% {“4@"(9- fleece & g~

6 C,ﬁ/g{«of LR EL S/~ e 5/ < VA =

7| Hg sl W\.&Wﬂ( S/ 7-39S (0/1 sf/@«{u@ L .

5 I Proe. Edo A5 S| -5 Totlow AV & N OQRA ERsIeN

9 |Mariaizi4 Gauim oSO A

10 |lLotenee i " 6 O P

1 Cilve Colliug of- 34S LogpsadoX@ . Awo & - poy

2] MAcanTo, Dew FRU e, DO ARTIN

L (@, CONR vt o VA s TR S s =X NV (,,P‘—j

11 |G nda_ Storeitieet 732 et 14_adceet (e s

15 [ Nad o ISWwwaaphy ond [So~ Too Mive DAge ANV ©:00 P

6] L oo (Yowlert 50¢ — 345 (oaedole ANV 0 :ne M

17 ;’\—faw\ D e tA 1940 Conedine! Crez & ook

8| o oﬁ/éﬂﬁd’- Y/ #<50R. JaS LorvsefliL€ . lvo/

Ll W Ty pa /Cﬂv‘ﬁﬂ/fﬂ IS16 konfoct O lAjLn“{a 22 cfC VASYo)

20| Fhatiy, O-p¢ GAMN -ASs St AN 4o

21 \(../on/ac_ ()64'6- 7‘57L'5LQ:';I = C oasda G T

22 | W\godbt-Yaos" 502 - 277 Ick dp. Lot Z oo

23 \J\;C\\/\Oﬁ oo o Ned o AL -T0S lenldale ANV (o -

24 QJ’ va-\ Mann 5& = TEg [ G ¥

% | Chothey, Hall 6:(/0
Document: 1193016-v1

e



No. | Name Address Time

6| Z0n 2oty fo LCS¢ G artr om

27 | WAYRE CAyrofs; BogHd 2" AVE D Al “

28| Kaneagl Nonovel Y Wl = )R S/

2 | Fewe . Aonal @ﬁlu K! | £ IR = <

% fmfw/wf / 503 =2 0 Lo S #A%e Fued [Lr”

31 ("Q.CC WC(%C /(lc 7?_323 ?§ S N C=7 3717 L T7es €7

2| Joce Loopsw Fo2a ~ 299 dest sk Dy G pen

38| Sorwa > Bient 20 - Z05 Lordale Be- b pr—

3| Zonde, LTt H2os  — (T - S londelZ £

35 ﬂ?A@[JL’Uc’:’ ﬁ}m@&‘@@ 205304 Lorappre 0E W-Yea.

8 | A% S S Y0 T~/700 Lonsofole o Ao TEY e ~ oS

8 sty iinse snss TG PPN pues A St S

3 |/ Wy /e, 7 Hg AR el 2 (COP

38 NEletanCpe ¥ [ s

39 /Q;N;ﬂmf J MWW ST L Al (/ ‘

W MALY hIT ) Ko AL 2 : ,@/‘/\M«’VJ AE. . ,//% A Iy

“ | 7= /uucﬂ; / /it &u@’r(*gfts 2 T (0

2| A je9E /0 = J3 RS T AN A £
FoP) X 7 By o~ A & & ; .

B Ered P;dsc\gw\ S G "YWy T6 (Hpoy 4 & (]

padll B VAN G Mot o WA edeverms cel &

4 s% B /ruL‘r\vv/é{m\‘ | RO R A BV E, | R

46 T 200k ey ?/’;' Cheliar Vi ,_,ﬁ /i ,/ aERRTLY-D % ~,‘ (DR (Zoebk (2 = ]

all :/"}f"/‘f/(/ i /\ ] [/ v 2 2N

48 e { (’m )(w,x-u L /1 7‘% ,}(‘(/ - B

19 = =~ i el

50 L ) Gl /) L (- /[:3’*

e 2
PEOE

Document: 1193016-v1




Public Open House for Cannabis Retail Stores
SIGN IN SHEET

Please Note: This form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this development proposal and will be publically available. If you do not wish to be
identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address.
CANNABIS RETAIL STORES

LOCATION: John Braithwaite Community Centre — Harbourview Room

DATE: 4/9/2019 TIME: 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

No. | Name Address Time
| | c&ew  CiHop )25C sZensonre A= A
2 Uaﬂnaltp Pﬁfr ec =5 {UCS’/‘ (S'F ((‘}r@("‘ /b:c::: ,a/,r
3 [Rradd Helaa san B e e X - [6C Sdreedt o 5P
4 [es> Woaakayle 503 - A West T <, S
5 | GRREE REWER Rl RN RE | xﬁc}n\) b (5 e
6 [Picy XeFR2RY | Zzod 3w 3nd AN i/ L is
7 182 and M EAMEIN /S O Ry o AV iy pry
8 |Leiotey [Meewsns oW - 308 Lomsdale e . Uwdd A
130 % o= L& —12 W 13
0 |y T o forr 5 F7~ 2P ErsT &7 , Z 75
11 A /Dz/f’)ﬂ'/?f/ 7Lf /fyﬂb'ﬂ.:—%t— /’b? ?’_15_{, /5? 3 J_ 7> ”TLO(Q /\/r‘ A:]n {,-"F; g__)
12( Ryt PASSEL 25)  BAaMdle Ay, NOATH NANCOONERS .23
B Dawvone . Kusserl R-72vp € ¢ti<r ~-Vaac fC L 27
U Y E RoBERTSon 102~ /2V WidT <4 N, VAN 230
15 | Aniprsn (KLAV=E X3 XS 22725 | o
6 | Tpe /4R 70V 303~ 317 Few/jCKC 4. /AA/ & 5 95~
7 20 d) [ etz 212 Fast kSl 9%; 03 640
8 CaydenowGrison IS0 AR (1) G- A6
19 (72, + biblilnsc 258 W~ /ﬂ* '-: F N Vea 6'5S
20 “'k'Fﬁ—?"’/c /7/6'7{"{,11{/_)_’? e -2y 3 St ) {//V;v"\. 7 Y3
2 | Lenitllerd Econ Jdughaun | 201-733 West (UMK N Vaw e VIM ol | 7:i027%
2 Sardo] Lallhan 420 tarind. D, @quaﬁ:,/ & AZ5 Mg, boc..  |FO0
24
25

Document: 1193016-v1
e,




No. | Name _ Address Time

M | Mhud  WwWiEe\ 308 tencdrde W NAfiaa Ol
2 | Kiope JodlisTan BTE_ S % N Neod ¢ (o
8 |tavana BHivearal "%“—?—-—— Yok EZ (5T cuvec e LbZS o
% | Howard Hao > (=332 Lonsdale Mye 1 £: 28 pa
5% | Bpdy Fauahr ?/7 Beuncke  Bverve (7:250 0
56 Amv:n Hn({\} 305 Lmr‘!;*j or)e sz 202 &35 2 In,,
5 | (B Eairur (b6l PP/ g (. O
8 | Dowwtt 7omvEY Fi7 Bucke e 630

5 | Al RBAows 20— Z- W Tpoe aarvme DO AT VAN G302
60 | Mlarld Tolansen Bt 30— (i~ twuwmd (4N s+ U Uan | e (5
o | A 2k Ria 737 ST . S

62 [Stegon Rales 780 U ST Gtos 15t b ys

63 | (" holsen Weﬁf( g s TetA

64 ’R'\Tﬁ \"\e—dr"\{,&v[a_ﬁz 3l — 12y LJ %‘OL SJﬂAﬂ?j\_ L\\JC&"'\ VWV\ busg

65 | o adsite thadt] 7 ) S Shact 9 .05

66 | (D Fensall 27t . - afexa | -
5 | My AL (Te0UR. 75

88 | Yl SK <o D56 1SFSH W - 15

® [ s Flavi o Wi sy 3%,

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

Pq%e 4




Recreational Cannabis Retail Store
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration

by City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Name: Bmdu  Frualhl
Address: 21 F (lermidee Ryenoc
1. Do you support the proposed project? Vos | Greol to 32 hese pnfessiond , lo col  business ‘??_{L{,r.\.)

- e . |

Qstzb W‘I m')r\‘ T ANV vaﬁ RN, 1) ANCome] .
2. What do you like most about the proposed The  Wweeds” ;;‘."'-jm‘-'- oy wy heuse Casts @ Nu WA ey wela A,.-\}I
roject? / - T ik
p J f,a\..:f"?_’«?.-hdx.':- o, r Cef\, _JI,. ' :'“,\.. T ulrie, TsTaas r»\ (e L s f‘_} “"E[‘

e Ty be 1“\“\ la estzb! il ond e N,.v- E«*’ C--“ "'f\,.., {0 on YA ‘\g )
g ¢ = { {
3 Do you have any concerns about the proposed N o Pleace. Vg < bike udes |
project?
2 ,)
4. What would you suggest to improve or L
enhance the proposed project?
. s - 4 ] i -
5. Please provide any additional comments. T see Ay kS, NV plaining a Sreney M Th ams
i a 78 i1y R 1 i " ) —. J
(use back of page if necessary) s f:..\!,'\.-'-“"':-‘y.f'ﬁ.-\\' and He " Sheld K reeeie egaal Support b
. L%
AS € -;i ‘.ajx il}‘ﬂﬁﬁ.'.'u\':}; S

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the

applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.
CONTACTS:

City of North Vancouver: David Johnson Telephone: 604 990-4219

E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org

Document: 1193016-v1




Recreational Cannabis Retail Store
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration
by City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Name:
Address:

1. Do you support the proposed project?

)
\//,:’

2. What do you like most about the proposed
i ') P —

project? :,2—/7//4 é é’f P’ e > 2

/A (00 Fast N~ /.(;9'%’ AW

3. Do you have any concerns about the proposed '

project?

//Z/ (_,/
4, What would you suggest to improve or
enhance the proposed project?

) — ~ e > i o ,:-—"7/,7
Lisr 742 FUBLC N FOPHsZ

5. Please provide any additional comments.
(use back of page if necessary)

)P 7/‘27? = f/—_ < /RS 7 22

Cfr U T2 ey

-

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the
applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS:

City of North Vancouver: David Johnson Telephone: 604 990-4219 E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org

Document: 1193016-v1



Recreatiohal Cannabis Retail Store
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration
by City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Name:
Address:
1. Do you support the proposed project? A

N
2. What do you like most about the proposed
project? N o iN &
3. Do you have any concerns about the proposed
project? \,} rS ;
4. What would you suggest to improve or : -
enhance the proposed project? DON‘ 5. q) Q@C FED
5. Please provide any additional comments. Td S VYF ofF CAAMTILE 1AL pq-_“ﬁu ITY S unNDeSiAR (T
(use back of page if necessary) Fon FaviLL ES N THIS AREA AVD \S N{Jjj{jq{/ﬁ\} -':v"fL(c.sM .

(LBASE Do NOT PROCEED. THIS 13 UNWANTED.

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the
applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS:

City of North Vancouver: David Johnson Telephone: 604 990-4219 E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org

Document: 1193016-v1



David Johnson

From:

Sent: March-27-19 9:24 PM
To: David Johnson
Attachments: text_1553747028630.txt

Umm | rent | the area, but this weed licences wrong spelling wont
bo through and I'll make sure of it

This message was sent from a Bell mobile phone. Ml



-----Original Message-----

From: Ben Rieder F
Sent: April-03-19 7:48 PM

To: Web_Feedback <info@cnv.org>
Subject: to the Mayor ,urgent

Good day Mrs Buchanan

hope you are well
Fed election coming.

Why the North Van municipality wants to pu dispensary on lonsdale and 3rd street?
why not in Lynn Valley ,Marine drive ,Edgmond village ,
cb there those place re for rich people,

-poor and middle class live on Lonsdale,
the dispensary stores on Lonsdale are to close to the children sport school :

jujitstu and Champions and close to the primary school and day care,community centers,
alreasdy 1 store go the permit on first street ,HAGGAR booze shop.

-we dont want any of those customers parking there cars ,pick up ,unrully and swearing to any one ,
-we don't want those dispensary useless store in NORTH VAN.

Thank you for launching a massive petition against this please>

if the NDP does not stand to protect our children family

we are not going to support you for the next city election and we are going to push the NDP to ban those
store in North Van

they can go on Marine drive ,Dollarton ,lynn Valley ,Edgmond if you like not on Londsale near our
community ,children school ,posrt scholl as well please!

Since October ,0 zero store in North Van ,all was well until now!
we can live without them.

king regards

Benny



Begin forwarded message:

From: Hibilly Blu

Date: April 2, 2019 at 3:47:23 PM PDT

To: lbuchanan{@cnv.org

Subject: Restricted access to cannabis on the North Shore

Cannabis has been legal for 5 months now, that said it is harder to get than before
legalization. Places to smoke cannabis is relegated to the streets, if you don’t own your
own place, if an agreement is not in place with your landlord if you rent. People on the
North Shore have issues with smoking cigareets let alone cannabis. I do not want to
smoke outside on the streets or alleys. We need lounges and meeting places for cannabis
consumers, Just like the alcohol drinkers have. The laws surrounding cannabis are not
fair and too restrictive as they stand.

When it comes to alcohol, parents are trusted to manage their children in liquor stores
where the consumption of an intoxicating substance is entirely normalized. Considering
all cannabis product packaging will be intentionally unappealing to minors and there
will be no consumption or sampling permitted in the store, it would inherently seem to
be a safer place for Canada's youth than the sidewalk or liquor stores. Yet, out of 6
positions to apply for a cannabis store here, only 5 licenses handed out and almost half
of them to alcohol dealers.

Cannabis should be treated like alcohol, was the message coming from government. Yet,
all I have been seeing is the oppiste.

North Vancouver has restricted all access and disrupted a market that was already
working.

Thank you for your time and consideration on this matter.
Stephen Nilsson



725 West 14" Street  (Bylaw 8713)

* OCP designation of Mixed-Use Level 2.

* The storefront will have good exposure
from Marine Drive.
 Qutside of the sensitive use areas.

— North Shore Shelter (197 metres)
— Westview Elementary School (270 metres)

vancouver






S




t————' —— 2k
\ g

OUI’StOI')’ TYCANNABIS C O,

Robson & Granville Flagship Store.
Focus on health & wellness.
Awarded firstlicense in Vancouver.
Great track record with the Province.

Currently holding 4 licenses in BC.

Attended every North Vancouver
pre-licensing meeting to help with
regulations within thecity.




Who We Are

We are passionate about sharing our
knowledge and expertise.

Our stores are filled with natural
greenery and custom reclaimed
wood furniture.

Team of friendly and highly-trained
staff to help guests find the right
product for everyoccasion.

First retail chain in BC.




Wellhess Brand

Wildflower Brands is a publicly
traded company based in
Vancouver manufacturingwellness

products in the US since 2012.




We have been listening to your concerns
and we will address them.

Parking
Youth Safety

Security



Parking Concerns

Signed agreement with Landlord
to relocate Hertz if business
license awarded.

Opens up 20+ parking spots on
the property for City Cannabis.

Hertz has over 400 vehicles, this
will open up parking spots in a
5-6 block radius in the
surrounding neighbourhood.




CBD

The benefits of cannabis
without the ‘high’

You probably know THC - a well known
compound in cannabis which causes a

Y euphoria or a ‘high' as a side effect
Outh Safet when consumed. Cannabis conlains
over 60 of these compounds called

“cannabinoids”

Cannabinoids connecl to the receplors
in our brain and nervous system called
the "endo-cannabinoid system” that
receive and process information passed
on by cannabinoids

Consumption amongst youth way
down afterlegalization.

i . 2 pi ired. i
Security guards. 2 piece of ID required CBD is another one of these 60+

cannabincids. Many patients have
reported CBD 1o have helped their
appetite, pain- management. anxiety-
relief and muscle tension relief amongst
many other ailments

Black market leads to other substances
and contributes to organized crime.

Legal stores contribute to the economy
and are regulated for safe usage.

At VCW we carry a variety of products
that contain little or no THC but have 3
| high value of CBD. Feel free to ask our
/staff to find out more about CBD and the
‘different types of products that will
work best for you




Market Research
By Mustel Group

e Thisreportincludes pedestrians
passing by or entering AVA Music
Centre and DEA Centre.

e Average of 120youths age 13-18
pass by or enter centres daily 0.04%
of the North Van 13-18population.

e Smallest number we have
witnessed compared to all our
other locations.

Estimated Age

0




Security Measures

Legal retail cannabis store operating in BC
must follow several security regulations.

Covered windows.

All doors securelylocked.
Security systems with alarm.
Security cameras inside and out.

Periodic Municipal & Provincial
inspections.

Allcannabis products enclosed with
locks ortethered.




Local Support
I :500 Signatures

Including addresses from petition done in the area.,

Normally there is a bit of push back
from people for new locations within
BC because of the negative stigma
cannabis still has, but the supportwe
have received in the area has been
fantastic.

The majority of people living in the
area openly support cannabis retail.




. CITY
CO“CIUSIO“ CANNABIS CO.

Thank you.Any questions?

Find us at:
citycannabis.co
info@citycannabis.co

@citycannabiscompany



Received June 10, 2019
PH 725 W. 14th Street
File: 01-0550-20-0316/1

Subject: FW: 725 West 14th Rezoning ~ retail cannabis use

From: Bruce Russell < >

Sent: June-10-19 6:41 AM

To: David Johnson <djohnson@cnv.org>

Subject: 725 West 14th Rezoning ~ retail cannabis use

Dave, having driven past the now closed former “Weeds” store on Marine Drive, just west of Fell
Avenue | question why the CNV would not have encouraged (or did you) the City Cannabis applicant
to pursue that site which by comparison has “good retail location” written all over it? | need not roll
call the advantages over the highly questionable, unacceptable subject 725 West 14" lane location.
While it may be argued it is not the City’s responsibility to locate ideal/better locations for retailers it
can equally be argued it is the City’s responsibility to ensure they are not located in poor/detrimental
to the neighbourhood locations. If perchance the owner of the former Weed’s location is now not
willing to rent to a legal cannabis retailer, so be it, that is hardly reason for allowing the retailer to
locate in a very marginal location which will very much negatively impact on businesses in general,
“sensitive” businesses and residents. The “location, location, location” three most important
developer/retailer criteria for a successful development/business applies equally as well to vacant
space at Capilano Mall. Good planning, which is the responsibility of the City to whom all of who will
be negatively affected have been paying property taxes for many years, should give the same high
priority and concern for the safety and well-being of the impacted nearby businesses/residents. This
is definitely NOT the cases with the subject 725 West 14" location. We again urge the planning
department and council to reconsider this site and reject it. Thank you.

Bruce Russell/Gulf Pacific Group

351 Bewicke Avenue, a property owner (taxpayer) and business well within the 100m “sensitive
zone” albeit we are not one of the few listed sensitive businesses/entities, however, when
considering “good neighbourhood planning” and after factoring in the physical constraints/limitation of
the subject location/business and practicalities one would home, and urge, the city to REJECT the
subject site.



Received June 24, 2019
PH 725 W. 14th Street
File: 01-0550-20-0316/1

NEWSLETTER #1

UPDATE ON HAMILTON NEIGHBOURHOOD CANNABIS SHOP PROPOSAL

(28 April 2019)

1.0 INTRODUCTION:

Hi, my name is Joe Marston, and I live at the 700 Marine Drive Building {corner of Marine Drive and
Bewicke Ave). About a month ago, | learned that City Cannabis of Vancouver had submitted a
proposal to the City of North Vancouver (CNV) to establish a recreational marijuana shop at 725 West
14* Street (situated in Mosquito Creek Laneway, which runs between, and parallel to, the 700-blocks
of Marine Drive and West 14" St). The proposed cannabis shop will share the same building which
currently accommodates the Hertz Car Rental agency and the Planet Clean drycleaner.

On 9 April 2019, the CNV, in conjunction with several prospective recreational cannabis shop
proponents, held an open house at the John Braithwaite Community Centre in Lower Lonsdale. The
open house was attended by representatives of the CNV Pianning Department, several pot shop
proponents, and perhaps 50-60 city residents. Numerous valid concerns were raised by local
attendees. | also prepared a “Statement of Concern,” which contains a list of pot shop siting issues
contains, as well as a comparative review of siting regulations in the CNV vs several of the earliest
cities in the US to legalize recreational cannabis back in 2012-2014 (including Seattle, Denver,
Anchorage and Fairbanks), plus a few more recent Canadian and American locations such as
Vancouver and Los Angeles. Copies of the “Statement of Concern” were distributed to open house
attendees, as well as many residents and businesses in the immediate vicinity of the City Cannabis
site, If you would like a copy of the “Statement of Concern,”, or any future electronic documents on
the issue, please feel free to email me at:

The purpose of Newsletter #1 is to update and inform local residents as to the ongoing evolution of
the City Cannabis proposal, and to encourage the public to:

¢ Raise their concerns to city hall, immediately and preferably in writing

e To check the CNV council schedule regularly in order to be aware as to when the City
Cannabis proposal is on the agenda; and

s To attend the council meeting (hopefully in large numbers) when the issue is eventually
addressed (NOTE: recent indications are that the issue will be presented to council either in
May or the latter half of June, although this information is not yet confirmed)

2.0 RECURRING SITING CONCERNS:

e Established exclusion zones around recreational marijuana shops in most North American
cities with long-standing siting regulations generally range from 150m (including Fairbanks
and Anchorage) to 300m (such as Seattle, Tacoma, Spokane, Denver and Vancouver). Los
Angeles recently introduced a primary exclusion zone of 215m. By contrast, the CNV has
adopted an exclusion zone of only 100m around retail pot shops.



“Sensitive use properties” include activities which are considered incompatible with
marijuana shops. The list of sensitive use properties tends to vary from one city to the next;
however, as a general rule, they tend to include 1)...land uses which cater largely to children
and young people (such as chartered schools, parks and playgrounds, daycare centres,
community/youth centres, and non-chartered educational institutions like music schools and
tutorial facilities); or 2)... functions which incorporate drug/alcohol addiction programs,
criminal rehabilitation services, and homeless shelters.

In the Hamilton Neighbourhood, the primary concern among many local residents and
businesses relates to the significant number of known high conflict activities which fall within
the 100m exclusion zone, but have not been designated by the CNV as “sensitive properties.”
Key among these functions are the St Leonard’s Society drug and alcohol rehab facility at 312
Bewicke Avenue (approx. 90m from the proposed pot shop), and three non-chartered
educational institutions which are located within 50m of the City Cannabis location — Ava’s
Music and Art Centre (734 Marine Drive); BrainSTEM Learning Canada (730 Marine Drive);
and DEA Education Center - Language and ESL School (160-700 Marine Drive).

ironically, the North Shore Emergency (Homeless) Shelter (NSES), which is situated about
150m from the proposed cannabis shop (and is therefore outside the 100m exclusion zone),
has been designated as a “sensitive property.” By contrast, the drug and alcohol rehab facility
at 312 Bewicke, which is within the 100m exclusion zone, has been left off the sensitive
property list. Had it been included, the proposed pot shop location would have been rejected
as being in violation of the regulations. Similarly, if a more a more reasonable exclusion zone
of 200 to 300m had been introduced, the location of the NSES would have fallen within the
zone, and would have invalidated the City Cannabis proposal. It would seem there was a
considerable amount of “fuzzy logic” applied by the CNV in order to ensure that the City
Cannabis application would be selected...

Another confusing decision on the part of the CNV has been to allow pot shops to locate in the
midst of medium density, mixed use (i.e. commercial, retail and RESIDENTIAL) zones. Several
business owners and recent residential developers in the immediate vicinity of the City
Cannabis site have confirmed that they were strongly encouraged by CNV staff to locate in the
area because of the family-friendly nature of their proposals. A new, family-oriented condo
which is currently under construction actually abuts on the eastern wall of the proposed pot
shop, and there are three non-charter educational establishments within 50 metres of the
City Cannabis proposal.

In the CNV’s Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy - Fall 2018 (available online), on page 16 of
the section titled “Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy: Summary of Materials and Feedback”
there is a sub-section referred to as:

Minutes from Advisory Planning Commission
Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2018
Location: North Vancouver City Hall

2|Page



e About 60% of the way down the page, there are three information bullets which highlight the
following direct quotations:
o “[Recreational retail cannabis shops] may only be located on properties with [the
following] land use designations:
=  Mixed use level 2, 3, 4a, 4b, Harbourside, and commercial”
o “The City is not considering locating stores in residential or industrial areas”

e The proposed City Cannabis operation is located in a Mixed Use Level 2 (Medium Density)
zone, which includes office, commercial and, yes, residential uses. I'm pretty sure of this,
because | live in a mixed use building (1* floor ~ commercial; 2" floor - office; and 3" & 4t
floors - 26 residential units) within the same zone as the pot shop (according to the current
edition of the official CNV Land Use Map). Furthermore, immediately adjacent to the
proposed pot shop, again within the same Mixed Use Level 2 zone, a brand new 45-unit,
residential development is currently under construction.

* So, what's wrong with this picture? Can pot shops legally locate on a site designated for
Mixed Use purposes (including residential)? Or, does the CNV stand by its stated claim that it
“...is not locating stores in residential or industrial areas?” Can’t be both! At the very least,
the discrepancy makes for a compelling legal debate...

3.0 OTHER NAGGING ISSUES:

3.1 Increased Criminal Activity in the Hamilton Neighbourhood:

e The St Leonard’s Society Drug & Alcohol Rehab facility (312 Bewicke Ave)) and the North
Shore Emergency Shelter (705 West 2™ Street), by virtue of their respective functions, are
already viewed by many in the neighbourhood as credible criminal threat generators.

e At least one local business owner has indicated that his staff is regularly called upon to pick
up used needles and syringes from the building grounds and parking areas.

® Since 2015, the 700 Marine Building has experienced at least one break-in where the front
entry door was smashed, and mail was stolen from several residential letter boxes in the
main foyer. A more audacious break-in attempt in the building was thwarted in 2016 when
someone tried to gain access to the underground parking by sawing through the metal bars
on the security gate. As recently as Easter Weekend 2019 (19-20 April), thieves broke into
one vehicle in the underground parking, and damaged the driver’s side window on another.

s The prospect of a new retail cannabis store in the immediate neighbourhood is legitimately

viewed by many local residents and business owners as a potential catalyst for increased local
criminal activity.

3|Page



* Rather than using the Official Community Plan as a positive vehicle designed to upgrade and
improve the neighbourhood, there is considerable evidence to suggest that the City is doing
the exact opposite by concentrating a number of functions which are commonly associated
with criminal or drug addiction-related activities in a small, largely family-oriented section of
the Hamilton Neighbourhood. This makes no sense, and will likely only serve to make a bad
situation worse...

3.2 Traffic and Parking Problems:

e The proposed cannabis shop at 725 West 14 St fronts onto a limited access laneway
(described on GPS as Mosquito Creek Lane).

e Traffic on the narrow laneway is already frequently congested. Surface parking is extremely
limited. The building in which the proposed cannabis shop will be located contains three
businesses — a Hertz Rental Car agency, a dry cleaner, and the City Cannabis storefront. Itis
anticipated that the cannabis sales operation will generate higher traffic levels; however,
despite claims by the proponent at the recent open house to the effect that there is adequate
on-site parking, it would appear that there is a total of only 9 parking spaces for the three
existing/proposed businesses. Although unconfirmed, it is unlikely that more than 3 spaces
will be allotted to the marijuana operation. This will undoubtedly lead to increased
unauthorized (and unwanted) usage of the private above-ground parking spaces at 700
Marine Drive and 351 Bewicke Ave.

® Translink has proposed a new B-Line route along Marine Drive, scheduled to open later in
2019. As part of the plan, TransLink is scheduled to close the Mosquito Creek Lane exit onto
Marine drive, thereby rendering the laneway in front of the cannabis shop a dead-end. Under
this scenario, vehicles accessing the cannabis shop will be forced to turn around and exit the
way they came in, back onto Bewicke. Net result — more congestion and more traffic volume
on the lane

3.3 Public Loitering:

e At the western end of the 700 Marine building, directly across the lane from the proposed
cannabis shop, is an open public concourse. Some local residents are concerned that walk-in
cannabis purchasers (and perhaps some drive-in customers) will choose to smoke in this area.
It should be noted that three private non-chartered educational institutions are situated
within 30 metres (and within plain sight) of this open space.

3.4 Pot Smeli:

» Asan extension to Item 3.3 (above), third party pot smoke in outside areas is considered by many
to be a much more pungent, unpleasant substance than even regular cigarette smoke. Add to

4|Page



this mix the intoxication effect associated with unwanted third-party inhalation of cannabis
smoke, and the problem is exacerbated for many.

3.5 Potential Impact on Local Property Values:

As a rule, when house hunting, most prospective buyers don’t go out of their way to look for a
place that has a pot shop right next door. If you are planning to sell your Hamilton
Neighbourhood “pied-a-terre” in the near future, don’t expect the arrival of City Cannabis to
contribute to your asking price! Enough said!!

4.0 OPTIONS:

It seems pretty self-evident that pot shops and young kids are not a good mix. Similarly,
under no logical circumstances is it a good idea to locate pot shops in the midst of family-
oriented residential communities.
The CNV Planning Department has argued that there are few locations on the western side of
the city capable of accommodating a cannabis shop. This presumably explains (albeit poorly)
the small 100m exclusion zone requirement, and the omission of many properties which are
widely included in the “sensitive use” category in other North American cities.
In point of fact, it would appear that there are several potential sites on the south side of
Marine Drive which would present a far better fit for a recreational cannabis dispensary than
the City Cannabis proposal, and which could effectively accommodate at least a 200m
exclusion zone. Moreover, the three controversial non-charter educational facilities and the
St Leonard’s Society drug and alcohol rehab centre (which fall within the 100m zone around
the City Cannabis site, but which have been conveniently omitted from the “sensitive
property” list) would be well outside most 100m exclusion zones around Cap Mall, (and many
200m exclusion zone applications, as well).
On 27 April 2018, the author toured Capilano Mall, and determined that there are at least 4
vacant single commercial units (of comparable size to the City Cannabis site), plus two other
much larger empty spaces which could be sub-divided into 2 or 3 separate commercial units,
available on the first floor of the mall. In total, it would seem that there are at least 8 (and,
with sub-division, perhaps as many as 10) single commercial units available for lease in
Capilano Mall at this time. Among the obvious advantages of a Cap Mall site:

o zoned for commercial use;

o ample parking (covered and outside)

o professional security in place

o most, if not all, potential sites could sustain a 200m exclusion zone without being
affected by existing (or expanded) sensitive properties.
no residential incursion within at least 200m
o Dbetter visibility and substantially higher foot traffic potential than at proposed City

Cannabis location
o opportunity for combined cannabis sales and liquor sales operation(s) under BC Liguor

Control and Licensing Branch

Q

5|Page



e Other promising areas south of Marine Drive which warrant further investigation include:
o Capilano Square (900 block Marine Drive) ~ check site sub-division opportunities for
the now-vacant, 5846 square foot former Swiss Chalet restaurant
o  North Shore Automall - commercial zone
o Mixed Employment Zone south of Capilano Mall, between West 1%t and 3™ Streets
o Harbourside Waterfront (Mixed Use zone)

5.0 USEFUL CONTACTS:

City Council:

Mayor Linda Buchanan Phone: 604.998.3280 Email: Hachanan@onv.org
Councillor Holly Back Phone: 778.688.3669 Email: hhack@omw.arg
Councillior Don Bell Phone: 778.998.2807 Email: dbeli@onv.org
Councillor Angela Girard Phone: 604.209.6927 Email: agirard@cnv.org
Councillor Tina Hu Phone: 604.971.0250 Email: thu@onv.org
Councillor Jessica Mcliroy Phone: 604.209.8058 Email: imcliroy@conv.org
Councillor Tony Valente Phone: 604.355.2959 Email: fvalente@cnv.org
City Planning Department: Phone: 604.983.7357 Email: planning@onv.org
Michael Epp, Director Phone: 604.982.3936 Email: mepp@cnv.org
Wendy Tse, Planner Phone: 604.982.3942 Email: wise@cnv.org
David Johnson, Planner Phone: 604.990.4220 Email: dichrson@oreary

If you are concerned about the City Cannabis proposal at 725 West 14" Street, make your
voice heard by getting in touch with elected officials/or planning staff. This is not about
anyone’s right to smoke pot; however, it is very much about ensuring that the selection of a
recreational cannabis site on the west side of the city is done in a logical and respectful
manner, and is not the result of a lazy, heavy-handed decision which will serve no positive
benefit to the residents of the immediate area. There are far better locations in the area for
a pot shop. !f, like the residents of the Hamilton Neighbourhood, the landlords or tenants of
these other sites don’t want the potential problems associated with this type of function
either, then maybe it’s time to re-assess the “need” for such an activity on the west side of

the CNV.

Prepared by: Joe Marston, 700 Marine Drive, North Vancouver
Email:
Date: 28 April 2019

6|Fage



Received June 24, 2019
PH 725 W. 14th Street
File: 01-0550-20-0316/1

Submission to the City of North Vancouver

RE: Statement of Concern Pertaining to a Recent Application

by City Cannabis of Vancouver, BC Requesting the Re-Zoning of

the Property at 725 West 14t Street, North Vancouver, BC to

Accommodate a Commercial Recreational Cannabis Storefront

Prepared by: J.C. Marston, 700 Marine Drive, North Vancouver
Email:
Date: 9 April 2019

Page 1 of 9



Topic: Statement of Concern Pertaining to a Recent Application by

City Cannabis of Vancouver, BC Requesting the Re-Zoning of

the Property at 725 West 14™ Street, North Vancouver, BC to

Accommodate a Commercial Recreational Cannabis Storefront

Location: John Braithwaite Community Centre, Harbourview Room
145 West 15t Street, North Vancouver, BC

Date: 9 April 2019

Background:

An application was recently submitted to the City of North Vancouver (CNV) by City Cannabis
of Vancouver, BC, requesting that the property at 725 West 14t Street be re-zoned to
accommodate a Recreational Cannabis Sales Storefront. The property in question houses a
single-story building and appears to have space for up to 4 dedicated parking stalls.

The site is currently zoned for Mixed Use Level 2 — Medium Density (incl. residential,
commercial retail and office uses). Although the postal address is listed as 725 West 14" st.,
the property is actually situated on a laneway (referred to on vehicle GPS as Mosquito Creek
Lane) which runs between and parallel to the 700 blocks of Marine Drive and West 14" St.

Immediately surrounding land use activities (within 15 metres of the subject building)
include:

e A dry-cleaning establishment and a Hertz Rental Car agency, which share the same
commercial structure on Mosquito Creek Lane as the proposed retail cannabis outlet

¢ A new, presently under construction, 4-story residential building (est +/- 50 units),
which abuts the eastern perimeter wall of the proposed cannabis outlet

e A 5-year old, 4-story mixed residential ), commercial retail and office building at 700
Marine Drive.

The next closest land uses (estimated to be within 15-45 metres of the proposed cannabis
shop) include:

¢ North side of 700 block, Marine Drive (to the immediate west of the building at 700
Marine Drive), a four-story mixed residential and commercial building (built circa
2008)

Page 2 of 9



e South side of 700 block, Marine Drive — a 2018 mixed residential and commercial
building, plus various older commercial establishments

Elsewhere, the immediate neighbourhood is comprised primarily of a mix of low to medium
density residential buildings, as well as some clustered commercial operations. The nearest
public greenspace is the Mosquito Creek Park and Walking Trail, which commences about
50m to the west of the proposed cannabis shop.

Several other critical stand-alone properties in the neighbourhood include:

e Westview Elementary School @ 1660 Bewicke Ave (direct line from proposed cannabis
shop to nearest property line at school approx. 300m)

e St Thomas Aquinas School @ 541 W Keith Rd (direct line from proposed cannabis shop
to nearest property line at school approx. 300m)

e St Leonard’s Society of Canada Halfway House and drug and alcohol treatment centre
@312 Bewicke Avenue (direct line from proposed cannabis shop to nearest property
line at St Leonard’s facility approx. 50m)

e North Shore Emergency Shelter @705 West 2"! Street (direct line from proposed
cannabis shop to nearest property line at NSES approx. 150m)

List of Major Local Concerns:

1. “Sensitive Use Properties” — The CNV Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy (d/2018)
identifies the guidelines which govern the siting of retail cannabis shops in the city.
Upon examination, the document appears to be lacking in terms of identifying and
approving reasonable “sensitive use properties” - that is, nearby existing land uses
which, for a variety of reasons, could be reasonably seen to be in direct conflict with

a nearby retail cannabis operation.

2. Separation Distances - The second area where the CNV policy appears to be
noticeably deficient concerns the separation distances which have (or, in most cases,
have not) been established between the proposed cannabis outlet and “sensitive
use properties.”

NOTE: Please refer to Tables 1 and 2 (attached) for further elaboration on Concerns 1
and 2.

Table 1 identifies the key regulatory provisions (in the form of both “sensitive use
property designations” and approved separation distances) currentlyin place for
several North American cities, including the CNV. In virtually every instance, the
separation requirements in each category are significantly higher for communities
other than the CNV. Similarly, most of the cities examined incorporate a broader

Page 3 of 9



3.

range of significant “sensitive use properties” than does the CNV. This is particularly
important to bear in mind, as many of the American cities examined (such as Seattle,
Denver, Tacoma, and Anchorage) were among the first to address local recreational
cannabis retail distribution issues, based upon early legalization initiatives in their
respective states between 2012 and 2015. Accordingly, they have had a generally
longer history (and, by extension, more experience) in dealing with recreational
cannabis sales matters than most other North American cities.

Table 2 identifies all “sensitive use properties” which the CNV has chosen to
incorporate into its basic mandatory 100m separation zone. Significantly, the CNV
Policy has included some rather puzzling “sensitive use sites” (such as the city library
and the NV School District office??), but has chosen to remain silent on a number of
seemingly more significant categories, including parks/playgrounds, drug/alcohol
treatment centres, daycare centres, etc.)

Impact on Local Crime — In North America, cannabis for recreational (or medicinal)
purposes has generally been viewed as an illegal substance by legislators and law
enforcement agencies since at least the 1950’s. Cannabis production, distribution
and use has invariably been associated with all levels of crime, from lesser property
offences to organized criminal activities.

While the public perception towards recreational cannabis use has softened
considerably in recent years, as evidenced by the increasing number of jurisdictions
where it has become legalized, the stigma of a link between cannabis and various
levels of criminal activity remains firmly ingrained in the collective psyche of a large
proportion of the population. In fact, recreational cannabis has only been legalized
in 10 of the 50 states. Many civic governments in those 10 states continue to ban
the sale of recreational cannabis outright. Significantly, the federal government of
the United States continues to refuse to recognize the legalization of recreational
marijuana at any level, and in Canada, where the federal government recently
legalized recreational cannabis, a large number of local jurisdictions continue to
either ban the substance, or have chosen to take a more measured “wait and see”
approach.

In the Hamilton community of North Vancouver where the subject retail cannabis
re-zoning application is centred, the traditional concern that such an operation will
attract more transient or occasional “bad elements” to the neighbourhood is at the
forefront of the discussion. It is going to take time and familiarity to determine
whether this concern will be based on perception or reality. Right now, however,
perception IS the reality, and this is a significant “hot button” issue for many local
residents and business owners.

Page 4 of 9



In addition to the long-standing maxim that “approving new pot shops will generate
increased crime rates in our communities,” the Hamilton area is faced with another,
likely more legitimate, public safety concern relating to potential criminal impacts
associated with opening up a recreational cannabis distribution outlet in the
neighbourhood. Within two blocks of the proposed cannabis shop, there are two
separate community facilities which must be considered as being wholly
incompatible with a nearby cannabis distribution facility — firstly, the St Leonard’s
Society drug and alcohol rehab facility for parolees at 312 Bewicke Avenue (approx.
50m from the subject property); and secondly, the North Shore Emergency Shelter
for homeless individuals (perhaps 150m distant) . While both of these operations
provide valuable services to the Lower Mainland community at large, they are
nevertheless a constant source of concern for area residents. Police, fire and
ambulance service visits are literally daily occurrences — especially to the NS
Emergency Shelter, where the primary reason for emergency service call-outs is
purported to be for serious drug overdoses. Many of the residents of these facilities
have criminal records, are afflicted with serious drug or alcohol addictions, or suffer
from severe mental disorders. Arguably, many of them will be vulnerable to the
temptations presented by a legalized cannabis shop situated within close proximity
to their shelters/treatment centres.

The likelihood that a cannabis shop at the proposed site could attract a larger
criminal element to the neighbourhood, and with it an increase in the incidence of
property crimes, cannot be discounted.

Increased Traffic along Mosquito Creek Lane — The laneway is a narrow route which
currently accommodates considerable through traffic, as well as destination traffic
for the Hertz and dry cleaning operations and the commercial and retail facilities
situated in the lower floors of the building at 700 Marine Drive. On-street parking in
the laneway is already at a premium, especially during the 9 a.m. to 7 p.m. period.
In addition, the laneway must currently absorb traffic movements from the
underground commercial and residential parking lot for the building at 700 Marine
Drive. By next year, the new condominium which is currently under construction on
the north side of the laneway will come online, with another 50 or so vehicles
owned by residents being factored into the mix.

To further complicate matters, when the new North Shore B-Line route comes into
effect the laneway exit onto Marine Drive is scheduled to be permanently closed,
turning the end of the lane into a dead end. Vehicles travelling to the Hertz car
rental, the dry cleaning establishment, and possibly the cannabis shop will be
required to turn around and head back to Bewicke Avenue to exit the area.

Net overall result — added congestion in the laneway.

Page 5 of 9



5. Kids and Pot Shops Don’t Mix - EVER — | can’t believe | even have to mention this as
a primary concern; it seems so self-evident. But the CNV Policy calls for a 100m
buffer for schools, and no buffer whatsoever for parks, playgrounds, or daycare
centres. Combined with the other concerns identified above, this is a recipe for

disaster...

Concluding Remarks:

To the planners and council, | respectfully ask you to go back to Table 1 and re-consider what
other jurisdictions deem to be legitimate “sensitive use properties” and reasonable buffer
distances.

| would also encourage you to develop a more rigourous methodology for determining the
optimum list of critical “sensitive use properties” and separation distances, ultimately leading
to a re-defined set of potential locations better suited to accommodate retail cannabis shops.

In simplest terms, the concept of zoning refers to “the segregation of land uses that are
thought to be incompatible.” Unfortunately, it would appear that, in this instance, the target
has thus far been badly missed. Hopefully, you will see fit to go back to the drawing board
and re-work the CNV Policy such that it will ultimately serve all parties affected by this
locational dilemma in an optimum manner.

I recognize that the CNV is in a difficult position here. Like Brexit, there is no “perfect”
solution; however, there is undoubtedly a far better outcome than one which appears to
force highly incompatible interests together in the worst possible way. As it presently stands,
| don’t see the current 100m buffer zone or the very limited definition of “sensitive use
properties” gaining any traction at the local level in the Hamilton neighbourhood. While a
300m perimeter might be very difficult to introduce due to suffocating space limitations
throughout the CNV, a compromise of 200m for critical “sensitive uses” might be better
received by the populace. From there, it would be possible to walk the process back in order
to determine possible locations in the general area which might be able to accommodate the
cannabis shop requirements. If not, perhaps a pot shop in the Hamilton neighbourhood
wasn’t meant to be. Plenty of municipalities throughout BC in general, and the Lower
Mainland in particular, have already elected to opt out of the “marijuana bonanza,” and
often no decision is better than a bad one.

In any event, thanks very much for the opportunity to express my concerns. Hope this will be
of some help (he said euphemistically...).

Best Regards,

Joe Marston (Email:

Page 6 of 9



TABLE 1: Comparative Separation Requirements for Retail Cannabis Outlets*

Ordinance adopted

upon zoning district

upon zoning district

upon zoning district

City Dist from Schools Dist from Public Dist fm Drug/Alcohol | Dist from Homeless Dist from Other
Parks or Playgrounds | Treatment Centres Shelters Cannabis Businesses

N Van City (2018): 100m (328 ft) Not specified Not specified 100m (328 ft) Not specified

Policy Guideline

N Van Dist (2019): 200m (656 ft) Not specified Not specified Not specified Not specified

Regts under review

Vancouver (2018): 300m (984 ft) Not specified 300m (984 ft) Not specified 300m (984 ft)

(Bylaw approved)

Seattle (2014): 305m (1000 ft) 152m (500 ft) 107m (350 ft) Not specified No more than retail

Ordinance adopted facils within 305m

Pierce Co, WA (2016) | 305m (1000 ft) 305m (1000 ft) Not specified Not specified 305m (1000 ft)

Approved regulations

Tacoma, WA (2016): | 305m (1000 ft) 152m (d’town dists) | 152m (d'town dists) | Not specified Not specified

Amended regulations 305m (suburbs) 305m (suburbs)

Bellingham (2016): 305m (1000 ft) 305m (1000 ft) Not specified Not specified Not specified

Interim Zoning Ord.

Spokane, WA (2013): | 305m (1000 ft) 300m (1000 ft) Not specified Not specified Not specified

Ordinance adopted .

Fairbanks, AK (2018): | 152m (500 ft) 152m (500 ft) 31m (100 ft) Not specified Not specified

Zoning regulations 61m(post-secondary) -

Anchorage, AK (2016) | 152m-305m, based 152m-305m, based Not specified 152m-305m, based Not specified

Denver, CO (2014):
Rec sales legalized

305m (1000 ft)

Not specified

305m (1000 ft)

Not specified

305m (1000 ft)

Los Angeles (2017):
Ordinance adopted

213m (700 ft)

213m (700 ft)

213m (700 ft)

213m (700 ft)

Not specified

*Note: Generally speaking, it appears that separation requi

Source: City of North Vancouver, Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy, Fall 2018 (Available on internet)

Page 7 of 9

rements governing both the recreational and medical commercial distribution of
cannabis products in all communities examined is the same, although it is acknowledged that there may, in some instances be minor differences.




TABLE 2: Detailed Separation Criteria for Retail Cannabis Outlets in North Van City*

Separation Criteria

Minimum Distance from Retail Cannabis Qutlet

Community & Regional Centres

100m (328 ft)

Foundry (Youth Services Centre)

100m (328 ft)

North Shore Neighbourhood House

100m (328 ft)

North Shore Shelter

100m (328 ft)

North Vancouver City Library

100m (328 ft)

North Vancouver School District Office

100m (328 ft)

Public or Private Elementary and Secondary Schools

100m (328 ft)

e Public Parks/Playgrounds e Not specified
e Post-secondary Institutions (universities, colleges, etc) e Not specified
e Drug/Alcohol Treatment Centres e Not specified
e Daycare Centres e Not specified
e Residences e Not specified
e Other Cannabis Sales, Cultivation, Distribution Facilities e Not specified

Source

: City of North Vancouver, Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy, Fall 2018 (Available on internet)

Prepared by: Joe Marston ( ), 6 April 2019

Page 8 of 9




TABLE 3: Key North American Legalization Dates for Recreational Use of Cannabis

Jurisdiction Legalization Date Comments ]
US States:
e Washington 2012 Well established legal infrastructure
e Colorado 2012 Well established legal infrastructure
e Oregon 2014 Well established legal infrastructure ]
e Alaska 2015 Well established legal infrastructure
e Nevada 2016 Evolving legal infrastructure - inconsistent
e California 2016 Evolving legal infrastructure - inconsistent
e Massachusetts 2016 Evolving legal infrastructure — inconsistent
e Maine 2016 Evolving legal infrastructure — inconsistent
e Michigan 2018 Rudimentary legal infrastructure
e Vermont 2019 Possession of 1 oz; No retail sales
Canada :
e All provinces and territories 17 October 2018 Due to recent legalization, most provinces
and communities in initial stages of defining
how to proceed with implementation

Source: Wikipedia

Page 9 of 9




Received july 8, 2019
PH 725 W. 14th Street
File: 01-0550-20-0316/1

Subject: FW: 725 W 14th

From: anna hardy <>

Sent: July-08-19 10:36 AM

To: Wendy Tse <WTse@cnv.org>; David Johnson <djohnson@cnv.org>
Subject:

Hello Ms. Tse and Mr. Johnson,

| am writing to express my strong opposition to the potential retail cannabis store at 725 W 14t
Street. While | respect the responsible and legal use of recreational and medicinal marijuana, | do not
believe that 725 W 14t is an appropriate location for the following reasons:

1. Proximity to Mahon and Mosquito Creek Park Trailheads

As a former resident of 723 W 3 Street (I have recently moved), | observed frequently the
Mosquito Creek and Mahon Park trails being used by individuals as places to drink alcohol
and smoke marijuana. As a parent of a young child, this meant that these two recreational
areas were largely not being used by the intended populations. | only went for a trail run here
a couple times before stopping — it simply didn’t feel safe based on the number of times |
would see impaired people I'd see on the trails. If this store is put so close to the trailheads, |
believe this problem will be exacerbated.

2.  Proximity to North Shore Shelter

| do not believe a 100 metre buffer area from North Shore Shelter is sufficient. These
individuals are an extremely vulnerable population and the location being considered is less
than a 5 minute walk from the shelter.

3.  Proximity to daycares and Westview School

A daycare is planned for the current location of Gardenworks, which is less than two blocks
from the proposed site. There is an existing daycare at Bewicke and Larson, and Westview
school is less than a 10 minute walk away. Again, | believe a 100 m buffer is simply insufficient
and needs to be expanded. Similar to liquor stores, it is reasonable to expect that it is more
likely to see impaired people in the area of the store. With the amount of young families
moving into the condos and townhouses in the area, I'm sure these parents would love to be
able to let their kids walk to school on their own.

Thank you for hearing my concerns,

Anna Hardy
1813 Mahon Ave



Received July 8, 2019
PH 725 W. 14th Street
File: 01-0550-20-0316/1

From: mike Jenkins <>
Sent: July-08-19 1:26 PM
To: Submissions
Subject: Pot Shops

Cannabis retail stores must not be allowed to operate in these designated areas of North Vancouver.
At the moment we have a number of vagrants sitting and begging on Lonsdale ave. and nothing is
being done about that.

We believe the pot shops will increase the numbers. We also believe that crime will increase in our
neighborhood because of these shops, example being break ins to these shops, and dubious people
coming around our streets.

Traffic will increase for those coming from afar to these shops. For many years we have enjoyed the
quality of life in this area, and we hope that all Council members have too.

Please do not allow these pot shops to operate here, because it will harm our quality of life that we
are use to and enjoy.

Thank you

Mike and B. Jenkins
1403 - 112 East 13th St
North Vancouver



Received july 9, 2019
PH 725 W. 14th Street
File: 01-0550-20-0316/1

From: serpil ucok <>

Sent: July-09-19 11:45 AM

To: Submissions

Subject: City Cannabis, Zoning Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 8713

(CD-720) for 725 West 14th Street

Hello,

I'm writing to you about Zoning Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 8713 (CD-720) for 725
West 14t Street

I’'m strongly opposed to this proposal.
We do NOT need a cannabis store in our neighborhood.

My daughter and |, we use this path frequently to go to bus stop. We don’t want to walk past this shop that
emits unpleasant odor of marijuana. There will be high people hanging around the store.

My other concern is that Cannabis stores in the neighborhood may drop property values.
Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Serpil Ucok

104-735 West 15th Street
North Vancouver, BC, V7M 0B8



Received july 9, 2019
PH 725 W. 14th Street
File: 01-0550-20-0316/1

From: Ali Heydary <>

Sent: July-09-19 9:22 PM

To: Submissions; David Johnson
Subject: Zoning bylaw 2019, No. 8713
Hello,

This is in regards to the public hearing for zoning amendment bylaw 2019, No. 8713.

My name is Ali Heydary and I'm the owner of a condo at #28 - 728 West 14th Street, North
Vancouver. | am against the proposed zoning bylaw amendment to allow the property located at 725
W 14th Street to grant permission to operate as a cannabis retail store.

Thank you for your time and please let me know if you have any questions.
Warm Regards,

Ali Heydary
28-728 West 14! Street



Received July 10, 2019
PH 725 W. 14th Street
File: 01-0550-20-0316/1

From: Steven Cole <>

Sent: July-10-19 11:51 AM

To: Submissions

Subject: Oppose - Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 8713 Address: 725 West 14th Street

I am a new resident of North Vancouver (since mid January 2019) and | am not a proponent of this proposal for the following
reasons:

It's too close to the St. Leonard’s Society half-way house for parolees with substance abuse issues.

It's too close to the North Shore Shelter & Housing Centre where many residents already have substance abuse
issues.

It's too close to three established businesses that cater to the education and learning of children (Ava Music
School; BrainStem Learning and DEA Education Centre).

The proposed location is surrounded on all sides by families living in multi-unit residential buildings.

You can get cannabis delivered to your door through the post. You can get cannabis delivered to your door via any
number of apps and delivery services from retailers operating throughout the Lower Mainland. You can get
cannabis from Shoppers Drug Mart (located 250m west of this location). Why do we need another retail store front
shop for cannabis and related products?

| understand that the lane way in front of the proposed location is to be blocked with the eventual B-Line bus
expansion; resulting in more vehicle congestion on Bewicke to get in and out of this facility.

On the proposed Elevation View drawings, why is there a door marked “Washroom” that is opening to the lane
way on the south side of the building? Is that to be publicly accessible at all hours? Will it be outfitted with UV
lights so that IV drug users aren’t able to shoot up inside of this Washroom? | don't understand the purpose of
this door being designated as a washroom.

725 Marine Drive is a newly constructed mixed commercial/residential building on the opposite side of the road
from the proposed City Cannabis location. There is an outdoor patio with an art installation at the east end of this
building along with a bus stop and some benches. This area has already become a defacto sleeping & smoking
area for street people who are charging their phones off of the exterior mounted A/C outlets (in effect stealing
from the owners of 725 Marine Drive). Discarded needles are regularly found all over this area and in the
planters. The commercial unit owner nearest this area is a Pizza Pizza outlet (as of yet it has not been built out
though). The last thing we want is a bunch of cannabis smokers utilizing this end of our building as a hang out
while they get their THC fix and their munchie cravings fulfilled by late night pizza offerings. It goes without
saying that the smell of cannabis smoke is offensive; let alone having to inhale second hand smoke generated by
cannabis users who think their right to enjoy it anywhere should trump all others.

Suggested Option:

If a cannabis retailer must open on the west side of the city, then there are ample opportunities in or around (south of)
Capilano Mall. How many cellular phone outlets does Capilano Mall really need? | believe there is no shortage of available
commercial space in the 800 to 900 Block of Marine Drive (north side or south on 1%, 3¢, McKay & Hanes) where foot traffic
and vehicle traffic could be better accommodated resulting in higher overall sales volume for City Cannabis.

Sincerely,

Steven Cole

#305 - 725 Marine Drive

North Vancouver, BC V7M 0G2



Received July 10, 2019
PH 725 W. 14th Street
File: 01-0550-20-0316/1

From: MB <>

Sent: July-10-19 11:17 PM

To: Submissions

Cc: David Johnson

Subject: Zoning amendment 725 w 14th street
Hi,

I am owner of 309 733 W 14th street. My name is May Chan.

I strongly against the zoning amendment because this will make our neighbourhood very busy
and crowded. This store will attract a lot of drug additives people to ponder around this area and
make this area unsaved.

Thank you for paying attention to this.

Good bye

May Chan

309 - 733 West 14th Street
North Vancouver



Received July 11, 2019
PH 725 W. 14th Street
File: 01-0550-20-0316/1

Subject: FW: North Vancouver Cannabis Location Concern - C-725 West 14th Street

From: Delcourt, Mike < >

Sent: July-11-19 2:22 PM

To: Wendy Tse <WTse@cnv.org>

Cc: David Johnson <djohnson@cnv.org>

Subject: North Vancouver Cannabis Location Concern - C-725 West 14th Street

Hi Wendy,

I've recently noticed a notification regarding the July 17™ public hearing for the Cannabis location in
my neighborhood (725 W 14t St). My wife and | will be out of town, so I'm hoping you can pass this
email to council when they are considering this location for a cannabis store.

Our concern with this location is that it is surrounded by a increasingly dense community of condos
filled with families of young children, etc. Also, just a few steps away from that location is a thriving
music and arts centre that caters to young children. And finally, another critical concern is not even
half a block away at 312 Bewicke Ave is a halfway house for men recovering from substance
abuse. Would you put a liquor store next to an addiction centre? Probably not, so why would a
cannabis shop be allowed to open up near a substance abuse halfway house.

Another concern is that this location is tucked into a dark laneway. There used to be a “Weeds”
location at 820 Marine, and I'd have no issues if that were to be the location because it's more away
from our residential neighbourhood, and it's well away from the halfway house and the children’s
arts/music centre.

With all of that said, my wife and | strongly oppose this location at 725 West 14" St for a cannabis
retail shop.

Thank you for taking the time to consider our comments, and | hope council decides not to accept
this as a location for this particular use.

Regards,

Mike & Sheri Delcourt
81 —728 14th St W
North Vancouver



Notice is hereby given that Council will consider the
ofnorth following 6 bylaws on 2 separate evenings:

CI NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS

vancouver . .
Public Hearing for Bylaws 8714, 8715 and 8718
Monday, July 15, 2019 at 6:30 Ipm
Council Chamber, City Hal
141 West 14t Street, North Vancouver
Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 8714 Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 8715 Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 8718
Address: 1717 Lonsdale Avenue Address: 221 West 1 Street Address: 333 Brooksbank Avenue
Applicant: The Herb Co. Applicant: 1t Cannabis Applicant: BC Liquor Dist. Branch
To rezone the property from a General To amend the text of Comprehensive To amend the text of Comprehensive
Commercial (C-2) Zone to a Comprehensive Development 454 (CD-454) Zone to add Development 131 (CD-131) Zone to add
Development 721 (CD-721) Zone to add the the use of Cannabis Sales as a permitted the use of Cannabis Sales as a permitted
use of Cannabis Sales as a permitted use to use to allow a Cannabis Retail Store on use to allow a Cannabis Retail Store on the
allow a Cannabis Retail Store on the property the property. property and adjust the site schedule to
and to reduce the number of required permit the placement of a new 365.1 sq. m.
off-street parking stalls from 9 to 6. (3,930 sq. ft.) building at the northeast

corner of the property.

221 W 1st St

W 18th St E18th St

mo =i
=

W 17th St E17th St

Lonssdale Ave

Cory s
o

333 Brookslm

Public Hearing for Bylaws 8713, 8716 and 8717
Wednesday, July 17, 2019 at 6:00 pm
Council Chamber, City Hall
141 West 14t Street, North Vancouver

Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 8713 Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 8716 Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 8717
Address: 725 West 14" Street Address: 315 Lonsdale Avenue Address: 1200 Lonsdale Avenue
Applicant: City Cannabis Applicant: Lonsdale Cannabis Co. Applicant: BC Liquor Dist. Branch

To rezone the property from a Service To amend the text of Comprehensive To rezone the property from a General
Commercial (CS-1) Zone to a Comprehensive  Development 341 (CD-341) Zone to add Commercial (C-2) Zone to a Comprehensive
Development 720 (CD-720) Zone to add the use of Cannabis Sales as a permitted Development 722 (CD-722) Zone to add
the use of Cannabis Sales as a permitted use to allow a Cannabis Retail Store on the use of Cannabis Sales as a permitted
use to allow a Cannabis Retail Store the property. use to allow a Cannabis Retail Store

on the property. on the property.

Creek
Park

W 13th st

725 W 14th St

1200 Lonsdale Ave

E13th st

W 14th St

W 12th st

“ - HH

E11th St

Lonsdale Ave

All persons who believe they may be affected by the proposals will be afforded an opportunity to be heard in person and/or by written
submission. Written or email submissions must include your name and address and should be sent to the City Clerk at input@cnv.org or

by mail or delivered to City Hall. Submissions must be received no later than 4:00 pm, Monday, July 15, 2019 to ensure their availability to
Council at the Public Hearings. Once the Public Hearings have concluded no further information or submissions can be considered by Council.

The proposed Zoning Amendment Bylaws and background material will be available for viewing at City Hall between 8:30 am and 5:00 pm,
Monday to Friday, except Statutory Holidays, from July 5, 2019, and online at cnv.org/PublicHearings.

Please direct any inquiries to David Johnson, Development Planner, at djohnson@cnv.org or 604-990-4219.

141 WEST 14TH STREET / NORTH VANCOUVER BC/V7M 1H9 / T 604 985 7761 / F 604 985 9417 / CNV.ORG G 0 @




THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER
BYLAW NO. 8713
A Bylaw to amend “Zoning Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700”

The Council of The Corporation of the City of North Vancouver, in open meeting assembled,
enacts as follows:

1. This Bylaw shall be known and cited for all purposes as “Zoning Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700,
Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 8713” (City Cannabis / Krystian Wetulani, 725 West 14"
Street, CD-720).

2. Division VI: Zoning Map of Document “A” of “Zoning Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700” is hereby
amended by reclassifying the following lots as henceforth being transferred, added to and
forming part of CD-720 (Comprehensive Development 720 Zone):

Lots Block D.L. Plan
M 10 265 16839 from CS-1

3.  Part 11 of Division V: Comprehensive Development Regulations of Document “A” of “Zoning
Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700” is hereby amended by:

A. Adding the following section to Section 1100, thereof, after the designation “CD-719
Comprehensive Development 719 Zone”:

“CD-720 Comprehensive Development 720 Zone”

B. Adding the following to Section 1101, thereof, after the “CD-719 Comprehensive
Development 720 Zone™:

“CD-720 Comprehensive Development 720 Zone”

The Corporation of the City of North Vancouver Page 1
Bylaw, 2019, No. 8713 Document: 1771735-v1



In the CD-720 Zone, permitted Uses, regulations for permitted Uses, regulations for
the size, shape and siting of Buildings and Structures and required Off-Street Parking
shall be as in the CS-1 Zone, except that:

(1) Inaddition to the Principal Uses permitted in the CS-1 Zone, one Cannabis Sales
Retail Store shall be permitted.

READ a first time on the 24" day of June, 2019.

READ a second time on the 24™ day of June,
2019.

READ a third time on the <> day of <>, 2019.

ADOPTED on the <> day of <>, 2019.

MAYOR

CITY CLERK

The Corporation of the City of North Vancouver Page 2
Bylaw, 2019, No. 8713 Document: 1771735-v1



Division
» LORTH v,‘,.,% Manager

M

NI

Director

CAO

?t;,

The Corporation of THE CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

REPORT

To: Mayor Linda Buchanan and Members of Council

From: David Johnson, Development Planner

Subject: REZONING APPLICATION: 315 LONSDALE AVENUE (LONSDALE

CANNABIS CO. /1120364 BC LTD.)

Date: June 12, 2019 File No: 08-3360-20-0493/1

l The following is a suggested recommendation only. Refer to Council Minutes for adopted resolution. |

RECOMMENDATION:

PURSUANT to the report of the Development Planner, dated June 12, 2019, entitled
“Rezoning Application: 315 Lonsdale Avenue (Lonsdale Cannabis Co. / 1120364 BC

Ltd.)";

THAT “Zoning Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 8716”

(Lonsdale Cannabis Co. / 1120364 BC Ltd., 315 Lonsdale Avenue, CD-341 Text

Amendment) be considered and referred to a Public Hearing;

THAT notification be circulated in accordance with the Local Government Act;

AND THAT a copy of the resolution be forwarded to the Provincial Liquor and

Cannabis Regulation Branch.

ATTACHMENTS:

Context Map (doc#1772966)

Submitted Floor Plan (doc#1761883)

Community Impact Statement (doc#1761882)
Proposed Security Plan (doc#1761887)
Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy (doc#1774193)

Applicant response to general public feedback (doc#1775432)
General Public Comments (doc#1775340)
Zoning Text Amendment Bylaw No. 8716 (doc#1774307)

00 =L G At o=

Document Number: 1771686 V1

Public Consultation Summary for 315 Lonsdale Avenue (doc#1791908)




REPORT: Rezoning Application: 315 Lonsdale Avenue (Lonsdale Cannabis Co./1120364 BC Ltd.)
Date: June 12, 2019

PURPOSE

The purpose of this report is to present a rezoning application for Council to consider a
Recreational Cannabis Retail Store at 315 Lonsdale Avenue.

BACKGROUND

With the legalization of recreational cannabis on October 17, 2018, the Federal Government
under the Cannabis Act provided the legal framework for the production, distribution, sale
and possession of both medical and non-medical (recreational) cannabis. The Province of
British Columbia created a legislative framework through the Cannabis Control and
Licensing Act to supplement federal legislation and facilitate legal and controlled access to
recreational cannabis in the Province.

In coordination with both federal and provincial regulations, Council approved the
Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy on September 17, 2018, which created the framework
under which recreational cannabis retail businesses can be established in the City
(Attachment #5). The policy considers the sale of non-medical grade cannabis and does
not consider the production, distribution or sales of medicinal cannabis. Medicinal cannabis
can be obtained through a federally licensed producer.

The policy focused on the location criteria for where businesses can be located in the City,
as well as establishing an application procedure due to the high level of interest. The
criteria included limiting Cannabis Retail Stores to properties with the following Official
Community Plan designations:

Mixed Use Level 2 (Medium Density);
Mixed Use Level 3 (Medium Density);
Mixed Use Level 4A (High Density);
Mixed Use Level 4B (High Density)
Harbourside Waterfront (Mixed Use); and
Commercial.

The policy also limits locations that are within 100 metres of the following sensitive uses:

e Community Recreational Centres;

e North Shore Neighbourhood House;

e North Shore Shelter;

e North Vancouver school District Office; and
e Public elementary and secondary schools.

The policy includes a maximum of six (6) retail cannabis businesses to be considered, and
prescribes a distribution throughout the City as follows:

Two businesses in the Central Lonsdale area;
Two in the Lower Lonsdale area;

One in the west part of the City; and

One to the east part of the City.

Page 2 of §



REPORT: Rezoning Application: 315 Lonsdale Avenue (Lonsdale Cannabis Co./1120364 BC Ltd.)
Date: June 12, 2019

On November 19, 2018, applications were received on a first-come-first-served basis, with
each of the geographic areas in the policy represented. Five applications met the policy
criteria and were invited to make an application for a Zoning Bylaw Amendment. No
applications were received in the eastern part of the City. On January 14, 2019, Council
supported staff processing these five applications, and would allow a sixth on a first-come-
first-served basis for the east part of the City. The City received the sixth application for a
store at the Park and Tilford Shops and Gardens on March 6, 2019.

DISCUSSION
Project Description

The building on the subject site is a mixed-use ground floor commercial with residential
apartment units on the upper floors. The proposed store would occupy approximately 70.6
square metres (760 square feet) of retail floor space within the building. The floor plan
identifies locations for displays and back area offices (Attachment #2).

The applicant has also provided a Community Impact Statement (Attachment #3) to outline
the community benefits of the store, and their proposed Security Plan (Attachment #4) to
provide a description of providing store and building security.

Site Context and Surrounding Use

The subject site at 315 Lonsdale Avenue is one of several ground floor retail units of a
mixed-use commercial and apartment residential complex at the north west corner of

Lonsdale Avenue and West 31 Street (Attachment #1). The unit itself faces Lonsdale
Avenue and West 39 Street is the closest cross-street.

The area has a mixture of mid-rise ground floor commercial buildings, along with some
other mixed-use buildings consisting of ground floor commercial with apartment residential

units above, along the Lonsdale Avenue corridor. Other mid-rise residential apartment
buildings are located to both the east and west of Lonsdale Avenue.

The location is along a busy public transit corridor with bus routes travelling along both
Lonsdale Avenue and 3™ Street. There are many other commercial businesses within easy
walking distance of the site.

PLANNING ANALYSIS

Policy Context

2014 Official Community Plan

The subject site has a designated land use of Mixed Use Level 4A which supports a mix of
higher-density multi-family and commercial uses in Lower Lonsdale.

Regulations from senior levels of government require all cannabis retail stores to enclose
their store fronts to block viewing into the store from the street as a means to discourage

Page 3 of 5



REPORT: Rezoning Application: 315 Lonsdale Avenue (Lonsdale Cannabis C0./1120364 BC Ltd.)
Date: June 12, 2019

minors from entering into the store. Such a measure conflicts with the goal objectives of the
OCP to promote a greater pedestrian friendly street front by limiting views into the store
from the street. Staff will work with both the applicant and the senior levels of government
to achieve OCP objectives and to meet the criteria of storefronts to dissuade minors from
entering the store. In this situation, the width of the unit is relatively narrow and not
excessive given the scale of all the commercial units along this street front that has
transparency into the units.

The building placed on the subject site encompasses the entire site with boundaries from
West 4" Street to the north, West 3 Street to the south and Lonsdale Avenue to the east,
and was completed in 2001. The only change that is being proposed to the building would
be a Tenant Improvement to the commercial unit that would require a Building Permit.

No amendment to the OCP is required with this application.
Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

The application does conform to the criteria provided within the policy (Attachment #5). The
subject site is in the allowable land use designation as identified in the OCP, it is outside of
the 100 metre radii of the North Shore Neighbourhood House and Queen Mary Elementary
School, and it is one of two applications in the Lower Lonsdale area.

Zoning Bylaw 1995, No. 6700

The Zoning Bylaw currently does not allow Cannabis Sales as a permitted use anywhere in
the City. Cannabis Sales is defined in the Zoning Bylaw and,;

means the retail or wholesale sale of Cannabis, and includes an operation which
provides referrals and facilitates access fo Cannabis not physically sold on the
premises, but does not include sales by a British Columbia Registered Pharmacist In
a British Columbia regulated Pharmacy.

Zoning Amendment Bylaw 8716 (Attachment #9) would allow the use to exist in this
location. The current Zone of Comprehensive Development 341 (CD-341) does permit
retail stores.

The size of the store would require the applicant to supply at least two parking stalls within
the property. The mixed-use property has an appropriate number of commercial off-street
parking stalls for the intended use.

COMMUNITY CONSULTATION

An Open House for all applicants was held on April 9, 2019 for members of the general
public to learn about and make comment on all applications. From the 91 people who
signed in for the event (Attachment #6), staff received 21 written comments relating to this
application.

Most of the written comments were in opposition to the proposal. Many felt the use was not
appropriate in a mixed-use building with residents and children. Concerns over an increase

Page 4 of 5



REPORT: Rezoning Application: 315 Lonsdale Avenue (Lonsdale Cannabis Co./1120364 BC Ltd.)
Date: June 12, 2019

in parking demand, building security, smell, and people safety were also raised. Comments
in favor stated the location was fitting.

In response to the feedback given at the Open House, the applicant made some
adjustments to their business plan (Attachment #7). Specifically in regards to lessening the
hours the store is open, extended security procedures and store security.

General public comments as well as comments that were not tied to a particular application
can be found after the sign-in sheets in Attachment #8.

CONCLUSION

The proposal is consistent with the criteria of the Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy.

The proposed location of the store supports the retail orientation of the Lonsdale Avenue

corridor. Through the Building Permit review, mitigation measures for the storefront design
will be finalized.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: QG,/%
~ David Johpasen

d,ﬂ:,:,-
Development Planner

Page 5of 5



%l!l‘tth y Context Map: D subject Site @

vancouver




DISPLAY CASE

SCALE: I/47=1'-0O"
[1= SECURITY CAMERA

Ll L3
OFFICE STORAGE
1-5*X -0 I1-5"X8'-0"
C1|DISPLAY LE
SALES AREA
22-4"X5-0"

o)

' Pp5| | SAMPLECASE | ipps |

PUBLIC AREA
6’ X17-5"

ENTRANCE /
EXIT

TOILET
6-5"X 60"
STAFE
ARE
|
|
1
|
1
I
|59
<
|Z
|Z
N
:L_
P I
Q/ i
wmad T —
AR EE
w0 & s ]Z
N = o |I1Z
- |
*t\ W\| o |6
=P uis
<</ |7
W= |
|
|
7| e
1o
(o
1
1

6-0"X 4'~5"



Community Impact Statement
By
Lonsdale Cannabis Co.

Positive impact:

1) Tax
The market of illegal and medicinal cannabis sales is enormous,
expected to reach $7.17 billion dollars in Canada in 2019 (Deloitte,
2018). As a provincially regulated business, the products sold will incur
taxes. These taxes will go towards the local and provincial government,
creating more funds for the governing bodies, which can go towards
helping the community and their people. This was exemplified when
Colorado legalized Cannabis in 2014 (Government of Colorado, 2015, as
cited in Hajizadeh, 2016). Since their legalization, they saw significant
monetary tax revenue, collecting more than $135 million dollars in tax
from a total of $1 billion dollars of sales from recreational and medicinal
cannabis in the first two years. The collected money was utilized to
boast the state’s public schools and public programs, such as substance
abuse. Therefore, a major benefit is the extra funds created by taxing
non-medicinal cannabis, which can have positive social and economic
impact directly to the residents.

2) Employment
With the expected sales volume of recreational cannabis, there will a
need to fill many roles on the business front, such as sales, and security.
We are planning on hiring local residents. Currently, the unemployment
rate in North Vancouver is 5.1%, compared to the provincial 4.1% rate
(BC Statistics, 2018; Statistics Canada, 2016). It may not resolve
unemployment altogether, but will likely help local residents gain
employment. As this business grows, more staff will be needed. Thus,
one economic/social benefit is job provision in North Vancouver.

3) Displacement from Black Market
There is an illegal, underground market for cannabis, which has strong
associations with organized gangs/violence (Hutchinson, 2018). It
seems that it is difficult for the police to adequately manage the illegal
market through the current legal channels. The proposed location of



Lonsdale Cannabis Co. is in the downtown Lonsdale area. It has high
foot traffic and free street parking that allows costumers to gain
convenient access to legal cannabis. Market indicates that consumers
are willing to pay more for legal methods of access to cannabis, to a
certain point (Deloitte, 2018). With access to legal cannabis, opening
Lonsdale Cannabis Co. in the proposed location could sway consumers
to switch from illegal to legal avenues for cannabis. Thus, a positive
social impact is the mitigation of illegal cannabis sales.

4) Criminal Justice System
Another social/economic benefit is the management of cannabis-related
criminal charges. The Canadian Department of Justice found that more
than 55% (55,000 of 95,400) of all police-reported Controlled Drugs and
Substances Act were related to cannabis (Government of Canada, 2017).
Coupled with cannabis policy and legal framework, these bear an
enormous cost and time on local and federal governments (Hajizadeh,
2016). As mentioned in the last point, Lonsdale Cannabis Co. would be
able to provide a safe, regulated, and convenient access for cannabis
consumers. In turn, not only will the business help with the
displacement of the black market for cannabis, it would likely also
subsequently have a positive impact by decreasing the number of
negative run-ins with the police. This would entail saving overall money
on police enforcement and freeing their time to deal with other matters.

5) Health Benefits
Although the license is for a non-medicinal cannabis retail store, there is
a wide body of research that highlights the benefits of using cannabis,
include glaucoma treatment, relief of seizures, multiple sclerosis, and
even fighting against cancer (Railton, 2018). Over 50% of cannabis
users report their reason is for improving mood, relaxing or anxiety
(Deloitte, 2018). Even though the goal is not providing medicinal
cannabis, there will likely be people who wanted to use cannabis for its
health benefits.

6) Stylish, Professional, and Clean Brand
As mentioned in the marketing strategy, our business’s focus is to break
down the negative portrayal of cannabis and create a positive,
professional, stylish, regulated identity of cannabis distribution.



Many currently illegal cannabis operations have a negative, unappealing
curb appeal. Lonsdale Cannabis Co. will be the beautifully interior
designed, and was tailored to blend well in keeping with the current
style of the neighborhood. Please refer to the mood board attached.
When coupled with a friendly, knowledgeable staff, Lonsdale Cannabis
Co. will have the positive aesthetic branding to boast the overall appeal
of the neighbourhood.

7) Added Security
One micro-level benefit to the neighbourhood is the added security. The
business will have exterior cameras, as well as a security guard during
evenings. The cameras will be running 24 hours, even if the store is
closed. This means there will be an extra set of eyes on the
neighborhood, promoting general crime deterrence and safety. The
video cameras may also be helpful for crime/auto accident reports.

Negative:

1) Stigma of a cannabis store
There is a negative conception of cannabis from many of the public and
likely from neighboring businesses (Poshnjari, 2018). That is why our
marketing strategy focuses heavily on a very professional branding.
There is a mood board attached, which helps to illustrate the business’
branding and how the store will look. The business and physical store
will have a high-class, yet approachable, feel. So, as soon as prospective
customers see the brand or come into the store, they can immediately
feel a sense of regulation.

2) Interrupting quiet enjoyment — Smell of Operation
Cannabis can have a strong odor, which may disrupt neighbouring
businesses. This will be remediated by ensuring that all products are
sealed and the sample “smelling” jars are kept shut, if not being used.
Further, there will be no cannabis use in the store by staff and
customers tolerated, with signs present in and outside the store.

3) Interrupting quiet enjoyment - Smoke
There may be individuals who wish to smoke outside the business
doors. This may affect neighbouring businesses. To rectify this issue, the
staff (including security) will be trained to inform customers not to



smoke in front of the store, but rather in their private residence. Also,
there will be exterior signs not to smoke in front of the store.

4) Disposing Cannabis - Smell
There may be a concern that the cannabis will be disposed in the shared
dumpster with other businesses, making the dumpster smelly.
Following the Liquor and Cannabis Board regulations (BC Government,
2018), we will ensure that any unused cannabis will be denatured by
shredding into pieces, adding water, and adding cat litter for compost.

5) Disposing Cannabis - illegally sold/personally used

There may be concern that any unused, or defective cannabis from the
store may be sold illegally or personally used by the staff/owners. The
staff will be carefully monitored with multiple cameras to manage theft
in the store/storage room. The storage room will locked, with the key
with only the owners. It is noteworthy that neither partners of Lonsdale
Cannabis Co. use cannabis in any form. Any disposal will be recorded by
amount, time and type of cannabis, and location by the storeowners.

6) Increased accidents/injuries
Providing access to cannabis user may increase cannabis-related
accidents/injuries. We will ensure that there is a zero tolerance policy
that cannabis use is allowed inside or near the store. This is primarily to
deter customers from using cannabis and placing themselves at a higher
risk for accidents, such as auto-accidents. We will also place signs to let
customers know of this policy and supplemented with our staff, which
will be trained to be vigilant and inform customers to use their products
once they are in a safe, private residence.

7) Increased uptake
Research indicates that cannabis legalization and providing easy access
will increase cannabis use (Lopez, 2018). Our proposed location is in a
very convenient location in Lower Lonsdale. While there may be an
increase of cannabis use due to our business, we condone cannabis use,
as long as it is conducted legally, safely and voluntarily. A big portion of
ensuring this is by thoroughly training our staff to always check for ID
and informing customers to use cannabis at the safety of a personal
residence.



Final notes:

We understand that there are many economic, social and environmental
impacts of opening a non-medicinal cannabis store in North Vancouver.
With the right minds and attitudes, risks can be managed to ensure the
growth and prosperity of the people, culture and businesses in North
Vancouver. And opening Lonsdale Cannabis Co. can yield many positive
benefits, beyond tax dollars and employment, directly to the residents of
North Vancouver.



Security plan

In accordance with the Provincial Liquor and Cannabis Regulation
Board’s rules (BC Government, 2018), the store will have the following:
- intruder and fire monitor alarm systems
- Locked retail product display cases
- Locked Cannabis storage room
- Secure Perimeter door locks
- Security cameras with unobstructed views of
a) retail sales area
b) any product storage area
c) both interior and exterior of all store entrances/exits

The cameras will be active and recording at all times, including when
the store is not open for business. Security camera footage will be
stored for at least 30 days after recording. There will be a written notice
in the retail sales area informing the patrons that video surveillance is
being used on the premises. This notice will be visible at all times.

A copy of security camera footage will be provided to Liquor and
Cannabis Regulation Board at any time for use in investigating possible
contraventions of the Cannabis Control and Licensing Act, its regulations,
and/or these terms and conditions. Security camera footage may also be
used by Liquor and Cannabis Regulation Board at enforcement hearings
held under the Cannabis Control and Licensing Act.

There will be adequate lighting, both interior and exterior, for both
safety and crime deterrence purposes. Further, there will be an incident
log, which will record any incidents, such as intoxicated patrons,
injury/accidents, and any illegal actions. These records will be kept for
at least 6 years.

In regards to identification requirements, the employees will check for 2
pieces of ID, as outlined in the Liquor and Cannabis Regulation Board
guideline book (BC Government, 2018). The requirements will be
printed and posted at each cash register. Any minors (18 and younger)
will not be served and asked to leave the store.



There will be a security guard, who must be licensed with the Security
Services Act, present during the evening. They have a dual purpose, both
in crime deterrence and peace of mind and safety among employees and
patrons.

There will also be a sign present in the store that informs patrons not to
disturb neighboring business and other patrons in the store. Cannabis
and cannabis products will not allowed to be visible from outside the
store.



City of North Vancouver

COUNCIL POLICY

Policy Name: Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

Policy Number: 7

POLICY
Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy
REASON FOR POLICY

The Government of Canada has announced the recreational use of cannabis will
become legal in Canada on October 17, 2018. The federal Cannabis Act is the legal
framework under which the production, distribution, sale and possession of cannabis,
for both medical and non-medical (recreational) purposes, is regulated in Canada.
Through legislation including the Cannabis Control and Licensing Act, the Province
of British Columbia has created a legislative framework to supplement federal
legislation and facilitate legal and controlled access to recreational cannabis in British
Columbia following federal legalization.

In coordination with federal and provincial regulations, this Policy creates a
framework under which recreational cannabis retail businesses will be established in
the City, with a focus on the following:

1. Defining locational criteria for where businesses may be situated, based on
land use requirements, separation from sensitive uses and geographical
distribution;

2. Implementing the application procedure under which proposals for new
cannabis retail businesses are to be submitted, assessed and approved to
operate within the City.

Applicability

This policy is applicable to all rezoning applications to operate a recreational
cannabis retail business in the City.

Authority to Act

The legislative framework of the Province of British Columbia, including the
Community Charter, Local Government Act, and the Cannabis Control and Licensing
Act, provides the basis upon which the City may regulate certain locational aspects
of recreational cannabis retail businesses, as well as procedures for assessing and
approving business proposals.

Document Number: 1696797 V5



Policy Name: Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

Policy Number: 7

Administration of this policy is delegated to the Planning Department.
PROVISIONS AND PROCEDURES

The following describes locational criteria for all recreational cannabis retalil
businesses in the City and outlines the procedure under which applications will be
accepted, assessed and approved.

Locational Criteria

1. Recreational cannabis retail businesses may only be located on properties
assigned with the following land use designations under the 2014 Official
Community Plan (OCP) — Schedule A Land Use Map (see Schedule 1):

Mixed-Use Level 2 (Medium Density);
Mixed-Use Level 3 (Medium Density);
Mixed-Use Level 4A (High Density);
Mixed-Use Level 4B (High Density);
Harbourside Waterfront (Mixed-Use); and,
Commercial.

2. Recreational cannabis retail businesses may not be located within a 100-
metre radii of the following sensitive uses (see Schedule 2):

Community and Recreational Centres;
North Shore Neighbourhood House;

North Shore Shelter;

North Vancouver School District Office; and,
Public elementary and secondary schools.

3. A maximum of six (6) retail businesses will be considered. Business locations
are to be distributed throughout four areas in the City, in accordance with
Schedule 3.

Application Procedure

1. Resources for application submission, including detailed instructions and links
to the application form, submission requirements and other relevant
information, will be posted on the City website at www.cnv.org/cannabis on
October 1, 2018.

City of North Vancouver Council Policy 2|Page
Document: 1696797-v5



Policy Name: Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

Policy Number: 7

2. The City will accept applications between November 19, 2018 at 10:00 am
(PST) and November 30, 2018 at 5:00 pm (PST). All applications must include
the information identified in Schedule 4 to be considered complete. Initial
evaluation will be based on whether required documentation has been
submitted. Through the rezoning process, a more in-depth analysis will be
completed, at which point additional documents may be required.

Applications will only be accepted online through the City’s file transfer service.
Submissions will be deemed successfully received once displayed as a new
e-mail in the inbox of the City’s e-mail address. The order of which applications
are received in the City’s inbox will be considered the official register of
applications received by the City. The City will not be liable for any application
submission delay for any reason, including technological delays, or issues with
either party’s network or e-mail program. The City will also not be liable for any
damages associated with submissions not received. The link to the file transfer
service will be posted at www.cnv.org/cannabis.

The following rules apply to submissions:

e Only one submission per business/operator per area will be accepted,;

e Should the City receive multiple submissions from the same
business/operator for the same location, only the first received
submission will be considered;

e A submission containing more than one application will not be
considered and will be disqualified; and,

e A submission containing more than one proposed location will not be
considered and will be disqualified;

3. After the intake period, staff will review applications on a “first-come, first-
serve” basis for application completeness. Applications that are deemed
incomplete will not be further considered and disqualified.

4. The City will consider a total of up to six (6) business locations, distributed
throughout areas of the City in accordance with Schedule 3. The first two (2)
complete applications received in Areas 1 and 2 and the first complete
applications received in Areas 3 and 4 will be eligible to submit a rezoning
application.

5. All applications that proceed to the rezoning stage must submit an application
fee of $4,026.25.

City of North Vancouver Council Policy 3|Page
Document: 1696797-v5



Policy Name: Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

Policy Number: 7

6. Staff will process the first set of rezoning applications as a single batch if
possible. All rezoning applicants must follow standard procedures for the
rezoning process, including the following:

a. Responding to feedback and comments from staff, applicable advisory
bodies, and the public;

b. Organizing an open house session and conducting other applicable
public notification and consultation measures; and,

c. Attending standard Council proceedings, including a Public Hearing,
when scheduled.

Should an applicant withdraw from the rezoning process during this stage, the
applicant(s) who had submitted the next complete application in the same
area, as defined in Schedule 3, will be eligible to submit a rezoning application.

7. All applications will be held at Third Reading pending confirmation of approval
for a Provincial Non-Medical Cannabis Retail License. Should an application
at Third Reading not receive Provincial approval, the next complete application
in the same area, as defined in Schedule 3, will be eligible to submit a rezoning
application.

8. Upon rezoning approval, applicants may submit a business license application
and, if applicable, a building permit application to the City.

9. Once operational, staff will monitor businesses to keep Council informed on
the state of recreational cannabis retail in the City. After a period of two years,
staff will reassess the Policy to determine whether amendments are warranted
and/or if additional stores should be considered in the City, and return to
Council with a recommendation for next steps. Council may request an
alternative timeline for staff reassessment of the Policy at their discretion.

10.Should the City not receive the appropriate number of complete applications
for each area, as defined in Schedule 3, during the timeframe outlined above
in the Policy, future applications will be accepted on a first come, first serve’
basis that are consistent with the requirements of this Policy.

Approval date: September 24, 2018 Approved by: Council
Effective date: Revision date:
City of North Vancouver Council Policy 4|Page

Document: 1696797-v5



Policy Name: Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

Policy Number: 7

Schedule 1
Permitted OCP Land Use Designations for Recreational Cannabis Retail Business Locations

s e 1 1T O e o F: i
r =R BRI I 0 I
+ B i Loy -
Annm - -

o
T

Legend

Permitted OCP Land Use Designations

Legal Parcels

—_—— City Boundary

5|Page

City of North Vancouver Council Policy
Document: 1696797-v5



Policy Name: Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

Policy Number: 7

Schedule 2
Recreational Cannabis Retail Businesses

100-metre Radius Separation Requirement from Sensitive Uses

Legend

Sensitive Use Buildings
[ ] school/ School District
I Lookout Society

Commmunity/
L Recreation Centres

100m exclusion buffer *

OCP Land Use
/| Designation

Legal Parcels
~==_City Boundary

* buffers have been measured from legal
paroel boundaries

City of North Vancouver Council Policy

6|Page
Document: 1696797-v5



Policy Name: Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

Policy Number: 7

Schedule 3
Recreational Cannabis Retail Businesses
Areas of Consideration

two stores maximum

two stores maximum

one store maximum

one store maximum

City of North Vancouver Council Policy 7|Page
Document: 1696797-v5



Policy Name: Recreational Cannabis Retail Policy

Policy Number: 7

Schedule 4

Recreational Cannabis Retail Businesses - Submission Requirements

REQUIRED INFORMATION / DOCUMENTATION
Name and contact information of applicant(s)

YES

e

Civic address and legal description of property where the
proposed business is to be located

Letter of consent signed by the subject property strata
corporation or registered owner(s) authorizing application
submission and proof of an option for lease or purchase
of the subject property; or a State of Title Certificate
confirming the ownership of the subject property

Confirmation that the proposed location complies with all
locational requirements as per this policy

Full description of the proposed business operation,
including, at minimum, the following information:
e past business experience
e corporate structure
e number of staff, products sold, target market, and
hours of operation
e other general business information

Letter confirming that all individuals/corporate entities
associated with the proposed business are not currently
operating any illegal recreational cannabis operations in
the City of North Vancouver

Description of the expected time frame for commencing
business activities within the City, if approved

A Community Impact Statement outlining the following:

o Potential positive and negative economic, social
and environmental impacts the business may have
on the immediate neighbourhood and wider
community

e Strategies for mitigating potential negative impacts

A Security Plan demonstrating security features that
comply or exceed Provincial requirements

Provincial licensing referral from Liquor and Cannabis
Regulation Branch (required to be received from
Province)

City of North Vancouver Council Policy

8|Page
Document: 1696797-v5



315 Lonsdale Avenue
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration by
City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm
Name:
Address:
1. Do you support the proposed project? e _
__‘Z 5&;0/)C er THAr 74ewer SA‘J(_, /-c:: g = S 7R ES j
TRE €L ¥y
2. What do you like most about the proposed — 48 N _ :
project? g /_)g?‘;z 72 % S 4@,/9 ‘é (3 A {—/4“ 7= ‘é// /c{’-'-’-j /:/Z#
AL> cor gl B <
3. Do you have any concerns about the proposed / &, P laces 14 Beilbe Dulor Hegew Jat
project? ehimsi /—_) Ec/g/g A7E A o w € 7= S re o ' et {:
Aou N ASse L4ag wedD - LT 7S o0 Ereladyy  gZa —
4. What would you suggest to improve or enhance | = <z= “c g e Tl A lavwaTn. yeep 7€ eS|
the proposed project?
ﬁ"({ A DE_E./) /C‘?/f q T LL,AAI" S RPe YD '/Fz?(:_“
5. Please provide any additional comments. SresE S,
(use back of page if necessary) )
i ; - = ) > =z o P TE
§/f_/{<:.\ /('/e’; o u,E,ED ACEEL D VA= é( /C EA 2
Fol F—7=C C v

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the

applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS:
Applicant:  Jun-Bin Koh

City of North Vancouver: David Johnson

Telephone: 778 988-2128
Telephone: 604 990 4219

E-Mail: justinkoh67 @gmail.com
E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org

Document: 1193016-v1



315 Lonsdale Avenue

Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration by
City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

Name: LV € ROBLZTSON

Address: 202 ~ /20 W /3T s+ N VAN

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

1. Do you support the proposed project? \/(;5 1 }\e, }ocr\{’ iond 1S | ﬂeml
Ye, <

2. What do you like most about the proposed 7

project?

L OCAT [or)

3. Do you have any concerns aboutthe proposed | A/O ; BeLwk, (F 15 the Fime Lo c Non=criminal
. ‘? } - 4
project? NO CANNALLS pl/rc:hp\5.45 /v N, VAN

4. What would you suggest to improve or enhance
the proposed project?

5. Please provide any additional comments.
(use back of page if necessary)

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the
applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS:
Applicant:  Jun-Bin Koh Telephone: 778 988-2128 E-Mail: justinkoh67 @gmail.com
City of North Vancouver: David Johnson Telephone: 604 990 4219 E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org

Document: 1193016-v1



315 Lonsdale Avenue
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration by
City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Name:

Address:

1. Do you support the proposed project?

N O

2. What do you like most about the proposed
project?

NOTH! N G

3. Do you have any concerns about the proposed
project?

/)LL) ONS

4. What would you suggest to improve or enhance
the proposed project?

SIWE 7 UP~ (GO ELSEWH

:/,{j

5. Please provide any additional comments.
(use back of page if necessary)

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the

applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS:
Applicant:  Jun-Bin Koh

City of North Vancouver: David Johnson

Telephone: 778 988-2128 E-Mail: justinkoh67 @gmail.com
Telephone: 604 990 4219 E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org

Document: 1193016-v1

&



315 Lonsdale Avenue

Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration by
City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Name:
Address:

1. Do you support the proposed project?

2. What do you like most about the proposed

project? DO et JIKE T AT ML .
3. DP ‘{’?u have any concerns about the proposed ﬁLﬁ G_ .
o VERy  CONLEYIED . FamiLy oRlans) @zt

4, What would you suggest to improve or enhance

the proposed project? M Z_,O d A’Té W f?ﬂg) j g M/,_

5. Please provide any additional comments.
(use back of page if necessary)

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the
applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS:
Applicant:  Jun-Bin Koh Telephone: 778 988-2128 E-Mail: justinkoh67 @gmail.com
City of North Vancouver: David Johnson Telephone: 604 990 4219 E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org

Document: 1193016-v1



315 Lonsdale Avenue

Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration by
City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Name: T\ A WS
Address: 20C Loncdole WML
1. Do you support the proposed project? NOT W € LO CATION)
2. What do you like most about the proposed
project? M/ A .
3. Do you have any concerns about the proposed \{65 ( \Q Q‘%mfy[ o KQ\(V\S |
project? loke of RS  pok <& Vowmbal + eexs

Oang SASI% O Qactw;. EXe) and Aoun a\\y wil covbwct
4. What would you suggest to improve or enhance 2 C(LLUMS boln|an (UL
the proposed project? weloe Hahs
5. Please provide any additional comments. OM (peefTonS "D \ev® .
(use back of page if necessary)

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the
applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS:
Applicant:  Jun-Bin Koh Telephone: 778 988-2128 E-Mail: justinkoh67@gmail.com
City of North Vancouver: David Johnson Telephone: 604 990 4219 E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org

Document: 1193016-v1



315 Lonsdale Avenue
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration by
City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

=
Name: Sa v BV

Address: z202.- 3vH londede A -
1. Do you support the proposed project? N D
=

2. What do you like most about the proposed
project?

Mthirey dput & Bt tuic (owhp,

3. Do you have any concerns about the proposed
project?

Mob 2 3‘:205 buSngs /gr mpe/ e  rSidentsl /pa/‘f'![f'y
with, lotS o chiblren - Not n EEPING wih policy feriad

eX(uSion oS-

4. What would you suggest to improve or enhance
the proposed project?

/\S/D* af 'H’US locadtson - 55'19"&/ ﬁ,{,{gé ?ﬁf (o Cr ¢ D/Zj
3L E. |

5. Please provide any additional comments.
(use back of page if necessary)

7’, 1S not N Leeping wWith tre 9o slow / kegp lomphag

. youtin polity SpPIODEA- families o AN
/ww /m rvtjxman m:,(gd use r’“i'(fckﬂfof/ (owperaal Sne S

\__‘g oA 11/{1 J'/\;Jf‘ /‘7-3 Y?,“Cﬁ’?"c{ 16/ T T
J iy i

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for ocnsﬁerahon Alternalwely you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the

applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS:
Applicant:  Jun-Bin Koh

City of North Vancouver: David Johnson

Telephone: 778 988-2128 E-Mail: justinkoh67 @gmail.com
Telephone: 604 890 4219 E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org

Document: 1193016-v1



315 Llownsoarr Ave

Recreational Cannabis Retail Store

Public Open House
Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration
by City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Name:
Address:i 202 - 205 jonspAYE AVE

1. Do you support the proposed project?
Ao.%soLuTETY N 0 /

2. What do you like most about the proposed
project?

NO’TH IN G

3. Do you have any concerns about the proposed _ .
project? -t s resicleatial stata build g . _
= ConcesrnCd pnth ﬂo)ﬁd_l Pat’mf?ﬁj §C°CW’"}j CRIME, ¢

)
a4 r'ral j&ﬂi‘gh ’
R

4. What would you suggest to improve or

enhance the proposed project? . Nr_,} H«C . ;fj]"} Jum‘{‘mn 1Qor J‘f‘

5. Please provide any additional comments.
(use back of page if necessary)

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the
applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS:

City of North Vancouver: David Johnson Telephone: 604 990-4219 E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org

Document: 1193016-v1



Recreational Cannabis Retail Store
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration
by City staff in its review of the apphcatmn however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

’% r) LOOC-UJ April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm
Name:
Address: ) i . ,
1. Do you support the proposed project? i A {/ = *:} ‘-’Ji],,( | neLesie ¢ ‘\":"‘,‘3 e B 3f’l/{ﬂ'* wﬁ; fU "Jﬁez)
f ( ) ir il gewe s w_j l ‘“"05 2 wij il ’ru:o e r' f’?«@umi
! X il T s \
: b il ey r.] ortiple r—.r;f wvfm S u,w "u PO*’w
S I
2. What do you like most about the proposed o <N, -;.L o F ife & B whd '
; AT A1 | I el DK Cn . JJ 2 ,[ 7 & } < Y
prOjeCt? e ‘L l) (l wd \ [fl \f I{"i \.J()u -_/ﬁ\k \J b { l’! \ I: Rl)l) )i ‘{ ek G,—\ o f::‘\ h"{
~ { % % ‘ l bk
O o~ beseo Bﬁ»HU' \,,d l(ﬂ On 16 O TEODW }.-j'QO“ p

[ A%

, " TN e i _ 5
3. Do you have any concerns about the proposed \[{J.v‘Sf I ng MJ(\"!I N e N f{"u‘f? i T--Jjg_ Doy ;M b il /G@M'

project? ; A e ‘ ie . aia
U"-ﬂf‘u‘l? 1> aolx iy D0 . \ Qf‘-«rlj.-! Z-" COlpay ﬁ Eff‘rr? —L%f
L \ } ‘dia( G i
!
4, What would you suggest to improve or Y- [ \ || P« 4 ]‘ | ; \L (/ e~ Y s v
enhance the proposed project? L“’ e P [ ’ U( s U—'! i"'ir Lo U‘\ , }d >ﬁ |

proes W ekl ot ‘o aot o waLw b kg,

i i

5, Please provide z?\ny additional comments. 6&\)\:"\ 1 TS g ( A
(use back of page if necessary)

6F @-mo)

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Altematwe[yj you mtmali or email your com?ents to either the City of North Vancouver or to the

applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City. ) éJ \’J &/
J‘ ; f Tef . e o _ Dk Qj : . N 7 {\a .
CONTACTS: U WSS O ( | o?\f’ Yol 4

City of North Vancouver: David Johnson Telephone: 604 990-4219 E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org

Document: 1193016-v1



b ]/‘wa e He Eaai/d{@ LA )L“

MO 00k \Jﬂze

CoAl s S".%ﬂ& 117; s N ol Y L@O%LL;{:,

"
U

+~ ] N } Ry
}\JQ Uoe ,I‘\L 5 O~ %(‘O J MJ e . / IS

——

oS

|

N rol 6SEC M i (7”7/ Z\ bu [U “Xj feSioe ]L

= L3 ¥ |
i'- g { | / /r il
l_ Con ’E !’ | ?ZC‘U [ Hﬂ / o, /27 (R0 WL@{ /? J / Tl

ol b b bl i, et snell
:Po ‘Lﬁ(\,lr Ql cefl . T [9 ﬂ“‘\’f%&\ 1’”‘J£’?S I vs o [r N Ja " #
- d 1)

(5@ f\)(}"‘\ ff"*ﬂ.&} JU&)\’ hfl@jﬂ {_z"‘dﬂ frq e ‘\Q l\fﬂr\/\ (o) )/Q',

V72

uk)”) (:g’“ly 'kf%‘)u I }u\f Kird o B 7y “@ +’z 3¢ W\U e



Recreational Cannabis Retail Store
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration

by City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm
Name:
Address:
1. Do you support the proposed project? E | o : iR i {\ :
' A | "= SRR Ty 22 n s =l .
[l; lj ’,‘J L L I r;’;J,I {“/’r .d'*/{ [ HOt ‘f_ Py L T
2. What do you like most about the proposed - 1 | f
roject? -’ . . o T e Bd b B
i ,Hll._ U S ¢ A Z«/'J fo) - G 90T T /
3. Do you have any concerns about the proposed '. : j if {
roject? “ ! o) &
a el Nt ( | A SiheB Y "[‘ﬁ( & » N
2 = LA S J s i | -"---n-_H__'_,_‘
4. What would you suggest to improve or [ r | v N Ay |
enhance th ject? e n . & L~ v oK | S A9 dnad Lo
t eproposed prOJeCt |' Jr FL;-P & ! J 3 rr/r:/f'[/“ : I'.:l/ r‘_jf f,_,\fm{jf’fo/ B [_J e 4 b “‘;:){'n I -C":; A
e i - CT
5. Please provide any additional comments. \‘ ) . ,ilgjl es ok oo ;UP f"J .' 't.ﬁ"-'} ol !g'?;fr
. oy e hes oweolel  goes 19 R (eRT oy OV T VL
(use back of page if necessary) e T W e i L G
T Dolile S0 he fpd 0 1680 (g L) VPG

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the

applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City. :jﬂ”/}r

CONTACTS:

Telephone: 604 990-4219

N

City of North Vancouver: David Johnson

l

E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org

Document: 1193016-v1






David Johnson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hello,

seff Meszaros

March-29-19 9:58 PM
David Johnson
Fwd: Pot Shop

See below. Iam not an anti-pot lunatic, but I’'m not sure this location is the best idea. This corner is already
mayhem with people buzzing up and down the alleyways, and parking illegally to get their coffee fix at

Starbucks.

I live in the apartment right over the politician’s shop and do you know how many car accidents I’ve
seen? Offhand I can think of three ... and there have been a few pedestrians run down too ... one on third and
Lonsdale, one on fourth and Lonsdale and one at 3rd and Chesterfield as I recall.

There was a perfectly decent pot shop over on 2nd, but it got shut down for some crazy reason. Now we’re
thinking of putting one on a much busier street? It’s just crazy. I can hear cars whistling down the hill right
now. And people shouting (thanks to the new pub on 2nd) ...

If you don’t agree with anything I’m saying, just let me know.

Kind regards,
Jeff

Begin forwarded message:

Subject: Pot Shop

Date: March 29, 2019 at 9:49:13 PM PDT

Dude,

I live at 305 Lonsdale, right beside where you propose to put a pot shop.

~ Don’t get me wrong, I’m a big fan ... especially of edibles. And CBD is great for my back.

That being said, I’'m having visions of people smoking weed right under my window in the cozy
corner in front of the politician's office.

Would you want a festival of farts right under your window? Answer that honestly.

I can’t come to the thing at the community centre but I imagine it will be silly.

1



Kind regards,
Jeff



David Johnson

From: Jeff Meszaros

Sent: April-09-19 7:53 PM

To: David Johnson

Subject: 315 Lonsdale - DO NOT APPROVE THIS!
Hello,

We just met at the public hearing. I was the tall animated fellow.
Here are my reasons why the application for 315 Lonsdale Avenue SHOULD NOT BE APPROVED!

1) Traffic. Lonsdale & 3rd is already a very, very busy intersection. There is a Starbucks and people park
illegally to get their coffee. Their is a pet grooming business and people park illegally to pick up and drop off
their pets. There is a thrift store and people use the alley to drop off their furniture etc. There is a jiu jitsu club
with 100s of students. There’s also a car dealership which parks cars on the sidewalk, not to mention people
who work downtown park on 4th all day and then walk down to use the sea bus. The streets in this area are
very busy and, since you aren’t allowed to turn left onto Lonsdale, people use the alleyways as shortcuts and
race up and down them. Did you know there was a traffic-related fatality not too long ago at 4th and
Lonsdale? I've also seen people get hit at 3rd and Lonsdale (both corners) and along 3rd towards the 7-11.
Having a pot store will add even more traffic with people parking illegally and putting on their 4-way flashers
to run in “just for a second” ... which is already a massive problem all around the building.

2) Smell. There is no question that pot is a wonderful thing, but it smells awful. Generally, there is nothing that
can be done about this. Even if the store has a security guy, and rules about not smoking the weed on the
sidewalk, people will smoke the weed on the sidewalk. At the very least, they will go around the corner to
smoke it ... which puts them directly under my window (I live above the dentist). This WILL happen. The
marijuana store that was open on 2nd (until recently) had to put up a large sign telling people not to smoke their
marijuana on the sidewalk. They smoked it on the sidewalk anyway. Also, the marijuana store that was open
near MacGowan had a similar problem. Next to it was a chiropractor (who is still there) and the smell came
right through the wall. Weed stinks!

3) Crime. I was reading a short while ago about a weed shop in Kelowna that was robbed. Do you know why
robbers rob weed shops? Because they generally have a lot of cash, not too much security, and ... weed. The
fellow who has applied says he will have a security guard but this does not comfort me at all as you generally
need a security guard when you have a risk of something dangerous happening. What other businesses need
security guards? Offhand, I can think of bars and courthouses. Would you put those in the same building as
children? Would you? I would not as it seems like just a terrible idea. It’s bad enough living next to an alley
people use as a race-track and a park full of needles left on the ground by the freestyle recyclers. What are we
trying to accomplish here?

That last point is the one to remember. Today, I saw there are several applications to open marijuana stores
around North Vancouver. Mostly, they are not in residential buildings. Actually, the one at 315 Lonsdale is the
only one I saw with a proposal to open a marijuana store in a residential building. I’ll type this next part in
capital letters just to be clear ...

YOU SHOULD NOT OPEN A MARIJUANA STORE IN A RESIDENTIAL BUILDING



Sorry if that seemed like yelling. Honestly, I’'m amazed I have to even say it. It seems like common sense but,
I suppose, that is only because I live in the building and I use weed myself so I am uniquely qualified to see

what a bad idea this is ... and it is a bad idea.

Please reply to this e-mail so I know I’m not just shouting into the wind. Also, please forward it to anyone who
has the ability to pull the plug on this plan. If you have any questions, please call me and/or reply to this e-
mail. Also, if there is another hearing, let me know so I can show up in person

Thanks,




David Johnson

From: Lew Donald

Sent: April-09-19 10:41 PM
To: David Johnson
Subject: Re: cannabis retail store application

Re application of 315 Lonsdale.

I am not in support of this application, or future development in this regard.
I will not attend the meeting

Regards,

Lewis Donald

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.



David Johnson

From: Colm Flavin —

Sent: April-09-19 11:08 PM
To: Wendy Tse; David Johnson
Subject: information session

i was at the information session on the pot shops and i'd like to state that these stores are such a ridiculous idea for the
area, in particular the 315 Lonsdale location in a residential building. The city is destroying the area with a move like this.
it's contrary to redeveloping places like the shipyards and making them family friendly.

Placing one of these in a residential building is bizarre. People with young families live in these buildings and pay good
money to do so. you'll place separation for the store from a school but once the kids go home it's fine to have it in the
building where they live? Go figure. If you want to drive people out of the area you're going the right way about it. Serious

rethink required.



David Johnson

From: stephen Wurz [N

Sent: April-09-19 10:33 AM

To: David Johnson

Cc: Metroplitan-Megan Kleisinger; Meghankoop; Sylvia Collins; Mike Clarke; Jim and Grace
Subject: 315 Lonsdale Ave - Cannabis Retail Application

Dear Mr. Johnson:

I am a member of the Strata Council at the location of the applicant for a Retail Cannabis Licence at 315 Lonsdale Ave.

Our Strata Council met with the applicant, Justin Koh, last evening to gain an understanding of his application and the
manner in which his proposed store will operate in our complex.

In our discussions with him, we asked some basic questions with respect to the manner in which the store would operate.
These questions included:

- What hours would the store be open?
- What kind of security would you be providing?
- Are you aware of the strata's requirements to make alterations to the unit?

Based on our discussions with him, he did not have a clear idea or plan about the hours the store would be open. He
eventually indicated it may be open 9am-9pm, but it he wasn't clear whether this would be seven days per week, or a
different schedule. It was clear this part of his business plan has not been thought through.

With respect to the provision of security, he stated to council that he would be placing a security guard in the store we
asked him who that person would be and what hours would they be present. Again, he appeared not to have a clear idea
of who this person would be (i.e. an employee or a contracted service). He stated that the security guard would be
present only in the evenings, but again, its not clear to us when the store is intended to be open.

With respect to making alterations to the unit in the strata, he was not aware of the strata's requirement to seek
permission to make alterations to the unit and that building permits would be required.

| am writing to you to notify you that based on the information provided to our strata set out above, that | am opposed to
this application.

I trust that you will take this information into consideration when assessing this application.

Yours truly,

Steihen Wurz



David Johnson

From: vvonne Cote NN

Sent: April-09-19 7:16 PM
To: David Johnson
Subject: Rezoning Application 315 Lonsdale

Very disappointed with the format of the meeting this evening at JBC regarding this application.

Several owners from The Metropolitian (305-345 Lonsdale)attended but were unable to have any of our
questions answered regarding this process. Mostly,we do not support this request and were hoping to voice
our opinions.

What options do we have?

Y. Cote



David Johnson

From: sim strandt

Sent: April-12-19 11:15 AM

To: David Johnson

Cc: Lyn

Subject: Feedback - 315 Lonsdale Ave. Re-Zone Application
Attachments: CNV Pot Shop04122019.pdf

David Johnson,

Please see attached comments. |, like all local residential property owners and residents that | have spoken with about
this , strongly oppose the proposed business. It will, without a doubt (and confirmed by local realtors), reduce our
property values. New businesses like these should NOT be located in residential areas.

Jim Strand
#507 — 345 Lonsdale Avenue
North Vancouver, BC V7M 3M9

e-viil:




315 Lonsdale Avenue

Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report o City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration by
City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to B
Name: 4t STRAND , ' ‘//‘/\_’
Address: ¥50F - 345 LQUSDALE AZ.. NILTH VANCOUVEIL VFH 349 \///
1. Do you support the proposed project? ? ’ - !

No'.
2 Whetdoyou ks poststenttrpopossd | 7 ks DiaProSTEP TolT e T&ESDAY & 47708/ MG
project 4T BRAITH W (Te Wwis A 1 n
| AUNDRLs  loroTtON  eNy L1

G- LommenT VT 4 commuizy /4 553 ! 72

3. Do you have any concerns about the proposed | Ygg, DEFNITG:'LLI . AS A Rei0eNTrAL guNed N [ //&"T
project? '

AT 315/345 [owspAce e, APHRoiiL WitL Lol [LoRRTY Vier vES .
4. What would you suggest to improve or enhance |

the proposed project? gys/}/fss“ 15 A K€ THIS  Srhol)) N D7 e Lo 7::'7_/)
N ¢St DENT AL Alrps! |
5. Please provide any additional comments. :[) Like MmNy lockr. [eesDanT /ggﬂgefy r-gcz}ﬂeQS, StfAes AL {‘J

-

(use back of page if necessary) . ANcern yr7) l/'f NEBATIE EFFer 7 ord Péo /%‘E?"V /Abﬂé‘_f x
HNE MET Ny Soptolzees | Federolle ks Confpmey) 0o Gfmim |

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the
applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS:
Applicant:  Jun-Bin Koh Telephone: 778 988-2128 E-Mail: justinkoh67 @gmail.com
City of North Vancouver: David Johnson Telephone: 604 990 4219 %V\ait: djochnson@gnv.org

Document: 1193016-v1



David Johnson

From: Meghan Koop

Sent: April-25-19 4:53 PM

To: David Johnson

Subject: Cannabis Store 315 Lonsdale, North Vancouver
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Mr. Johnson,
| am a Strata Council member for the building adjoined to the above noted Cannabis store application.

After meeting with the applicant | found he did not have any set out business plan and was not able to answer some very
basic questions including hours of operation and security. He did not know he would need approval from strata to have a
camera added to the outside of the store either.

| have spoken with many residents who do not want this application to go forward. | myself very much do not want this in
our building. Many people have spent many years in this building and we all enjoy it very much. It would be a shame to
lose the sense of community we have created here if this proposal should go ahead and be allowed.

I wanted to make sure my voice was known as being very opposed to this application as well as the rest of the residents
here at the Metropolitan.

| do hope you will take this into consideration when deciding where to have this store. Thoughts generally being that it
should not be forced onto a building with residential units and instead should be located in a commercial building in the
area.

Thank you for your consideration. If there is any other avenue we can use to voice this please advise. | will certainly be
attending the community hearing once there has been one arranged.

Best regards,
Meghan



David Johnson

From: shannon uraunert [

Sent: April-27-19 11:27 AM

To: David Johnson

Subject: Feedback: rezoning application 315 Lonsdale Ave.
Hello,

| received a letter about the rezoning application for 315 Lonsdale Ave to become a Cannabis Retail Store. | was unable
to attend the information session but would like to provide my feedback.

| am opposed to rezoning this lot to accommodate a Cannabis Retail Store for the following reasons:

- Increased Odours: Since marijuana legalization in 2018, the amount smoke from marijuana users has dramatically
increased both in public spaces and in our home from neighbours who smoke. A cannabis store so close to our home
could increase odours in the immediate area.

- Property Values: These stores may also negatively impact property values in the area. To this end, our strata has voted
to ban cannabis stores in the commercial space under our building.

- Established Accessibility: While they need to get the proper licensing before re-opening, there are many cannabis stores
within blocks already (Lotusland Cannabis Club on E 2nd, Weeds Glass and Gifts on E 2nd, Weemedical Dispensary on
E 1st).

Thanks for the opportunity to provide feedback.
Shannon Urquhart

332 Lonsdale Ave.
North Vancouver, BC V7M 3M5



y g S '-wgﬁmmm
#mwwmmmmmmmm s e S B S 2y
i T T Y S, e 3 e ape St € el FOE B el Sy Lk ol

Aord b 2013

o

P bt . o
o m Pl 1 Mipwnd i iy 4 ML e
N e e, Moo T T P e TSR
s @ wrwm meka ﬁf@“‘.‘é we vy, f.x.. ot o

| bt e

il

il -mm,ﬁ,--g_ S PN

£ B




David Johnson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hello,

Kyle Owens

May-01-19 6:35 PM

David Johnson

Feedback: rezoning application 315 Lonsdale Ave.

I received a letter about the rezoning application for 315 Lonsdale Ave to become a Cannabis Retail Store. I
was unable to attend the information session but would like to provide my feedback.

I am opposed to rezoning this lot to accommodate a Cannabis Retail Store for the following reasons:

- Increased Odours: Since marijuana legalization in 2018, the amount smoke from marijuana users has
dramatically increased both in public spaces and in our home from neighbours who smoke. A cannabis store so
close to our home could increase odours in the immediate area.

- Property Values: These stores may also negatively impact property values in the area. To this end, our strata
has voted to ban cannabis stores in the commercial space under our building.

- Established Accessibility: While they need to get the proper licensing before re-opening, there are many
cannabis stores within blocks already (Lotusland Cannabis Club on E 2nd, Weeds Glass and Gifts on E 2nd,
Weemedical Dispensary on E 1st).

Thanks for the opportunity to provide feedback.

Kyle Owens

332 Lonsdale Ave.

North Vancouver, BC V7/M 3M35



David Johnson

From: Yvonne Cote

Sent: May-08-19 10:32 AM

To: David Johnson; Linda Buchanan (Mayor); Don Bell (Councillor); Holly Back (Councillor);
Angela Girard (Councillor); Tina Hu (Councillor); Jessica Mcilroy (Councillor); Tony
Valente (Councillor)

Subject: cannabis applic for 315 Lonsdale Ave

| strongly wish to voice my opinion AGAINST having this cannabis store right next door to our 305 Lonsdale
residential entrance. This means a few feet from the entrance to our
homes! Due to extended business hours | feel it should be
situated in a more commercial area such as West Esplanade near government Liquor Store, Shoppers Drug
Mart
etc. Sincerely,

Yvonne
Cote #502-

305 Lonsdale Ave



David Johnson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hello,

set veszaros [

May-01-19 9:21 PM
David Johnson
Opening a Cannabis Store at 315 lonsdale is a terrible idea

We spoke at the community centre. You might remember me.

Do we know when/where the next meeting will be about which cannabis stores will be approved for North Vancouver?

As you know, | am totally opposed to opening such a store in a residential building at 315 Lonsdale ... as are all the
people I've spoken with in the building.

Please let me know when/where the next meeting will be so | can show up and share my many points which are

1) there is no parking to accommodate such a business. It will cause ridiculous traffic problems in an already busy

intersection

2) the smell WILL be a problem. People WILL open the jars to smell the marijuana and they WILL smoke it immediately

outside under residential windows

3) there WILL be a greater likelihood of crime occurring. Why else would they be putting in security guards and security

cameras?

Again, please let me know when | can show up and voice these points

Thanks
Jeff



David Johnson

From: ciko madsen (N

Sent: May-25-19 11:30 AM

To: Linda Buchanan (Mayor); David Johnson; Don Bell (Councillor); Angela Girard
(Councillor); Tina Hu (Councillor); jmcliroy@cnv.org; Tony Valente (Councillor)

Subject: Retail Cannabis store

To: The mayor of the City of North Vancouver and council members

Re: Application for a retail cannabis store at 315 Lonsdale Ave,N.V.

I reside at 317-305 Lonsdale Ave, North Vancouver. I own a condominium of
the

floor directly above the proposed cannabis store lacated at 315 Lonsdale
Ave,

North Vanouver.

As a property owner, I have grave concerns regarding the location of the
cannabis store in my condominium complex and respectfully request that
no permit be granted.

My reasons for not agreeing to the store be permitted to do business in
this
location is as follows:

1. There is very limited parking in the area. There will be an increase
pedestrian traffic in and out of the store. People may wish to smoke
inside or outside of the store in spite of the regulation which will
permeate into my suite. I fear I will be unable to open my windows
due to the strong cannabis scent rising from the street.

This is unacceptable.

2. There are lots of children in our building and they should not be
subjected to any smoking.

3. I have been advised that there will be security guards patrolling the
area.

That is not appropriate to have a cannabis store in a residencial area
if

there is a need for security guards.

A commercial enterprise of this kind should be in a commercially zoned
area.

4. The fact that the proposed cannabis store will be part of our
condominium

complex, requires security, possible break-ins to the complex will
Ccreate

significant lowering of my propery's value.

1



I sincerely request that you decline the permit. A venture of this kind
is not
suitable at this location.

Yours truly,
Eiko Madsen

317-305 Lonsdale Ave, North Vancouver
VM 2G3



David Johnson

From: Deboran Harrison [

Sent: May-23-19 7:08 PM

To: David Johnson; Linda Buchanan (Mayor)

Cc: Tina Hu (Councillor); Don Bell (Councillor); jmcllroy@cnv.org; Tony Valente (Councillor)
Subject: Rezoning - 315 Lonsdale Avenue

Madam Mayor and Mr. Johnson:
Thank you for taking the time to read my email.

| am a 20+ year owner at The Metropolitan - 305 Lonsdale, which, as you will hopefully agree, was one of the
first great developments in the Lower Lonsdale area.

Regarding the rezoning for #315, and just to be clear, | have no problem with cannabis and the folks that
partake.

Having said that, | wanted to take the opportunity to voice my concern with the rezoning of 315 Lonsdale for a
retail cannabis store that (I'm assuming), would attract patrons via a vehicle rather than on foot. | face
Lonsdale, so am privy to the present parking problems with the very limited spots for the many, many quick
visits people make in front of our building down to the intersection. It's also a very busy corner location, being
a popular thoroughfare to the Bridge, West Van, etc. | do hope consideration could be given to a better
location for the store, maybe a little more of a semi-commercial area with less families, children and constant
traffic already.

Sincerely,

Deborah Ha rrison_



David Johnson

From: steve Hilts [ IEEEEEENE

Sent: May-11-19 7:22 PM

To: David Johnson

Cc: Linda Buchanan (Mayor); Don Bell (Councillor); Holly Back (Councillor); Angela Girard
(Councillor); Tina Hu (Councillor); Jessica Mcilroy (Councillor); Tony Valente (Councillor)

Subject: Rezoning application for retail cannabis store @ 315 Lonsdale

Dear Mr. Johnson

We are owner/residents at 305 Lonsdale Ave and we would be opposed to a zoning change to allow a retail
cannabis store in our building. Our understanding is that a specific set of retail uses are currently permitted, and
that these were selected on the basis that they are compatible with the accessory residential use. We would no
more want a cannabis store in our building than we would a cold beer and wine store, and we will be extremely
disappointed if the CNV approves this application for rezoning.

Steven and Sharon Hilts



David Johnson

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Mr. Johnson,

Mariene Tambeau [

May-09-19 3:04 PM

David Johnson

Linda Buchanan (Mayor); Don Bell (Councillor); Holly Back (Councillor); Angela Girard
(Councillor); Tina Hu (Councillor); jmcliroy@cnv.org; Tony Valente (Councillor)
Rezoning Application for Retail Cannabis Store @ 315 Lonsdale Avenue

As a resident and owner of a unit at The Metropolitan, | am writing to let you know that | am in opposition to the
proposed cannabis store at this location. | am not against the use of cannabis, and although marijuana is legal in

Canada, it is still:

1. Linked to higher levels of property crime in the areas in which retail stores exist (see article from 2017 on results

from Denver, CO: https://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2017/04/170427130750.html).
2. Linked to lower property prices in areas in which cannabis stores exists. See article from 2018 also from
Denver: https://business.financialpost.com/real-estate/will-pot-shops-affect-property-values-in-your-

neighbourhood-they-did-in-colorado.

3. Unknown in terms of its effects on adolescent brain development. Early research suggests it's effect is much

more detrimental than previously identified and having it in such a high traffic area will have a trickle effects like

alcohol in terms of its availability on those who are most marginalized and those most at-risk (i.e. teenagers).

4. Parking is already at a premium and adding another popular retailer to an already dense residential building will

cause more traffic congestion.
5. And lastly, there are many families in the 305 Lonsdale resident, and the increased crime that research shows
when a cannabis store is introduced to a neighbourhood, will have a detrimental effect on younger families.

I would encourage the City of North Vancouver to continue with further feedback from the residents and surrounding

community (i.e. other retailers and residents), before providing approval to the application. Also, Council should discuss

in which areas it is willing to consider applications when they are made, to minimize time, effort and anxiety of all
involved in this process. | would suggest that residential areas are NOT the right location for cannabis stores to be

considered.
Yours sincerely,

Marlene Tambeau

The Metroiolitan



Will pot shops affect property values in your neighbourhood? They did in Colorado | Fina... Page 1 of 5

Signln

NEWS - INVESTING - MARKETS - PERSONALFINANCE - INNOVATION - FPCOMMENT - ENTREPRENEUR - EXECUTIVE - FPMAGAZINE - SUBSCRIBE - MORE - NATIONALPO:

Will pot shops aftect property

" . MOGO
values in your neighbourhood? b
They did in Colorado days are free.

Then it's $8.99/month.
The Haider-Moranis Bulletin: They could here too, once marijuana is Fromo code: freeprotect
legalized this year — but not the way you think

GET MOGOPROTECT

AVAILABLE ON: @

An employee at a marijuana dispensary in Denver holds up a bud for a customer. Recreational sale of marijuana has been
legal here since January 2014. AP Photo/David Zalubowski, file

SPECIAL TO As Canada moves closer to legalizing the recreational use of marijuana, many
FINANCIAL POST

MURTAZA HAIDER are speculating on how the decision will affect society and the economy. While

AND STEPHEN some are concerned about health and safety effects, others are optimistic
MORANIS : o
about potential new tax revenues and the prospect of bringing the sale and
March 7, 2018 distribution of marijuana out of the criminal sphere.
2:32 PM EST
Last Updated . . . .
March 186, 2018 One area that few are talking about, however, is how legal marijuana will
9:31 AM EDT

affect residential property markets.

https://business.financialpost.com/real-estate/will-pot-shops-affect-property-values-in-your... 6/06/2019



Will pot shops affect property values in your neighbourhood? They did in Colorado | Fina...

Filed under
Real Estate

. Comment

Facebook

NEWS™= INVESTING -

While retail rents are likely to benefit first, housing prices may also geta
boost, if the exparences in other juricdictions tha* havs legaized merijiana
are repeated.

Page 2 of 5

Signlin

+ SUBSCRIBE - MORE - NATIONALPO!

Kﬁ?‘""%ﬁbﬁl‘fﬂﬁﬁg""ﬁﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁ Reaﬂﬁﬁlﬁl&F“"BﬂﬂEﬁEﬂ?ﬂE“W FP MAGAZINE

O

RECOMMENDED
FOR YOU

ICE Futures Canada
quotes and cash
prices

Mexico pushing
forward with new
NAFTA ratification
despite Trump tariff
threat

'We are daing the
heavy lifting": Mexico
pushing forward with
NAFTA ratification
despite Trump tariff
threat

Platform Group
Raises $1.5M Led by
MaRS IAF &
Blindspot

https://business.financialpost.com/real-estate/will-pot-shops-affect-property-values-in-your...

recreational marijuana stores affected housing prices in Denver, Colo., where
the recreational sale of marijuana was legalized in January 2014.

SEE ALSO
Sound familiar? Canadians buy a whole lot of property in the U.S.

Millennials’ prolonged stay at Parents Inn is having a profound impact on housing
markets

Dividing the real estate market into ‘us and them' would be a costly mistake for our
economy

Their research provided strong evidence that homes located near such
converted stores experienced a much higher increase in value than houses
located farther away — as much as 8 per cent more.

RELATED STORIES:

There's a full-fledged housing chill in Vancouver, but it hasn't reached
Toronto, data shows

Conklin and his coauthors were meticulous in their research. They implemented several
robustness checks and falsification tests to avoid undue influence of spurious
correlation. Their results remained consistent and stable and withstood the scrutiny of all
tests.

Their results showed that single-family residences situated within 0.1 mile
(528 feet) of a medical marijuana store that became a recreational marijuana
store experienced an increase of 8 per cent relative to homes sold farther

away.

However, dwellings located between 0.1 mile and 0.25 mile from a converted
store did not experience any proximity premium. The authors, therefore,
concluded that the proximity premium was highly localized.

This finding raises several questions. For instance, why would housing prices
report a proximity premium within such a small buffer zone around the
converted stores? What possible benefits could a homeowner expect to derive
from being that close to a marijuana dispensary, other than ease of access?

Alternatively, why would a homebuyer not buy a structurally similar house that
is a little further away, that was not rising in price so quickly? Equally relevant
is the question of whether homebuyers who purchased homes near a

marijuana store were even aware of the store’s presence.

While Conklin and his coauthors were mindful of these limitations and
“agnostic as to the underlying cause of our results,” it is possible to speculate
about some potential explanations.

BUYING A HOME

Sponsored by TD i

Not all mortgages are created equal

When it comes to you
| mortgage, there's no «
choice. It all depends
preferences of the ho
and what inspires the
confidence.

How long has it been since you boug
home? A lot has changed...

Under the old rules, if
offered a five-year me
three per cent, applicz
! have to qualify only fo
*  mortgage payments d
rate.

In the home stretch: Using the right
and information can help pave the w
your dream home

) The digital application

E available 24/7 on any
and offers a self-guidi
that takes you througt
step.

Preparation equals confidence wher
buying or selling a home

A mortgage pre-apprc
you a solid idea of ho
mortgage you can affc
L mortgage rate and sal
— mortgage payments,

NEWS RELEASES

Promoted by Business Wire

e

6/06/2019



Will pot shops affect property values in your neighbourhood? They did in Colorado | Fina... Page 3 of 5

One possibility not raised in the study is that homes around marijuana SigTm
- Ryder Honors Top Ca
the Year in U.S. & Car

dispensaries hcd hozn subject to 1 aiscount srior to icgalizatisn, but that

Your home, it's only legalization lifte i the stig.va arund su h hoines.
going to get smarter
- SUBSCRIBE - MORE - NATIONAL PO!
Hildebrand Joins AMI
i i g ; Robotics
While those are only guesses, theirs is not the only research demonstrating a
strong linkage between the legalization of marijuana and higher housing
prices. Koch Engineered Soll
EFT Analytics Team L
In a recent paper in Economic Inquiry, Cheng Cheng and coauth n Offer Innovative Solu
Fap quiry ghang® ceuiors: (o Smart Combustion Tv
almost similar results suggesting a 6 per cent premium in prices for homes
sold in municipalities that legalized retail sales of marijuana, versus those that
o Le GES and EventMB Re
didn't. ¢ Event Storytelling Plz

Cheng and coauthors found that by August 2015, 46 out of the 271
incorporated municipalities in Colorado had passed laws enabling retail More News Rileases —
marijuana sales. Using even a more rigorous approach by restricting their

analysis to dwellings that sold multiple times during the study period they

found similar results as Conklin and his coauthors.

The Canadian government expects annual recreational marijuana sales to be
around $4 billion, which will be subject to a 10 per cent excise tax and
additional provincial sales taxes. These taxes are expected to raise net new

revenue mostly for provinces.
Whether homeowners also see a high remains to be seen.

Murtaza Haider is an associate professor at Ryerson University. Stephen
Moranis is a real estate industry veteran. They can be reached at
info@hmbulletin.com.

0 Comments
Join the conversation —

LATEST REAL ESTATE

Housing starts beat expectations, ju
20%; condos, apartments up 30%

Vancouver's housing market is dism
you still need six-figure income to gt
foot in the door

Canadian home sales remain at lowe
in six years

Watch Canadian home sales fall
month in first March decline since tt
recession

https://business.financialpost.com/real-estate/will-pot-shops-affect-property-values-in-your... 6/06/2019



Will pot shops affect property values in your neighbourhood? They did in Colorado | Fina... Page 4 of 5

Why investing in commursigniousin;
worth every penny (and more) to thi
economy

NEWS - INVESTING - MARKETS - PERSONALFINANCE - INNOVATION - FPCOMMENT - ENTREPRENEUR - EXECUTIVE - FPMAGAZINE - SUBSCRIBE - MORE - NATIONALPO!

REAL ESTATE

Why hyper-local real estate indices may 1 Toronto home sales surge back to Jeff Bezos is buying three New”

be the only ones that really matter = highest levels since 2017 — that's pre- condos worth a combined $801
stress test

Recreational home prices sizzle as The same type of debt blamed in the U.S. Cay Watch It's going to be hard

retirees and young families fight for the credit crisis could help Canada with A’&;* home in Toronto if you are not |

right to summer in cottage country housing risk 10%: report

Show More v

TOP STORIES

Mining in Canada is shrinking, and a
wave of impassioned community
opposition is partly to blame

More people are banding together to block
projects, which could have grave
consequences for the economy

AT ! B 1

Mexico pushing forward with CNOOC's Canadian unit laying off 100 The good times are over for tr
ratification of new NAFTA despite people Australian economy, and Can:
Trump tariff threat Company says move is vital to keep it would be wise to take note
But Mexico City's top diplomat in Ottawa compelitive against rival companies Joe Chidley: In many ways, the cou
wouldn't speculate on the deal's fate if mirror images of each other. How £
Trump follows through on his pledge to we may go

impose the levies by Monday

COMMENTS

Postmedia is pleased to bring you a new commenting experience. We are committed to
maintaining a lively but civil forum for discussion and encourage all readers to share their views
on our articles. We ask you to keep your comments relevant and respectful. Visit our
community guidelines for more information.

Sign in to Comment

MOST LIKED + NEWEST 0 Comments

FP

(lassifieds Advertise With Us Sales Directory My Account Stay Connected

https://business.financialpost.com/real-estate/will-pot-shops-affect-property-values-in-your... 6/06/2019



Will pot shops affect property values in your neighbourhood? They did in Colorado | Fina... Page 5 of 5

Remembering Partnerships About Us Subscriber Self-Serve o Q ngnln
Celebrating Appointment Notice ePaper

Classifieds Marketplace Resources

Careers Content W rks

FlyerCity

REWS 2 CIRRESANG @ MARKETS - PERSONALFINANCE - INNOVATION - FPCOMMENT - ENTREPRENEUR - EXECUTIVE - FPMAGAZINE - SUBSCRIBE - MORE - NATIONALPO:

Powered by WordPress.com VIP

@ 2018 Financial Post, a division of Postmedia Network Inc. All rights reserved. Unautherized distributis ission or republication strictly p

365 Bloor St East, Toronto, ON, M4W3L4, www.postmedia.com
Site Map |

Privacy | Terms | Copyright

https://business.financialpost.com/real-estate/will-pot-shops-affect-property-values-in-your... 6/06/2019



David Johnson

From: eLaINE SHARPE |GGG

Sent: June-03-19 8:18 PM
To: David Johnson
Subject: Development Application to Rezone 315 Lonsdale Avenue - Important, Please Read

Dear Mr. Johnson,

My name is Elaine Sharpe and I live at 305 Lonsdale Avenue in the Metropolitan Building and it was recently
brought to my attention that Justin Koh submitted a development application to rezone 315 Lonsdale Avenue to
support a Recreational Cannabis Retail Store.

As I live in this building, I do not, under any circumstances, want this store opened in my building; therefore,
the purpose of this letter is to formally and strongly oppose this application for the following reasons:

1.  The purchase of our condominiums is one of, if not the largest and most important purchase the
residents of my building have made and I feel this will lower our property value because if someone is
looking to buy and they see one building has a security guard because of a cannabis store, of course,
they are going to buy in another building;

2. Ifeel if this store is opened, it will lead to increased property crime in the building and surrounding
areas;

3. Ibelieve it won’t just be elderly people using the store for medical needs and a lot of possibly
dangerous people will be coming and going from this store;

4. We have a number of young families in our building and, it’s my understanding that cannabis
stores must be a restricted distance away from schools so if the stores have to be a restricted distance
away from schools, then shouldn’t they also have to be a restricted distance away from residential
homes where there are young children;

5. Currently, in the rooms next to the above address, there is a Math4me Tutoring class and music
lessons that take place so there are constantly children coming and going from that address.

I have nothing against cannabis stores, in general, but I adamantly believe they belong in industrial areas, not
family dwelling areas.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me and thank you in advance for your attention to this
matter.

Elaine Sharpe
303-305 Lonsdale Avenue
North Vancouver, BC VM 2G3

Sent from my iPad



David Johnson

From: Linda Buecking

Sent: May-24-19 1.04 PM

To: David Johnson

Ce: Linda Buchanan (Mayor)

Subject: Re: rezoning application for retail cannabis store at 315 Lonsdale Ave. North Vancouver

On May 24, 2019, at 12:55 PM, Linda Buecking <lbuecking@hotmail.com> wrote:

On May 24, 2019, at 12:42 PM, Linda Buecking <lbuecking@hotmail.com>
wrote:

As a resident and owner at 345 Lonsdale Ave. North Van. strata # 3740 I strongly
reject this application for a cannabis retail outlet.

We are an 89 unit family residential building with 8 retail units including a public
art space, dental office, MP office, dog wash, print shop and hair salon Our
building is on the northwest corner of 3rd and Lonsdale. There are 10 parallel
parking spaces on Lonsdale, none in front of the retail on 3rd, and 4 on 4th st.
with a fire hydrant on the north corner.

We have a lane on the west side of the building running north from 3rd st. This
lane has 3 parkade enter and exits. There is also a lane running west and east that
t’s with our lane. Vehicles trying to avoid the light at the intersection use the lane
as well.

In the lower parkade off the lane there are 9 public parking spaces with 3
designated for the dental office and all the others designated reserved. I assume
owners or staff of the retail must use these as finding parking on the street is very
challenging. Most street parking is 1 hour limit.

The intersection of 3rd and Lonsdale is one of the busiest in lower Lonsdale. This
is not the location for a presumed busy retail with very limited parking and cars
trying to parallel park and tying up the flow of traffic. Traffic flow must be a
major deciding factor as those of us who lived through the high density
development already know and have experienced the new grid lock factor.

A location away from these 2 busy streets would be a better alternative.

I am asking you to reject the proposal put forth to the city for this location as a
retail cannabis store.



With respect,

Linda Buecking

#611 345 Lonsdale Ave. North Van
VM 3M9



David Johnson

From: Alec Leverton [N

Sent: May-15-19 12:51 PM

To: David Johnson; Linda Buchanan (Mayor)

Cc: Don Bell (Councillor); jmcllroy@cnv.org; Tony Valente (Councillor); Tina Hu (Councillor);
Holly Back (Councillor); Angela Girard (Councillor)

Subject: 315 Lonsdale - Cannabis Store Rezoning - Objections

Dear Mayor Linda, David and the rest of the CNV team,

I'm writing to you all today, to express our severe concern and objections against the potential rezoning of
Lonsdale Avenue 3135, for a retail cannabis store.

To firstly detail who I am and the demographic I fall under. I am a 29 year old, male, British citizen, and a
proud Canadian Permanent Resident (citizenship will be next), and along with my with my Canadian citizen
girlfriend (hopefully soon-to-be fiance), we bought our first ever property in unit 304, 305 Lonsdale Avenue
back in 2017.

It has become a great concern to us about the idea of having a Cannabis Retail Store located in our building, and
here are a few of the reasons why we strongly oppose said rezoning:

- This is a highly residential building, within a highly residential community. With this, there are many units
that have children in The Met building, and having a Cannabis store that will inevitably cause the smell and
smoke of cannabis to surround and penetrate the building, is simply unacceptable.

I am aware the plans are for the Cannabis to be stored in glass jars, no smoking in or around the area will be
permitted, but in real-life this will simply not come to fruition. Children shouldn't be exposed, smell or inhale
these fumes. Further to that, animals are allowed in The Met and also have the risk of exposure.

- Security Guard to be posted outside of the store. This will simply look extremely odd and suspicious. Looking
at The Met, and seeing the need for a Security Guard to stand outside, when other residential buildings don't,
will cause serious concern for if/when the current residents wish to sell their property, and in general will
portray The Met and the area to be unsafe.

- Safety: Yes, Cannabis is legal and I support all medical benefits it can provide those in need. However this
will also attract certain demographics that may affect what this area has built up to be, a safe, friendly and
welcoming community. With certain demographics who use cannabis, this would dramatically alter the area for
the worse.

- Just 2 to 3 blocks down is Esplanade, a more industrial and commercial area, where there are a number of
commercial units that would make a lot more sense to have this type of business run. A Cannabis store, in The
Met - does not make sense, and the other current commercial businesses currently in The Met, are also against
this Cannabis rezoning.

- Parking: This store will cause severe foot traffic, and clients would park and use up the parking in front of The
Met, and also affect the traffic around Lonsdale and 3rd (already a major, busy road).

Coincidentally, The Met held our annual Committee meeting this week, and every single attendee was against
this - I believe others already have and will send a similar email to this.

1



I look forward to a timely response to this matter and the points I (and others) have made above, and to see the
support from you all to prevent this rezoning from happening. I invite you to connect with me via a phone call -
or to let me know if there's any other information or steps I can take to prevent this cannabis business from

being approved at The Met.

Yours respectfully,
Alec

Alec R. Leverton | Enterprise Sales Executive



David Johnson

From: reno caso [

Sent: June-02-19 7:56 PM

To: Linda Buchanan (Mayor)

Cc: David Johnson; Don Bell (Councillor); Holly Back (Councillor); Angela Girard (Councillor);
Tina Hu (Councillor); Jessica Mcilroy (Councillor); Tony Valente (Councillor)

Subject: Proposed Cannabis Store At 315 Lonsdale Avenue

Attachments: 1 entrance nook store.jpg; 2 Current Retail Store,jpg; 3 Phibbs Exchange.jpg; 4 what
could be.jpg

Hon. Linda Buchanan
Mayor, City of North Vancouver

Dear Madame Mayor:
Subject: Opposition To Proposed Cannabis Store At 315 Lonsdale Avenue

My spouse and | are long time residents of the City of North Vancouver, and currently living at 305 Lonsdale Avenue
(Metropolitan Building) for the past 15 years.

We are against the proposed cannabis store at our building. While cannabis has been legalized, it is still a controlled
substance both in usage and in distribution, more so than cigarettes.

Our opposition is based on the following:

1. Cannabis-related rules and regulations are still in a flux. In Toronto, the issue is whether a cannabis store is allowable
with 250 or 500 meters of schools. The proposed store at 315 Lonsdale is next to the main entrance to the building
separated only by a nook to a side door. This nook is a convenient, out-of-site location for those eager to smoke
marijuana right after purchase. It only takes one or two users to do this per day for the smell to linger especially at
windless times. The odour is likely to waft into the stairwell (stairwell to the underground parking and to the residential
units) as soon as a resident opens the side door or the main entrance door for that matter. Both the foyer and the stairwell
have no ventilation so the odour will remain for hours. Resident children also use both the side door and the main
entrance.

2. For homeowners at Metropolitan, it is bad enough that the Feds have increased interest rates, the property
assessments have increased, the property tax rates have increased and the real estate market is down. The presence of
a cannabis store that is to be protected by a security guard means that crime/security is an issue on the premises, and will
adversely affect the value, perceived or otherwise, of condominium units. | am a risk-averse retiree and my spouse is
about to retire. Our condo is our main retirement asset.

3. There is likely to be more vehicular traffic around the building, and quite possibly, there will be queues or loitering
before the store opens in the morning. On the other hand, the legal cannabis stores could bring in a fraction of anticipated
revenue only. | read internet reports that most illegal cannabis businesses in California are still underground; perhaps
regular users prefer to deal with and trust their illicit sources which are not subject to taxes. Perhaps, cannabis will pan out
to be a false gold; | pray that, in a rush to accommodate it, residents are still prudently protected.

4. Itis ironic that the current retail location is offering math tutoring (most likely for kids). One wonders if, later on, stores
that cater to children or other types of business would be precluded from being set up nearby because a potentially
restrictive cannabis store has been grandfathered in.

We hope that the City Council hears our concerns and decides that placing a cannabis retail store next to the building
entrance is not in the best interests of the Metropolitan residents.

Thank you so much for your time, and | also wish to that the distinguished City Councillors.



o5 |

PROPOS
CANNABIS STORE

MAIN ENTRANCE SIDE DOOR TO

STAIRWELL AND
PARKING AREA

IT APPEARS THAT THE DISTANCE BETWEEN THE
ENTRANCE AND THE STORE IS LESS THAN 25 FEET




VANCITY BRO

CHROERAL TIC

*Lhina 1
b ye

CURRENT STORE

~ OFFERING MATH

‘—_'-rq_.,-' -

o

';;-"?E'TUII' ORING

—,

i

PRE’SUMAB LY

e

: “FOR KIIS




iNoS

¥ SRR

I

.

oking |
within 7.5m/25ft |

ff[
,{f,f}

{, iy . ‘)f‘.l'l“

) . ///
fé{%

.:f/cm.;..m :’h/ ./' / 4 :;;,14 :;;/
T




VANGITY BRO
CHMROPRACTIC
W6 b

-

No Minors
within 7.5m/25ft




Recreational Cannabis Retail Store
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration
by City staff in its review of the appli atlon however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

215 loo

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Name:
Address: a2 B ,
1. Do you support the proposed project? M / — Tyl {ncceoe cr‘w& w"r slmrmc“ @b}:e&)

NO - T il cose chgw, fo[ewl Stk (- nooch

J L (b il ense wrram J—« FE TL&‘ES nador dy PO“K
ﬁ;ok;\il';?'t? do you like most about the proposed T‘L’. 15,000 71:[“ I;U) : %a Okk X % ec,L ?&ﬁ " ,?( ﬁ)" h()

\ A i
0 o~ NZ‘)”CB”L fu\\\) nm \f +ﬁCrka€ )4’0

3. Do you have any concerns about the proposed
project?

T

—

2(93, Use Mcm UM\

U\JL’Q[(* 12 %OG g \xﬁ» a. \ Sm, Z C{‘Fmg_ 'j) mz/%?{%b

" (Ng ‘N “g [JOU]C)’% i@

i

4. What would you suggest to improve or
enhance the proposed project?

(ﬂzp

Do (‘o% a_ (‘%@ ‘Hus UJT fk.oéLu\ ‘Z
RFress L \. w’lrrq WLM ok ot nece peses fr*lw w}ow‘ﬁ

5. Please provide any additional comments.
(use back of page if necessary)

&W‘S‘i(o/’s coull e o

G €- r/EaH]

applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Altemaii/wly, you maﬁmall or email your oamﬁe:s to either the City of North Vancouver or to the

CONTACTS:

City of North Vancouver: David Johnson

leeé b,

r A ey

T

Telephone: 604 990-4219 E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org

Document: 1193016-v1



Recreational Cannabis Retail Store
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration

by City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm
Name:
Address: :
1. Do you support the proposed project? [ | | \ '.: ) ' A I{*~ ‘ f
; . Y , 4 1 _ [~
N | T i . Wwrenp s [/
No . LU W Catlse YeTiple TEHTIC
2. What do you like most about the proposed = ,H 1 : N
roject? ! = O o e S YOY S = N o
’ 1 USe |Jeg] ,f‘-f"_’jzl A G 29057 TIIA
3. Do you have any concerns about the proposed o . . R i' ( f.r\
roject? . . | - s e —" _ A
w3 26 Dt/ O 1[ ‘hlD SheBT Tar O~ N )
AU \ I | &/ ——
4. What would you suggest to improve or : [ -. 1 |
he propose ject? Y 5ok 8 BICH. d.. 4 A : (\oL940n%1 AL &
enhance the proposed project (oo Dy .(:f’i'r'-’r‘-' ) _,\ j (gt - NoT in C3ten T pdldfa S,
J I~ | (] 0
{ \
5. Please provide any additional comments. — _ .. G oo Aol AEm v o | | _.[,‘-_.__-g o \ /'f. e
: e Ay We s opplle 02 DT R (Nead oy U% f0 7 (VL
(use back of page if necessary) | R o L \" i 5 :
i 0 ‘ L LY ot
\ | | Ll . ' o AR = hy v Ul -
A TL'/ h \; l.l\J Jﬂ"] S he l ”_’i}g‘-‘ .(f!_) \U-\J‘J\.a Er'n'*'f)‘" \ ;-(i- ) e

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the

applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City. Ml

City of North Vancouver: David Johnson Telephone: 604 990-4219 E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org

Document: 1193016-v1



David Johnson

From: sustin koh |

Sent: April-12-19 10:53 AM
To: David Johnson

Cc: Wendy Tse

Subject: Lonsdale Cannabis Co
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hey David/Wendy,

From the public meeting, there were a few concerns that came up. So I just wanted to email you some
alterations to our business plan.

1) hours

Some of the strata didn't like the hours being extended too late into the evening or early morning as they were
worried maybe they might run into customers from the store. It was originally to be 9am to 9pm, but I changed
it to 10am to 7pm.

2) Security

Some residents were worried that some customers may smoke directly outside the building. Originally our
security was only to be inside. But we are interested if we can organize it with strata and strata bylaws, that we
can have our security walk close to the building perimeter to deter any loitering and smoke going towards the
residents.

3) valuable (potential robberies)

A resident noted that they may worried having valuable items inside the store and someone may try to break in.
So another security amendment that we are thinking is adding an inside metal gate, as well adding a vault so it
deters any potential robberies from taking place.

Justin

e ]



Public Open House for Cannabis Retail Stores

SIGN IN SHEET

Please Note: This form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this development proposal and will be publically available. If you do not wish to be

identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address.

CANNABIS RETAIL STORES DATE: 4/9/2019 TIME: 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

LOCATION: John Braithwaite Community Centre — Harbourview Room

No. | Name , . = 5 Address _ Time_

T [Robin _ TAXIEL & 50t

2 | S im Nz -2

3 MOJMM. Homio F12-33D RBroskshbonk AVS . N Vo, b i~

T I SKwuef S0 7+ 345 Acwsdall c< Wil

> ‘ier"" POSTeBS 204 - la% {“4@"(9- fleece & g~

6 C,ﬁ/g{«of LR EL S/~ e 5/ < VA =

7| Hg sl W\.&Wﬂ( S/ 7-39S (0/1 sf/@«{u@ L .

5 I Proe. Edo A5 S| -5 Totlow AV & N OQRA ERsIeN

9 |Mariaizi4 Gauim oSO A

10 |lLotenee i " 6 O P

1 Cilve Colliug of- 34S LogpsadoX@ . Awo & - poy

2] MAcanTo, Dew FRU e, DO ARTIN

L (@, CONR vt o VA s TR S s =X NV (,,P‘—j

11 |G nda_ Storeitieet 732 et 14_adceet (e s

15 [ Nad o ISWwwaaphy ond [So~ Too Mive DAge ANV ©:00 P

6] L oo (Yowlert 50¢ — 345 (oaedole ANV 0 :ne M

17 ;’\—faw\ D e tA 1940 Conedine! Crez & ook

8| o oﬁ/éﬂﬁd’- Y/ #<50R. JaS LorvsefliL€ . lvo/

Ll W Ty pa /Cﬂv‘ﬁﬂ/fﬂ IS16 konfoct O lAjLn“{a 22 cfC VASYo)

20| Fhatiy, O-p¢ GAMN -ASs St AN 4o

21 \(../on/ac_ ()64'6- 7‘57L'5LQ:';I = C oasda G T

22 | W\godbt-Yaos" 502 - 277 Ick dp. Lot Z oo

23 \J\;C\\/\Oﬁ oo o Ned o AL -T0S lenldale ANV (o -

24 QJ’ va-\ Mann 5& = TEg [ G ¥

% | Chothey, Hall 6:(/0
Document: 1193016-v1

e



No. | Name Address Time

6| Z0n 2oty fo LCS¢ G artr om

27 | WAYRE CAyrofs; BogHd 2" AVE D Al “

28| Kaneagl Nonovel Y Wl = )R S/

2 | Fewe . Aonal @ﬁlu K! | £ IR = <

% fmfw/wf / 503 =2 0 Lo S #A%e Fued [Lr”

31 ("Q.CC WC(%C /(lc 7?_323 ?§ S N C=7 3717 L T7es €7

2| Joce Loopsw Fo2a ~ 299 dest sk Dy G pen

38| Sorwa > Bient 20 - Z05 Lordale Be- b pr—

3| Zonde, LTt H2os  — (T - S londelZ £

35 ﬂ?A@[JL’Uc’:’ ﬁ}m@&‘@@ 205304 Lorappre 0E W-Yea.

8 | A% S S Y0 T~/700 Lonsofole o Ao TEY e ~ oS

8 sty iinse snss TG PPN pues A St S

3 |/ Wy /e, 7 Hg AR el 2 (COP

38 NEletanCpe ¥ [ s

39 /Q;N;ﬂmf J MWW ST L Al (/ ‘

W MALY hIT ) Ko AL 2 : ,@/‘/\M«’VJ AE. . ,//% A Iy

“ | 7= /uucﬂ; / /it &u@’r(*gfts 2 T (0

2| A je9E /0 = J3 RS T AN A £
FoP) X 7 By o~ A & & ; .

B Ered P;dsc\gw\ S G "YWy T6 (Hpoy 4 & (]

padll B VAN G Mot o WA edeverms cel &

4 s% B /ruL‘r\vv/é{m\‘ | RO R A BV E, | R

46 T 200k ey ?/’;' Cheliar Vi ,_,ﬁ /i ,/ aERRTLY-D % ~,‘ (DR (Zoebk (2 = ]

all :/"}f"/‘f/(/ i /\ ] [/ v 2 2N

48 e { (’m )(w,x-u L /1 7‘% ,}(‘(/ - B

19 = =~ i el

50 L ) Gl /) L (- /[:3’*

e 2
PEOE

Document: 1193016-v1




Public Open House for Cannabis Retail Stores
SIGN IN SHEET

Please Note: This form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this development proposal and will be publically available. If you do not wish to be
identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address.
CANNABIS RETAIL STORES

LOCATION: John Braithwaite Community Centre — Harbourview Room

DATE: 4/9/2019 TIME: 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

No. | Name Address Time
| | c&ew  CiHop )25C sZensonre A= A
2 Uaﬂnaltp Pﬁfr ec =5 {UCS’/‘ (S'F ((‘}r@("‘ /b:c::: ,a/,r
3 [Rradd Helaa san B e e X - [6C Sdreedt o 5P
4 [es> Woaakayle 503 - A West T <, S
5 | GRREE REWER Rl RN RE | xﬁc}n\) b (5 e
6 [Picy XeFR2RY | Zzod 3w 3nd AN i/ L is
7 182 and M EAMEIN /S O Ry o AV iy pry
8 |Leiotey [Meewsns oW - 308 Lomsdale e . Uwdd A
130 % o= L& —12 W 13
0 |y T o forr 5 F7~ 2P ErsT &7 , Z 75
11 A /Dz/f’)ﬂ'/?f/ 7Lf /fyﬂb'ﬂ.:—%t— /’b? ?’_15_{, /5? 3 J_ 7> ”TLO(Q /\/r‘ A:]n {,-"F; g__)
12( Ryt PASSEL 25)  BAaMdle Ay, NOATH NANCOONERS .23
B Dawvone . Kusserl R-72vp € ¢ti<r ~-Vaac fC L 27
U Y E RoBERTSon 102~ /2V WidT <4 N, VAN 230
15 | Aniprsn (KLAV=E X3 XS 22725 | o
6 | Tpe /4R 70V 303~ 317 Few/jCKC 4. /AA/ & 5 95~
7 20 d) [ etz 212 Fast kSl 9%; 03 640
8 CaydenowGrison IS0 AR (1) G- A6
19 (72, + biblilnsc 258 W~ /ﬂ* '-: F N Vea 6'5S
20 “'k'Fﬁ—?"’/c /7/6'7{"{,11{/_)_’? e -2y 3 St ) {//V;v"\. 7 Y3
2 | Lenitllerd Econ Jdughaun | 201-733 West (UMK N Vaw e VIM ol | 7:i027%
2 Sardo] Lallhan 420 tarind. D, @quaﬁ:,/ & AZ5 Mg, boc..  |FO0
24
25

Document: 1193016-v1
e,




No. | Name _ Address Time

M | Mhud  WwWiEe\ 308 tencdrde W NAfiaa Ol
2 | Kiope JodlisTan BTE_ S % N Neod ¢ (o
8 |tavana BHivearal "%“—?—-—— Yok EZ (5T cuvec e LbZS o
% | Howard Hao > (=332 Lonsdale Mye 1 £: 28 pa
5% | Bpdy Fauahr ?/7 Beuncke  Bverve (7:250 0
56 Amv:n Hn({\} 305 Lmr‘!;*j or)e sz 202 &35 2 In,,
5 | (B Eairur (b6l PP/ g (. O
8 | Dowwtt 7omvEY Fi7 Bucke e 630

5 | Al RBAows 20— Z- W Tpoe aarvme DO AT VAN G302
60 | Mlarld Tolansen Bt 30— (i~ twuwmd (4N s+ U Uan | e (5
o | A 2k Ria 737 ST . S

62 [Stegon Rales 780 U ST Gtos 15t b ys

63 | (" holsen Weﬁf( g s TetA

64 ’R'\Tﬁ \"\e—dr"\{,&v[a_ﬁz 3l — 12y LJ %‘OL SJﬂAﬂ?j\_ L\\JC&"'\ VWV\ busg

65 | o adsite thadt] 7 ) S Shact 9 .05

66 | (D Fensall 27t . - afexa | -
5 | My AL (Te0UR. 75

88 | Yl SK <o D56 1SFSH W - 15

® [ s Flavi o Wi sy 3%,

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

Pq%e 4




Recreational Cannabis Retail Store
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration

by City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Name: Bmdu  Frualhl
Address: 21 F (lermidee Ryenoc
1. Do you support the proposed project? Vos | Greol to 32 hese pnfessiond , lo col  business ‘??_{L{,r.\.)

- e . |

Qstzb W‘I m')r\‘ T ANV vaﬁ RN, 1) ANCome] .
2. What do you like most about the proposed The  Wweeds” ;;‘."'-jm‘-'- oy wy heuse Casts @ Nu WA ey wela A,.-\}I
roject? / - T ik
p J f,a\..:f"?_’«?.-hdx.':- o, r Cef\, _JI,. ' :'“,\.. T ulrie, TsTaas r»\ (e L s f‘_} “"E[‘

e Ty be 1“\“\ la estzb! il ond e N,.v- E«*’ C--“ "'f\,.., {0 on YA ‘\g )
g ¢ = { {
3 Do you have any concerns about the proposed N o Pleace. Vg < bike udes |
project?
2 ,)
4. What would you suggest to improve or L
enhance the proposed project?
. s - 4 ] i -
5. Please provide any additional comments. T see Ay kS, NV plaining a Sreney M Th ams
i a 78 i1y R 1 i " ) —. J
(use back of page if necessary) s f:..\!,'\.-'-“"':-‘y.f'ﬁ.-\\' and He " Sheld K reeeie egaal Support b
. L%
AS € -;i ‘.ajx il}‘ﬂﬁﬁ.'.'u\':}; S

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the

applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.
CONTACTS:

City of North Vancouver: David Johnson Telephone: 604 990-4219

E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org

Document: 1193016-v1




Recreational Cannabis Retail Store
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration
by City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Name:
Address:

1. Do you support the proposed project?

)
\//,:’

2. What do you like most about the proposed
i ') P —

project? :,2—/7//4 é é’f P’ e > 2

/A (00 Fast N~ /.(;9'%’ AW

3. Do you have any concerns about the proposed '

project?

//Z/ (_,/
4, What would you suggest to improve or
enhance the proposed project?

) — ~ e > i o ,:-—"7/,7
Lisr 742 FUBLC N FOPHsZ

5. Please provide any additional comments.
(use back of page if necessary)

)P 7/‘27? = f/—_ < /RS 7 22

Cfr U T2 ey

-

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the
applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS:

City of North Vancouver: David Johnson Telephone: 604 990-4219 E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org

Document: 1193016-v1



Recreatiohal Cannabis Retail Store
Public Open House

Please Note: Should you provide your name and address, this form will become part of the staff report to City Council on this proposal and will be publically
available. If you do not wish to be identified, please do not include your name on the form, only your address. Your comments will be taken into consideration
by City staff in its review of the application; however it will not be viewed by City Council or the public.

April 9, 2019 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Name:
Address:
1. Do you support the proposed project? A

N
2. What do you like most about the proposed
project? N o iN &
3. Do you have any concerns about the proposed
project? \,} rS ;
4. What would you suggest to improve or : -
enhance the proposed project? DON‘ 5. q) Q@C FED
5. Please provide any additional comments. Td S VYF ofF CAAMTILE 1AL pq-_“ﬁu ITY S unNDeSiAR (T
(use back of page if necessary) Fon FaviLL ES N THIS AREA AVD \S N{Jjj{jq{/ﬁ\} -':v"fL(c.sM .

(LBASE Do NOT PROCEED. THIS 13 UNWANTED.

Comments will be delivered to the City of North Vancouver for consideration. Alternatively, you may mail or email your comments to either the City of North Vancouver or to the
applicant. All comments will be forwarded to the City.

CONTACTS:

City of North Vancouver: David Johnson Telephone: 604 990-4219 E-Mail: djohnson@cnv.org

Document: 1193016-v1



David Johnson

From:

Sent: March-27-19 9:24 PM
To: David Johnson
Attachments: text_1553747028630.txt

Umm | rent | the area, but this weed licences wrong spelling wont
bo through and I'll make sure of it

This message was sent from a Bell mobile phone. Ml



-----Original Message-----

From: Ben Rieder F
Sent: April-03-19 7:48 PM

To: Web_Feedback <info@cnv.org>
Subject: to the Mayor ,urgent

Good day Mrs Buchanan

hope you are well
Fed election coming.

Why the North Van municipality wants to pu dispensary on lonsdale and 3rd street?
why not in Lynn Valley ,Marine drive ,Edgmond village ,
cb there those place re for rich people,

-poor and middle class live on Lonsdale,
the dispensary stores on Lonsdale are to close to the children sport school :

jujitstu and Champions and close to the primary school and day care,community centers,
alreasdy 1 store go the permit on first street ,HAGGAR booze shop.

-we dont want any of those customers parking there cars ,pick up ,unrully and swearing to any one ,
-we don't want those dispensary useless store in NORTH VAN.

Thank you for launching a massive petition against this please>

if the NDP does not stand to protect our children family

we are not going to support you for the next city election and we are going to push the NDP to ban those
store in North Van

they can go on Marine drive ,Dollarton ,lynn Valley ,Edgmond if you like not on Londsale near our
community ,children school ,posrt scholl as well please!

Since October ,0 zero store in North Van ,all was well until now!
we can live without them.

king regards

Benny



Begin forwarded message:

From: Hibilly Blu

Date: April 2, 2019 at 3:47:23 PM PDT

To: lbuchanan{@cnv.org

Subject: Restricted access to cannabis on the North Shore

Cannabis has been legal for 5 months now, that said it is harder to get than before
legalization. Places to smoke cannabis is relegated to the streets, if you don’t own your
own place, if an agreement is not in place with your landlord if you rent. People on the
North Shore have issues with smoking cigareets let alone cannabis. I do not want to
smoke outside on the streets or alleys. We need lounges and meeting places for cannabis
consumers, Just like the alcohol drinkers have. The laws surrounding cannabis are not
fair and too restrictive as they stand.

When it comes to alcohol, parents are trusted to manage their children in liquor stores
where the consumption of an intoxicating substance is entirely normalized. Considering
all cannabis product packaging will be intentionally unappealing to minors and there
will be no consumption or sampling permitted in the store, it would inherently seem to
be a safer place for Canada's youth than the sidewalk or liquor stores. Yet, out of 6
positions to apply for a cannabis store here, only 5 licenses handed out and almost half
of them to alcohol dealers.

Cannabis should be treated like alcohol, was the message coming from government. Yet,
all I have been seeing is the oppiste.

North Vancouver has restricted all access and disrupted a market that was already
working.

Thank you for your time and consideration on this matter.
Stephen Nilsson



315 Lonsdale Avenue (Bylaw 8716)

« OCP designation of Mixed-Use Level 4A.

* Along an active commercial corridor of
Lonsdale Avenue, just north of 3¢ Street.

 Qutside of the sensitive use areas.

— North Shore Neighbourhood House (350 meters)
— John Braithwaite C.C. (257 metres)
— Queen Mary Elementary School (510 metres)







ﬁm/@

Cannabis Co




Overview

Our Company’s Business Model

Main concerns and Solutions



Our company

Lonsdale

Cannabis Co.




Mission Statement

Break down the past portrayal of
cannabis and create a modern brand
that showcases a new, regulated sense
of distributing cannabis

Be the go to place for cannabis products
In the lower Lonsdale area



Meet the Owners

® Molly and Justin




Products



Products - What are we selling?

Dried Cannabis

Oils

LR
\
|

Smoking products
- Bongs, Vaporizers, etc.




Products - Who are we selling
to”?

Target market (within N. Van)
males/females aged 19-35

High school/college educated

use cannabis several times a week

Sub-target market (within N. Van)
males/females between ages 35-54
college/university graduate

smaller social network

use cannabis less frequently (e.g., once a month)



Service




Service - Staff

Both Molly and Justin acting managers
2 full-time & 2 part time staff

Private Security guard
- licensed with the Security Services Act

Characteristics 3“ indica _ sativa \/
Friendly : | Emmme
Knowledgeable

Meet LCRB standards
Uniform



Service - Day to day

Originally 9am to 10pm
- / days a week

Amended hours to 10am-/pm
- / days a week



Service - Value proposition

Combining customer service with
Location
High designed store



Location

- Central location of Lower Lnsdale
- High foot traffic area
- Many surrounding businesses




Past association with Cannabis




;émz/e

Cannabis Co.

High designh Mood Board



Lensdlate

Cannabis Co .

Ennnabis Cils ("//n/)m

@ Clean, inviting exterior
@ Abiding the rules set by LCRB



Envisioned Interior

|\




Envisioned Interior







Service - Marketing Strategy

Foot traffic

Reviewable social platforms
E.g., Google

Social Media & Website
Abiding by all laws from LCRB

Word of Mouth



Service - Security & Insurance

Set out by LCRB

Security camera
Security guard

Scissor gate for extra security

Insurance

General Liability, property, etc.
Future Error and Omissions? (LCRB)




Lonsdale Cannabis Co.

In sum:

Provide recreational cannabis products in a high class,
yet approachable, atmosphere

Underlying sense of regulation

Friendly, knowledgeable staff

“Fitting in” with Lower Lonsdale



Main concerns



Smell from the shop

® Kept in air-tight containers
® Smelling jars

® Zero tolerance smoking policy



Quiet enjoyment - Smoke

By law, 6 meters (20 ft.) away from
buildings (Tobacco and Vapour Products Control Act)

Strictly trained to inform customers to
smoke at their personal residence

Security guard — Private

Deter crime
Avoid loitering



Ending notes

First time for Canada

Right minds and flexibility to manage risks









Crime

Studies show that the legalized dispensaries do
NOT increase crime

South Los Angeles Study (Subica et al., 2018)

No increase in property and violent crimes in localized area

National Realtor Association (2018)
/4% said didn’t know or no change in crime



Property Value

National Realtor Association Study (2018)

More than % realtors noted no change
Approximately 10% noted increase and decrease

Case study in Colorado, Denver (Conklin, Diop,
& Li, 2016)

Increase for single family residence of approximately 8.4% within
0.1 mile

Cross city, national study Clever (2019)

Supported previous studies, finding home values increase by $22,888
more than cities that forewent the legalization of recreational stores



Received June 23, 2019
PH 315 Lonsdale Ave
File: 01-0550-20-0319/1

From: Sylvia Collins <>

Sent: June-23-19 12:59 PM

To: David Johnson

Cc: Linda Buchanan (Mayor); Don Bell (Councillor); Angela Girard (Councillor); Tina Hu
(Councillor); jmcllroy@cnv.org; Tony Valente (Councillor); Holly Back (Councillor)

Subject: Proposed Retail Cannabis Store @ 315 Lonsdale

Dear Mr. Johnson

I am writing to offer my strong objection to the proposed retail cannabis store at 315 Lonsdale
Avenue, which is a retail unit on the ground floor of our residential strata.

Our residential address is 305 - 345 Lonsdale Avenue, and has 87 units. It is home to singles
couples and families with children and dogs. It is not an appropriate location for the sale of
cannabis. We have very limited parking on Lonsdale and there will very likely be an increase in
pedestrian traffic outside our entrances. In addition in talking to the ‘agent’ Mr. Justin Koh,
representing the owner of retail unit # 315 - he appeared to be vague about plans including
hours of business and security, which are extremely important if this site were to be approved.

As a member of our strata council | have tried to remain impartial, as the owners of the retail
units also contribute to our strata fees, but as an individual 1 am alarmed that this location as a
family residential building would even be considered by North Vancouver City Council. Also at
our AGM a few weeks ago, there was strong opposition from residents, concerning cannabis
smoke and smells entering the building, security and parking. Hopefully these residents have
followed our strata council’s suggestion that they email or phone CNV to voice their concerns.

Currently included in our buildings retail units are the constituency office of Liberal MP - Hon.
Jonathan Wilkinson, North Vancouver Arts Council, a Dentist surgery and Style and Company
Hair Salon.

Please consider all this information when assessing the application.

Yours truly,

Sylvia Collins

345 Lonsdale, Apt. 609.
North Vancouver



Received July 8, 2019
PH 315 Lonsdale Ave
File: 01-0550-20-0319/1

From: mike Jenkins <>
Sent: July-08-19 1:26 PM
To: Submissions
Subject: Pot Shops

Cannabis retail stores must not be allowed to operate in these designated areas of North Vancouver.
At the moment we have a number of vagrants sitting and begging on Lonsdale ave. and nothing is
being done about that.

We believe the pot shops will increase the numbers. We also believe that crime will increase in our
neighborhood because of these shops, example being break ins to these shops, and dubious people
coming around our streets.

Traffic will increase for those coming from afar to these shops. For many years we have enjoyed the
quality of life in this area, and we hope that all Council members have too.

Please do not allow these pot shops to operate here, because it will harm our quality of life that we
are use to and enjoy.

Thank you

Mike and B. Jenkins
1403 - 112 East 13th St
North Vancouver



Received July 10, 2019
PH 315 Lonsdale Ave
File: 01-0550-20-0319/1

About Zoning Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 8716

To the City Clerk,

We are writing this letter to express our concerns and objection to the zoning
amendment of the Comprehensive Development 341 (CD-341) to add the use of
Cannabis Sales allowing a Cannabis Retail Store in our premises, 315 Lonsdale Ave.

We believe that this will have a strong and negative impact in our family-oriented
building as well as it will affect the value of our property. Our residential building is
completely inappropriate for an installation of a Cannabis shop and this will certainly
bring lots of implications such as:

1.

This is a family-oriented building and lots of residents have small children. A
Cannabis shop in its premise will be harmful to their health. These shops should
be placed far away from condo or family apartment buildings.

Impact on residents and tenants and on Common Areas: there will be more
gatherings in hallways, stairways, parking lots or on the street immediately
outside which will raise concerns about loitering and safety. The alley between
3 and 4™ street behind our building is not well lit and will certainly invite the shop
customers to use the alley for smoking marijuana.

There is no guarantee that the building has an appropriate amount of light, air
circulation and water to accommodate this kind of outlet. This could require costly
installations such as security of walls and windows.

Cannabis has a strong odour even when it is not being smoked. Our present
ventilation system is not specific for this kind of shop, and it is likely that special
or additional air circulation equipment will be required to prevent odours from
escaping into the common areas of our building.

Another issue it is related to insurance, property values and resale potential.
According to the Zoocasa’s previous Housing Trends Report in October 2018,
www.zoocasa.com, a great number of respondents stated the presence of a
dispensary nearby would harm the value of nearby homes and reduce their
desire to purchase a specific property.

We feel that the majority of our neighbours are vehemently opposing to the location
of the shop. We hope that you will take these factors into consideration when making
your decision.

Marcos Ishii and Alice Ishii
601- 345 Lonsdale Avenue



Received July 10, 2019
PH 315 Lonsdale Ave
File: 01-0550-20-0319/1

Subject: FW: Lonsdale cannabis co

From: Spa music Raznavi< >
Sent: July-10-19 2:58 PM

To: Submissions <input@cnv.org>
Subject: Lonsdale cannabis co

I Naomi Raznavi is against A Cannabis shop at 315 Lonsdale

Naomi Raznavi
315 Lonsdale North Vancouver



Notice is hereby given that Council will consider the
ofnorth following 6 bylaws on 2 separate evenings:

CI NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS

vancouver . .
Public Hearing for Bylaws 8714, 8715 and 8718
Monday, July 15, 2019 at 6:30 Ipm
Council Chamber, City Hal
141 West 14t Street, North Vancouver
Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 8714 Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 8715 Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 8718
Address: 1717 Lonsdale Avenue Address: 221 West 1 Street Address: 333 Brooksbank Avenue
Applicant: The Herb Co. Applicant: 1t Cannabis Applicant: BC Liquor Dist. Branch
To rezone the property from a General To amend the text of Comprehensive To amend the text of Comprehensive
Commercial (C-2) Zone to a Comprehensive Development 454 (CD-454) Zone to add Development 131 (CD-131) Zone to add
Development 721 (CD-721) Zone to add the the use of Cannabis Sales as a permitted the use of Cannabis Sales as a permitted
use of Cannabis Sales as a permitted use to use to allow a Cannabis Retail Store on use to allow a Cannabis Retail Store on the
allow a Cannabis Retail Store on the property the property. property and adjust the site schedule to
and to reduce the number of required permit the placement of a new 365.1 sq. m.
off-street parking stalls from 9 to 6. (3,930 sq. ft.) building at the northeast

corner of the property.

221 W 1st St

W 18th St E18th St

mo =i
=

W 17th St E17th St

Lonssdale Ave

Cory s
o

333 Brookslm

Public Hearing for Bylaws 8713, 8716 and 8717
Wednesday, July 17, 2019 at 6:00 pm
Council Chamber, City Hall
141 West 14t Street, North Vancouver

Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 8713 Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 8716 Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 8717
Address: 725 West 14 Street Address: 315 Lonsdale Avenue Address: 1200 Lonsdale Avenue
Applicant: City Cannabis Applicant: Lonsdale Cannabis Co. Applicant: BC Liquor Dist. Branch

To rezone the property from a Service To amend the text of Comprehensive To rezone the property from a General
Commercial (CS-1) Zone to a Comprehensive  Development 341 (CD-341) Zone to add Commercial (C-2) Zone to a Comprehensive
Development 720 (CD-720) Zone to add the use of Cannabis Sales as a permitted Development 722 (CD-722) Zone to add
the use of Cannabis Sales as a permitted use to allow a Cannabis Retail Store on the use of Cannabis Sales as a permitted
use to allow a Cannabis Retail Store the property. use to allow a Cannabis Retail Store

on the property. on the property.

Creek
Park

W 13th st

725 W 14th St

1200 Lonsdale Ave

E13th st

W 14th St

W 12th st

“ - HH ]

E11th St

Lonsdale Ave

All persons who believe they may be affected by the proposals will be afforded an opportunity to be heard in person and/or by written
submission. Written or email submissions must include your name and address and should be sent to the City Clerk at input@cnv.org or

by mail or delivered to City Hall. Submissions must be received no later than 4:00 pm, Monday, July 15, 2019 to ensure their availability to
Council at the Public Hearings. Once the Public Hearings have concluded no further information or submissions can be considered by Council.

The proposed Zoning Amendment Bylaws and background material will be available for viewing at City Hall between 8:30 am and 5:00 pm,
Monday to Friday, except Statutory Holidays, from July 5, 2019, and online at cnv.org/PublicHearings.

Please direct any inquiries to David Johnson, Development Planner, at djohnson@cnv.org or 604-990-4219.

141 WEST 14TH STREET / NORTH VANCOUVER BC/V7M 1H9 / T 604 985 7761 / F 604 985 9417 / CNV.ORG G 0 @




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER
BYLAW NO. 8716
A Bylaw to amend “Zoning Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700”

The Council of The Corporation of the City of North Vancouver, in open meeting assembled,
enacts as follows:

1. This Bylaw shall be known and cited for all purposes as “Zoning Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700,
Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 8716” (Lonsdale Cannabis Co. /1120364 BC Ltd., 315
Lonsdale Avenue, CD-341 Text Amendment).

2. Part 11 of Division V: Comprehensive Development Regulations of Document “A” of “Zoning
Bylaw, 1995, No. 6700” is hereby amended by:

A. Inthe CD-341 Zone:
(1) Adding to Section (1):

(d) Maximum of one Cannabis Sales Retail Store.

READ a first time on the 24" day of June, 2019.

READ a second time on the 24™ day of June,
2019.

READ a third time on the <> day of <>, 2019.
ADOPTED on the <> day of <>, 2019.

MAYOR

CITY CLERK

The Corporation of the City of North Vancouver Page 1
Bylaw, 2019, No. 8716 Document: 1774307-v1



	1 Agenda
	Pres - Cannabis Rezoning Applications
	PH - 1200 Lonsdale
	Rpt Jun 12 2019 - 1200 Lonsdale
	1-Map
	2-Drawings
	3-Impact Statement
	4-Security Plan
	5-Cannabis Policy
	6-Consultation
	7-Open House Feedback

	Staff PP - 1200 Lonsdale
	Applicant PP - 1200 Lonsdale�
	Submissions - 1200 Lonsdale
	Notice - 1200 Lonsdale�

	2 Bylaw 8717�
	PH - 725 W 14
	Rpt Jun 12 2019 - 725 W 14
	1-Map
	2-Drawings
	3-Impact Statement
	4-Security Plan
	5-Cannabis Policy
	6-Consultation
	7-Open House Feedback

	Staff PP 725 W 14
	Applicant PP - 725 W 14�
	Submissions - 725 W 14
	Notice - 725 W 14�

	3 Bylaw 8713�
	PH - 315 Lonsdale
	Rpt Jun 12 2019 - 315 Lonsdale
	1-Map
	2-Drawings
	3-Impact Statement
	4-Security Plan
	5-Cannabis Policy
	6-Consultation
	7-Applicant Response
	8-Open House Feedback

	Staff PP - 315 Lonsdale
	Applicant PP - 315 Lonsdale�
	Submissions - 315 Lonsdale
	Notice - 315 Lonsdale�

	4 Bylaw 8716�



